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3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel)

We shall bring this committee

2

meeting to order.

This is the 26th of April, 2004.

3

This morning we have Mr. Carroll, Mr. Kane,

4

Ms. Johnson, Mr. Mateo, Mr. Molina, Mr. Nishiki,

5

Mr. Pontanilla, and Ms. Tavares.

6

present.

All members

7

ITEM NO.1:

FISCAL YEAR 2005 BUDGET (C.C. 03-265)

8

9

Members, before we take testimony, the Chair

10

will inform you that presented this morning, you

11

have the Chair's draft of the recommendations put

12

forth on listening to your comments, public

13

testimony, and what I believe is a fair proposal at

14

this time with the information we are aware of and

15

have been informed as of this date.

16

have the Chair's proposal for you.

17

Therefore, you

So that you can concentrate on testimony, the

18

Chair will go through the points of the proposal

19

after testimony is given, and then the Chair will

20

recess the meeting to allow you time to review the

21

consideration and prepare comments and additional

22

considerations.

23

So at this time we will take public

24

testimony.

25

please come forward, state your name for the record,

When your name is called, everyone,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

4

BF 4/26/04

1

your organization, if you do represent one.

You

2

have three minutes, at which time the staff will

3

inform you, and then you shall conclude within a

4

minute.
So for all members and others in the

5

6

audience, either turn off your phone, your pager, go

7

to silent mode, as you're well aware of the Chair's

8

intolerance to disruptions.
First to testify this morning is Christina

9
10

Cowan.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

11

12
13

MS. COWAN:

Good morning, Mr. Chair.

Good morning,

Council Members.
I'm here this morning to testify on two line

14

15

items in the County Budget in support of the Maui

16

Arts and Cultural Center.

17

name.

18

Arts and Cultural Center.

19

I guess I didn't state my

Chris Cowan, President and CEO of the Maui

I'd first like to thank you all for your

20

previous support.

The Center is celebrating ten

21

years next month, and because of the County's role,

22

significant role that the County has played, I think

23

you should take great pride in the success and

24

services that the Center has been able to provide

25

the community.

So thank you.
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1

The two outlined items are $250,000 for

2

annual operations, and a new item, which is $500,000

3

over three years for a capital improvement project.

4

The annual operation, County support is an

5

investment in accessibility.

It helps keep our

6

rental rates and ticket prices affordable.

7

you all know we have, all children get, under

8

twelve, get tickets at half price.

9

dollar tickets to seniors and MCC students.

I think

We offer ten

10

do try to keep everything affordable and pay

11

attention to that, and County support is very

12

important.

13

And we

It's also an investment in education and

14

community programs.

15

touring artists are able to work in community and

16

schools, with social service agencies, and we

17

provide free concerts and residencies in Hana,

18

Lanai, and Molokai.

19

More than two-thirds of our

Education programs for students include the

20

field trips, the Can Do days, that this year served

21

over 6,100 students alone.

22

9 days, and we now have 102.

23

place at the Center, there's the annual student art

24

exhibit, and we have a very important teacher

25

training program.

We started in 1996 with
Band concerts take
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County funds is also an investment in Maui's

1

2

economic vitality.

3

Maui.

4

Maui, and we also stimulate spending.

5

Maui ACC brings new money to

We spend 90 percent of our budget here on

In addition, County funding helps us leverage

6

additional support from the private sector, and

7

matches County dollars more than seventeen to one in

8

contributed income.

9

And finally, as you all well know, it's an

10

investment in quality of life and building

11

community.

12

The capital improvement project, which we've

13

requested $500,000 for over three years, about in

14

the year 2000 we began a facility master planning

15

process, and established construction and endowment

16

priorities that were specifically designed to help

17

us increase earned income potential, improve

18

service, and strengthen the financial base through

19

endowment.

20

Then these priorities were tested in a

21

feasibility study in the community to see what the

22

community thought of the ideas, and if there was

23

going to be community support through funding.

24
25

We launched a campaign which we've called a
Gift for Generations to Come for 15.9 million
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1

dollars in March of 2001.

2

three years, we've conducted a quiet campaign and

3

have raised 12.7, or 80 percent of that goal.

4

have a balance of 3.2 million to go.

We

The capital improvement piece of the campaign

5
6

And then over the past

is 9.1 million dollars

7

MR. TAGUCHI:

8

MS. COWAN:

Three minutes.
-- and 5.5 million for endowment.

Our request

9

to the County has been detailed to you all, I think,

10

in a memo to the Budget Director, and will go toward

11

upgrades, the overall cost of upgrades to the food

12

and beverage service.

13

kitchen and stabilizing our food and beverage

14

service and founder support.

15

That includes building a prep

We are in the process of applying for a

16

three-quarter million dollar grant to the Kresge

17

Foundation, and County funding at this time would

18

help leverage that money or make the match once we

19

receive the challenge.

20

We're very aware of the challenges in your

21

budget project, and just humbly ask that you

22

consider our requests.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Cowan.
Questions for the testifier this morning,

Members?

Seeing none, thank you very much for your

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF

1

4/26/04

8

presence this morning.

2

MS. COWAN:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4
5
6

7

Thank you.
Next we have Mr. Vanderbilt, DeGray

Vanderbilt, please.
MR. VANDERBILT:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and members of

the Budget Committee.
I'm here to testify along the lines that I

8

did the other week regarding a planner for the

9

island of Molokai.

And the reason I'm coming back

10

is that I provided some written testimony which sort

11

of summarized what I said last time, but also over

12

the last couple of days, a couple of specific

13

instances have come up which sort of speak to the

14

need for a planner on Molokai, which I think could

15

be done, and the cost savings would actually fund

16

that person over time.

17

In my testimony on page one I put down these

18

lofty goals of the Planning Department that were

19

outlined in the budget proposal, and they were

20

talking about complying with all deadlines mandated

21

by law, and implementing new planning policies, and

22

being the best Planning Department they can be.

23

Well, it seems where they're going and where

24

they've been, they're trying to be the best Planning

25

Department on the island of Maui, but Lanai and
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1

Molokai seems to get lost a little bit in the

2

shuffle, especially Molokai) which is having a

3

tremendous amount of development on it now.

4

The two incidents I wanted to bring up was,

5

one, there's a letter attached to my testimony,

6

Exhibit A, from Alan Murakami, Native Hawaiian Legal

7

Corporation.

8

meeting on April 14th, when there was a, when we

9

took up an issue about a controversial subdivision

10
11

He was at our Planning Commission

on the west end of ag lands and resort area.
And Mr. Murakami represented the plaintiffs

12

in a similar case down on the Big Island, which the

13

plaintiffs won, and the County of Hawaii had to pay

14

the plaintiffs' attorneys a combined amount of about

15

$2,000,000.

16

And it's a very similar case that is allowed

17

to get this far by the Planning Department's lack of

18

knowledge of what's going on on Molokai, its

19

inability to force things, and its inability to do

20

before the fact investigations on the ag

21

subdivision.

22

If you look on page two of Mr. Murakami's

23

letter to Mr. Foley dated April 20th, in the middle

24

of the third paragraph it said, "In arriving at his

25

conclusions, the judge condemned the failure of the
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1

County to perform the before the fact investigations

2

into agricultural feasibility of subdividing lands

3

classified as Agriculture into smaller lots, which

4

threatened the future use of the lands for

5

agriculture.

6

As a result, the County's failure to apply

7

the law as required, the judge assessed a

8

substantial attorney's fee award against both the

9

developer and the County, and could trigger further

10

lawsuits."

I think this, if we had had a planner on

11

12

On and on.

Molokai, this wouldn't have happened.
And the other thing, we have not had any of

13

14

our --

15

MR. TAGUCHI:

16

MR. VANDERBILT:

Three minutes.
We have not had any of our goals and

17

objectives really implemented by the Planning

18

Department.

19

plan, both in '84 and 2001, was that the subdivision

20

code be revised to look at these, have public review

21

of subdivisions. on Molokai and look at impacts to

22

the environment, the social, the economic, and

23

cumulative impacts.

24
25

And one such goal in our community

And the other, the last thing I wanted to
say, in the budget I heard that there's a Planning
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1

Department line item that calls for changing the SMA

2

line in the Makena, Kihei area and other areas.

3

community plan since '84 and in 2001 has had a

4

statement in there to change the Molokai SMA line,

5

but every time the County has said we don't have any

6

money.

Our

I think we're the only community plan that

7
8

has that in their community plan, and here they are

9

now putting money aside to do the Makena SMA line.

10

And I would say that --

11

MR. TAGUCH I :

12

MR. VANDERBILT:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

Fou r mi nutes .
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Thank you very much, Mr. Vanderbilt.
Questions for Mr. Vanderbilt this morning,

15

Members?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

Mr. Mateo?
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning, DeGray.

18

MR. VANDERBILT:

Good morning.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I just wanted to follow up wi th your

20

concern, because this is like twice you've been

21

before this body, you know, like stating the need

22

for a planner for Molokai in recent time.

23

This request, is it something that you have

24

discussed as a body on Molokai with the Planning

25

Department?
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1

MR. VANDERBILT:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

4
5

6

As a body, no, we have not.
During your Molokai Planning

Commission
MR. VANDERBILT:

And I, I'm on the Planning Commission,

but I'm speaking as an individual -COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Correct.

The difficulty in not

7

being able to access planners from Maui to do

8

Planning Commission work, has that been a difficulty

9

for our island?

10

MR. VANDERBILT:

It has been, not only in getting our

11

community plan implemented, but also the Commission

12

has asked on several occasions for the Planning

13

Department to enforce existing violations, and they

14

just say they don't have the time to do it.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So I guess, Mr. DeGray, in your

16

estimation, based on your experiences, are we

17

adequately represented insofar as having access to

18

materials, having access to planners with the needed

19

knowledge, access to a director, or are we on par,

20

or are we not being provided these needed services?

21
22
23

MR. VANDERBILT:

We're not on par with, say the Maui

Planning Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So your estimation at this point is

24

Maui County is not really servicing our community

25

when it comes to providing this kind of needed, I
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1

guess expertise in helping to chart the development

2

and growth of our community.

3

MR. VANDERBILT:

It's not only not servicing the

4

community, but it's not serving the Planning

5

Commissioners who, like yourselves, are officers of

6

the County and have a due diligence,

7

responsibilities to the public, which we are being

8

severely compromised in being able to undertake

9

because the lack of support from the Planning

10

Department.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Mr. Vanderbilt.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson?

I read through Mr. Murakami's

14

letter, and one of the things that is in your

15

testimony, too, is that you believe having

16

additional personnel or additional assistants, so at

17

least allowing your Planning Commission to function,

18

that we would be able to, I guess improve some of

19

the review prior to actually having these kinds of

20

subdivisions move forward.

21

I don't know if you were here, DeGray, when

22

Mr. Foley outlined how the farm plans operate or

23

actually how they're really trying to address the

24

issues that you raised or that Mr. Murakami raises

25

in this letter.
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14

But do you believe that the farm plans then,

2

if you're familiar with them, are addressing these

3

concerns?

4

MR. VANDERBILT:

No.

As a matter of fact, the farm plan

5

is just a real sham, and it compromises the intent

6

of Chapter 205.

7

As a matter of fact, in this particular case

8

on the west end of Molokai, most of the ag lots

9

either have vacation rentals on them or luxury homes

10

and no farming.

11

want to buy an ag lot and you want to put up a six

12

bedroom, six bath luxury home, you have to file a

13

farm plan, but you don't have to implement it.

14

And under the farm plan, if you

So what's the point?

It's just promoting,

15

it's just a sham policy to allow for the

16

urbanization of ag lands, and that really needs to

17

be looked at.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Has Molokai considered then -- I

19

know that there were recommendations to implement

20

farm plan, and there's administrative rules or rules

21

that are currently being utilized.

22

the trigger would be the second dwelling that's

23

erected on the property.

24
25

I guess it's,

Do you believe that the Molokai situation
really would warrant looking at that farm plan
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1

policy, and have you addressed that with the overall

2

Molokai Planning Commission about how you might

3

offer suggestions to improve that process?

4

MR. VANDERBILT:

Well, the Molokai Planning Commission

5

does not have jurisdiction, of course, over

6

subdivisions, but in our community plan we have

7

asked that the subdivision code be changed so that

8

it does allow for public review and looks at all the

9

impacts.

10

So we had it on our last agenda, and we may

11

have it on again, but it's just, we just don't want

12

to see all the abuses that have taken place on Maui

13

and have just mushroomed out of control start

14

happening on Molokai.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I know that you review the

16

land use changes within the SMA boundaries, too.

17

But because some of these lands may not be in the

18

SMA area, do you

19

You know, what is your feeling?

You

20

mentioned about the SMA line being changed.

21

it be to move it farther mauka, farther makai?

22

MR. VANDERBILT:

Would

In our community plan, as it says on page

23

three of my testimony, top of page three of my

24

testimony, in our community plan the Planning

25

Department was supposed to implement or revise the
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16

County subdivision code to allow -- no, wait.
"Number 2.

2

Review and revise the Special

3

Management Area boundary to include the entire

4

island of Molokai except Department of Hawaiian

5

Homelands and Kalawao County."

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
island then.

8

MR . VANDERBILT:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

Ri ght.
Okay.

Thank you very much,

DeGray.

11

MR. VANDERBILT:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

So it would include the whole

Thank you.
Any other questions for Mr. Vanderbilt,

Members?
Seeing none, thank you very much --

14
15

MR. VANDERBILT:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
-- for your testimony this morning.

Is there anyone else wishing to provide

17

18

testimony this morning?

19

closed for the 26th of April, 2004.

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

20
21
22
23

Seeing none, testimony is

CHAIR HOKAMA:

May I direct your attention, Members, to

the Chair's proposal to you.
And part of the comments, first of all, is

24

after you review, it is the Chair's intention to

25

work on revenues this morning.

I would like us to
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1

get, as much as possible, a good consensus on the

2

types of monies that we shall operate from.

3

In the Chair's proposal you'll see some of

4

the following.

5

$3,000,000 for real property tax relief, which is a

6

reduction in revenues, and the Chair's proposal at

7

this time to consider increasing homeowner's

8

exemption another $30,000 for all homeowners.

9
10
11

You will see, under Revenues,

Too, you will see there the Chair has
proposed a $4,000,000 decrease in bond projects.
Under County-wide Costs, you will see my

12

recommendation to reduce supplemental transfers to

13

the Solid Waste division by $265,000, a reduction of

14

supplemental transfers to Wastewater or Sewer

15

Program by $779,000.

16

decrease in debt service estimations that we are

17

aware of.

18

And this is basically due to

In your recollection, if you choose to

19

eliminate the total amount of transfers to these

20

special funds, we must do one of two things or both.

21

Reduce, continue to reduce their budget or increase

22

their rates and fees for services, or a combination

23

of those two.

24
25

You'll also see in the Chair's recommendation
a new line called Emergency Fund.

This is what we
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1

spent some of the time at the end of last week

2

discussing the need to maintain as best as possible

3

a transparent cushion to satisfy the bond agencies

4

and their need to see a percentage of on reserve

5

general funds in place.

6

So what I have done is made it very clear.

7

It is in a specific line, $4,000,000, which is at

8

least possibly about half of what they would

9

recommend for us to consider.

10

Under Housing and Human Concerns, you will

11

see that the Chair is proposing a 10 percent

12

increase over the Fiscal Year 2004 appropriation.

13

For the grants, you will notice also that we have

14

some additional line item projects in that area.

15

Okay, I'm sorry, I misread my notes.

The

16

proposal of the 10 percent increase over Fiscal Year

17

2004 by the Mayor, what I have done is recommended

18

level funding, and then you will see some additional

19

line item projects.

20

Under Economic Development Grants, the

21

proposal was a 7 percent decrease from the

22

Administration.

23

dollar consideration under economic development.

24
25

I'm recommending a 5.7 million

Under CIP, as I stated earlier, you will see
a $4,000,000 reduction in bond.

What you need to
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1

consider also as part of that is that we have

2

increased the General Fund use of cash in the amount

3

of 1.4 million.

4

CIP, 1.1 million dollars, from Highway Funds.

We have adjusted an increase under

The total new debt as proposed by the

5

6

Chair

7

correct?

8

is at $25.5 million; 14.5 from Bond and

9

approximately 10.9 million from State Revolving

10

and this doesn't include Water, is that
Which does not include the Water projects,

Funds.
That is some of the highlights to the Chair's

11

12

recommendation.

13

adjustments.

14

by other members that's been italicized for your

15

convenience.

16

our onetime requests have returned for additional

17

supplemental considerations.

18

and I have not considered some.

19

You will notice some smaller

You also see some lines of suggestions

And you will also note that some of

I have included some

Questions by the members of the Chair at this

20

time?

21

Mr. Kane?

Mr. Carroll, questions for the Chair?
Ms. Johnson?

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

What you'll see under Revenues is that the

7

Chair has made a reduction of approximately 1.2

8

percent, or $4.2 million.

9

Capital Programs a reduction of approximately 2.4

10

And then you'll see under

percent, or $1.5 mi 11 ion.
Okay, if there's no questions, we shall be in

11

12

recess to allow you time to go through the proposal

13

in greater detail and prepare your comments and

14

considerations when we return.

15

a.m. to return.

Is that sufficient for the members?

Okay, we shall be in recess until 11: 00 a. m.

16
17

this morning.

(Gavel)

18

RECESS:

9:32 a.m.

19

RECONVENE:

11:14 a.m.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22

I'm looking at 11 :00

(Gavel)

Let us bring this meeting back to

order.
Before we move to the revenue side of the

23

consideration, are there any questions for the Chair

24

at this time?

25

Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

No.

Okay, thank you.

Since there's no questions, then let us go --

14

18

No.

Wait, wait, wait.

Yes, ma'am?
This is all, on all the revenues?

Like page one?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

I was going to direct us to Revenues,

20

unless there was questions on the Chair's

21

recommendations.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I just wanted to point out in the

23

line 26, the increase in motor vehicle registration

24

fee by $3.

25

calculations, that would bring in approximately

With the calculations, rough
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$360,000.

2

And my thought behind that increase was that

3

we would be then in a position to pay for the

4

expansion positions in the Finance Department,

5

that's Motor Vehicle Registration and Community

6

Service Center, finding a way for them to pay for

7

their increases and the staff that they claim

8

they're in such a dire need of.

9

explain that for the members.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I just wanted to

Thank you for that comment.

Thank you.

Any other questions at this time, Members?

11
12

If not

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I've got a question for Charmaine.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
Charmaine, you were just saying that

16

that 360 was going to justify giving them full

17

funding for what they want to do the servicing at?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

positions.

20

whatever came up to 364,000 or something similar to

21

that.

22

It was to help the expansion

I think the expansion positions and

And likewise, I think Mr. Regan is going to

23

show us by next budget what it actually costs to

24

operate that section based on the divisions that are

25

represented there at the Community Service Center,
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the Motor Vehicle Registration, Driver's License.

2

We need to have a cost for what it takes to

3

really truly operate that particular entity, and

4

realize also that part of the costs of that should

5

be associated with the State's part of it.

6

paying State stuff.

7

back from the State, but we don't have a real

8

accurate figure right now.

We're

I don't know what we're getting

9

So I thought that at least if we can cover

10

this expansion with funds generated through Motor

11

Vehicle Registration that we'll be on the way to

12

equalizing out what it costs and what's paid for by

13

fees.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki?

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I just have a little different

16

thought, but anyway, I just wanted to understand

17

what it was.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

I'd love to hear your thought.

(Laughing) (inaudible).
Yes.

One second, please, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Nishiki, anything else?

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you, Chair.
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to that item 26, what Charmaine had just mentioned?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I have a different scenario, in

4

looking at the relicensing of the various licenses

5

that we do have for motor vehicles, and the

6

possibility of probably looking at an increase

7

across the board as far as the fees that we charge.

8
9

We had a lot of discussion, especially on the
six year relicensing.

It's $18 now for six years.

10

And, you know, for $3 a year, it's, to me, it

11

doesn't pay for the cost just to do the paperwork,

12

you know, when we do it.

13

So I'm looking at, and I don't know if this

14

is the time to do proposals, but, you know, we just

15

completed reviewing the proposed budget that you had

16

submitted.

17

doing that, to add more revenue for the department.

18

And I'm looking at the possibility of

The other area that I looked at as far as

19

this particular page, page one, is in the Real

20

Property Tax Relief, where, you know, there is a

21

call to increase the homeowner's exemption.

22

I feel kind of leery.

I'd like to give tax

23

relief to all of the homeowners, but my fear is that

24

when valuation does go down that we may be faced

25

with, you know, a real property tax increase in the
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1

future.

And for me, to utilize relief, what's the

2

possibility of utilizing relief to the homeowners of

3

Maui County in different areas like, you know, solid

4

waste pickup, you know, things like that?
So that's my only concern in regards to the

5
6

real property tax, what would happen in the

7

valuation if property goes down in the future.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comments.

your comment is quite valid.

I would say

Real property has not

10

always increased in value, and that is a documented

11

fact.

12

So I can appreciate your comments.
I would say again that the consideration of

13

an exemption at this time is, that your Chair

14

believes it is much more fair across the board,

15

particularly if we are looking at trying to provide

16

the relief for the $500,000 and below category,

17

where a lot of our young people are.

18

an adjustment of the tax rate itself is not -- it's

19

more regressive in nature, and that is how your

20

Chair views adjusting from that side at this time.

21

But again, we are open.

And that just

Your Chair has

22

remained open.

We have had comments before for a

23

universal refuse collection program, which would be

24

basically already structured within the property tax

25

rate for revenue generation.
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1

And again, to be fair, the question did come

2

up about the apartment condo area, where it is now

3

served by private contracts and not a program of the

4

Public Works department.

5

But again, the Chair is open to reviewing

6

proposals with calculations, please, if you feel, to

7

bring it before the Committee.
Anything further on the Chair's proposal?

8

9

If

not, if you could look at page one, let's look under

10

Real Property Taxes, Members.

11

staff has made the adjustments.

12

certified real property tax number of 133,956,204.

13

We have the adjustments for Circuit Breaker Credits.

14

And at this time, the Chair's proposed $3,000,000

15

relief by exemption for all homeowners.

16

estimated revenue then would be $130,467,303.

17

Questions, comments?

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You will see that the
We do have now the

Mr. Carroll?

No.

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Mateo?

No.

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Nishiki?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And an

Mr. Kane?

BF 4/26/04

27

1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

No.

Okay, we shall use that as the consensus

number at this time, 130,467,303.

4

On the Charges for Current Services, the

5

amount at this time is $66,337,700.

6

not recommended adjustments at this time.
Questions, comments for line 14?

7

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

No.
Mr. Pontanilla?

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18
19

The Chair has

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Kane?

Mr. Carroll?

Okay, the consensus number is 66,337,700.
Line 18, Transient Accommodation Tax.

The

20

number is $17,300,000.

21

say, normally I would be a little bit more

22

conservative and revise this down.

23

very achievable, but for me, I'm just telling you

24

that I'd rather not live on the line.

25

prefer a slight cushion, but at this point I left

I would say, the Chair would

I think this is
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1

it, because the Chair's proposal then would be a lot

2

more out of whack, off balance.

3

?:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Yes.
Comments, questions?

Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

comments?

8

line?

9
10

Mr. Carroll?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair, can you clarify your

Are you saying that this 17.3 is on the

For me, I would say it's pretty close to

the line.
That's just how I am, though, Mr. Kane.

11

I've

12

always been conservative.

13

very good period of post 9-11 and efforts done by

14

many, including our Visitors Bureaus, who knows what

15

happens to our airline industry and other factors.

16

I'm sure you all watch what's happening in the

17

region, you know what's the concern with Korea, you

18

know about the concerns of the Japan market, the

19

Hong Kong market.

20
21

So I would say it's just my comment that I
share with you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

And while we are having a

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson?
Yeah.

I have my concerns about

this area, too, primarily because, as we continue to
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1

convert many of the units who are currently paying

2

the TAT, as they convert to timeshare, that revenue,

3

even if everything else stayed the same, every time

·4

there's a conversion, every time there's a new

5

timeshare built, that revenue, for all intents and

6

purposes, whatever is collected, goes to the State.

7
8
9
10

11

So that amount, I think will continue to
drop.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

At this time, do you have another number

you would like the Chair to consider, Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because we don't know currently

12

in fact, our report, we're still waiting for our

13

final report out from the timeshare task force.

14

hesitant to put a number in there.

15

I'm

I think probably, you know, 17.3 is as good a

16

number as any, but I believe certainly with

17

conversions completed by the end of next year,

18

you're going to start to see a downward trend in

19

that area, unless something is done at the State

20

level to either allow us to capture the revenues

21

from timeshares, or if we're able to increase in

22

some other area to offset those losses.

23

So I just don't see good things happening for

24

that number, regardless of how many more tourists we

25

bring here.

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Mateo?

No.

Mr. Molina?
Yeah, Chairman, what would be your

5

number?

6

conservative view, that you would feel more

7

comfortable with.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm just curious, basing it on your

Just me, and since you ask, I'm going to

give you a number, and I'm going to tell you that at

10

this point it is just your Chair's experience and

11

gut feeling.

12

all.

13

round it off to 17.

And for some, that has no bearing at

But I would say at this time I would just

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's me, Mr. Molina.

Mr. Nishiki?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Mr. Kane.
The other thing that we need to

24

consider with this is because of the State

25

Legislature, some of our State Legislators, who feel
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1

strongly about the Aloha Aina Patrol, and because

2

they've chosen to take, I think, approximately a

3

total of 1.3 percent from the County's share, and

4

how that translates out, and it being specifically

5

for something that Maui County already does, but

6

they've chosen to do some State thing to have

7

everybody be doing what they want us to do.
I think, I think I would feel more

8

9

comfortable with a revised number in this area,

10

because it will be -- you know, it seems like that's

11

moving forward.

So I'll just leave it at that, Mr. Chair.

12

13

It is going to impact us.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for that comment.

And I'm

14

glad that you brought it up, Mr. Kane.

15

members might want to have some discussion on that.

16

I think the

It has always been the intent of the 1978 Con

17

Con, and I spoke to you as a person that helped

18

write that language on the Constitution, that new

19

programs such as this Aloha Aina Patrol would come

20

with State funding to implement.

21

I'm, like Mr. Kane, I view this as not

22

providing the additional resources.

They're just

23

telling us that they are going to reduce traditional

24

revenue as they will funding and expansion for

25

mandated programs.

So I would say you have
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justified concerns, Mr. Kane.
But again, in my discussions as your Chair

2
3

talking to Chief Phillips, our Police Department, he

4

shared basically what Mr. Kane did bring up.

5

something that the County Police Department does

6

already.

7

attire, but we do have a, what we call a visitor

8

industry, VISOP or something, it's called.

9
10

We don't tell the people wear aloha

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

It is

VIPO.

VIPO, thank you very much.

So we are

11

running a program more or less as the Legislature

12

has envisioned.

13

So we need to pay attention to this State

14

consideration, and I guess maybe in our

15

Intergovernmental Committee we need to decide what

16

would be the proper course for this County to do if

17

that becomes a law.

18

Ms. Johnson, comments?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

it to 17.

21

I can go along with just rounding

I believe also that with some of the recent

22

outbreaks of SARS in China, all we need is one case.

23

And that's going to affect our numbers already.

24

Dengue, I don't know what's going to happen with the

25

funding at both the State and even at our level, if
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we get another outbreak.

2

So I prefer to err on being conservative, and

3

just go with 17, because I think that's where we're

4

trending already.

5

still see this revenue stream reducing.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Even if we got more visitors, I

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Mateo, any comments?

7

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Molina?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?
No.

Okay, we shall adjust at this time TAT to

20

$17,000,000, which is a reduction of $300,000 in

21

estimated revenue.

22

Public Service Company Tax, 4,357,000.

Any

23

objections by the members regarding this revenue

24

figure?

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, seeing none, we shall work from a

consensus at the 4.357.
Licenses, Permits, Others.

3

The proposal was

4

17,773,278.

5

since Ms. Tavares's consideration is an increase.
Any comments on the proposal of 17.773?

6

7

8
9

10

Let us just take that number first,

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's where we hope'to add

additional revenues to the General Fund, from the
increase in ORAP.
At this point in time, I believe what we're

11

12

going to do, based on preliminary conversations with

13

Parks and Finance, is just increase the annual

14

permit fees.

15

I wouldn't say more than, right now, based on what

16

we're looking at, probably not more than $50,000

17

additional.

18

err on the side of being conservative.

There may be -- you know, let's say

There may be, but again, I prefer to

19

So I'm waiting for those figures from

20

Finance, though, and will have a little bit better

21

picture of the actual revenues that we hope to

22

generate based on the current locations that people

23

operate and the current number of permit holders.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson, could you give us a rough

estimate on when we may receive such information?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

They're trying to work on it right

2

now.

I'd say probably by 1 :30 this afternoon we

3

should have it here.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sometime this afternoon?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

That's fine.
Any other comments?

7

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

No.

Mr. Molina?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontani1la?
Thank you, Chair.

This is the

15

area that I talked about earlier, but I don't have

16

any dollar figure amount as yet, so I'll try to get

17

that information sometime today.

18
19

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

Mr. Chairman, this is an

21

area where I believe also the -- it's in Licenses,

22

Permits, and Others, and it was a discussion back

23

when about eliminating the electrical permit fees

24

for the, for energy saving, solar, photovo1taics,

25

and things like that.
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1

And I don't have a number of what that

2

reduction in revenue would be, but I would assume

3

it's very small, because there hasn't been very much

4

going on in this particular area.

5

think it's, you know, pretty minute.

6

my suggestion would be.

So, you know, I
So that's what

And I think the staff has what my area was

7
8

that I wanted to reduce to zero.

And that was for

9

each solar photovoltaic electric energy system, each

10

solar water heating system or heat pump system, each

11

residential solar photovoltaic power source, and

12

each residential solar water heater system or heat

13

pump system.
So those are the ones listed under the Rates

14

15

and Fees, pages 7 and page 10 and Appendix B, I

16

think.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You're right, it is Appendix B.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I don't know if the Committee

19

would like me to find out what the revenue has been

20

from those or to get an estimate from plans

21

inspectors as to just about how many, a rough number

22

or something like that.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

Staff, have you, did you get the request?
No, Mr. Chair, we haven't at this point.

thought that the specifics on that might not be
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1

significant, so we didn't put the amount in.

2

check that to see if you want to increase or to

3

decrease the revenue, but I don't think it would

4

make that much of a difference.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I didn't think it was going

6

to make much difference, but if you wanted to

7

doublecheck it, that's fine.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We can

Thank you.

We'll follow through on that,

Ms. Tavares.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Anything else?
I support Mr. Pontanilla's concern

13

about the driver's license fees, and to look at an

14

across the board increase.

15

discussion earlier, and I believe -Well, your staff is working on a proposal,

16
17

Mr. Pontanilla?

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22
23

24
25

I think we had that

Yes.

Okay.

Okay, we shall take that under

consideration.
Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

Ms. Johnson,

anything else?
Upon hearing the comments and allowing the
staff time to recheck some numbers from the
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1

Department, the Chair would recommend at this time,

2

let us use for consensus the number of 17,773,278.

3

Any objections?

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, let us move forward, please.

6

the category of Fuel and Franchise Taxes, the

7

consideration is at 18,467,000.

8

use this and move forward?

9

10

Under

Any objections to

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Under Special

11

Assessments, the number is 10,506,000.

12

objections to using this number at this time for

13

consensus?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Page two, under the

16

category of Other Intergovernmental.

17

revenue number is 20,750,000.

18

Members?

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22

Any

The estimated

Any objections,

We shall use 20,750,000 currently for Other

Intergovernmental Revenue.
Under the area of Interfund Transfers, the

23

proposal of 25,966,594.

24

reduction in this area of Interfund Transfers,

25

specifically in two areas; Solid Waste Fund, which

The Chair did indicate a
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1

has been reduced by 264,800, and a reduction to

2

Wastewater of 979,410.

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?
Tamara, please.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

During the break I

6

noticed that on the debt service that I made a

7

reduction on the Wastewater.

8

additional 34,600 that we can reduce that.

9

new number, instead of a negative 979,410 would be a

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MS. KOLLER:

Once more, please?
Negative 1,014,010.

So the net estimated

revenue would be 24,687,784.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

24,687,784.
That's correct.
Okay, thank you very much for that.
Okay, Members, the revised number the Chair

18

is asking you to consider is 24,687,784.

19

objections to that?

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

So that

negative 1,014,010.

11

13

There was an

Any

No objection.
No.

Mr. Chair?

Ms. Tavares.
Yes, thank you.

I had originally

intended to zero out the transfers to both of those
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1

programs, and with the hope that somehow we could

2

establish a reserve fund so that when they did come

3

into a problem with meeting their obligations that

4

they would be able to access those funds.

5

As we can remember, the funds that we give

6

them from the, the transfer from the General Fund to

7

the Special Funds, we cannot get a refund in case

8

they don't use it.

9

program.

10

It stays within their, their

So I am very reluctant to commit general

11

funds early on in the process, knowing that even in

12

Carryover/Savings, we don't get that

13

Carryover/Savings back into the General Fund either.

14

These are the two funds, or any of these funds

15

operated on a self-sustaining basis, I don't believe

16

that there should be an effort to create carryover

17

or savings in these particular areas.

18

If we have too much carryover, it means we're

19

charging too much.

And if we have too little, it

20

means it should be raised.

21

principle of encouraging every program in the County

22

of Maui to have carryover and savings every year, I

23

don't think is prudent.

24

but I don't think it's fair.

25

supposed to operate with their fees or by their

But to apply the

Well, it might be prudent,
If these funds are
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fees, then they should do so.

2

And we can certainly, you know, hold some

3

money somewhere in reserve in case they need it, but

4

I don't like the idea that we're always giving it up

5

front, and then I see a carryover amount at the end

6

of the year which is actually more than what our

7

contribution has been from the General Fund.
And I'm just saying that wildly.

8

9
10

I have not

checked those numbers, but it's just this thing on
the carryover for these two programs in particular.
So I would like us somehow to consider that

11

12

we do no transfers until they really, really need

13

it, and somehow find someplace to put that money.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that.
Mr. Carroll, comments?

15

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane?

No.

Ms. Johnson?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

I would say, Members, at this time I would

3

like you to support moving forward to work with the

4

24,687,784 number.
Bear in mind the comments of Ms. Tavares.

5

I

6

think that is a reasonable request to consider doing

7

it that way.

8

payment of debt or for debt service, once we put it

9

there, we do not shift those funds around.

Particularly any funds we put into

So

10

please be aware that at times, even if you see the

11

number, you want to shift, we do not change funds

12

for indebtedness.

13

MS. KOLLER:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?
Tamara?
Just for the members' consideration, if we do

16

reduce these Interfund Transfers to zero, that means

17

you're going to have to reduce the departmental

18

expenses.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MS. KOLLER:

21

Or?
Or increase the revenue, which would be an

increase in the rates and fees.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MS. KOLLER:

Yes.
If you look at the capital, capital that's

24

left in the Bond, particularly a lot of that, or

25

even in, some of the other large capital is
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1

Wastewater, and then Solid Waste also has the

2

Central Maui landfill, which is fairly significant.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that, Ms. Koller.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?

Ms. Tavares?
Yeah, just as another note.

With

7

the transfer to the Wastewater Fund being adjusted,

8

the amount of the General Fund transfer, according

9

to what I have here, would be 203,292.

10

if that jives with what the staff has.

I'm not sure

But with $203,000 or $204,000, that's, you

11

12

know, really a small amount, given the size of this

13

particular department.

14

for on -- or that program.

15

sorry.

So I would recommend zero
It's not a them, I'm

That program.

16

Referring to the Solid Waste Program, I think

17

that this is an area where if there were any program

18

that I wouldn't have an objection to General Fund

19

monies being supplementing their fund is because the

20

Solid Waste Program affects everybody on this, in

21

this county.

22

And if we, as we talked about raising rates

23

for residential pickup, if we get to a point where

24

people are just going to say I'm not going to pay

25

anymore, I'm not going to do this or that, and then
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we, you know, we hear about the increase in trash on

2

the side of the road or in the gulches or things

3

like that.
So I think that there is overall public

4
5

benefit to having this particular program work very

6

well.
The other aspect of the Solid Waste Program

7

8

that I think a lot of us, or a lot of us in Maui

9

County want to see us do more in is the recycling

10

area.

11

not going to be self-sufficient.

12

And the recycling area, to get started, is

So I do not mind or object to General Fund

13

monies in Solid Waste, but I do in Wastewater.

14

Thank you.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Comments, Mr. Pontanilla?

16

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?

Ms. Johnson?

I just want to state that I agree

24

with Charmaine.

I think it's important that if

25

we're going to do recycling, that's one of the
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1

things that everybody keeps charging us with the

2

responsibility for.

3

know, when you push one direction, if we have an

4

ugly island, if we have trash everywhere, what have

5

we really achieved?

It does benefit everyone.

So I don't want to do that.

6

You

I would just

7

rather recycle and, you know, try and keep at least

8

some General Fund money available if we do need it

9

for those occasions when things get dumped.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

11

Mr. Kane?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Carroll?
Mr. Chair?

Ms. Tavares?
Just one other thought.

Yes.
Would it be possible for us to

17.

look at the Solid Waste Program and distinguish

18

between the Landfill Diversion Program from all the

19

others, and say that the County of Maui as a whole

20

would fund that program, and then the other, the

21

operations at the landfill and all that would be by

22

the fees that paid, that are paid by the residential

23

collection or the tipping fees?

24
25

Is that one way we can look at -- you know
how we have, like we have General Fund, and then we
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have Highway Fund or whatever?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That we can actually, instead of

4

melding it into one operation for Solid Waste, that

5

we pullout the Landfill Diversion, which is the

6

recycling programs, and fund that with General Fund

7

money.

8
9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

don't know if we are set up to do it that way at
this time.
Staff, do you have any comments that can help

11

12
13

Without looking at all the information, I

us?
MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, we would have to look to see how

14

that fund was established and what was the basis of

15

the fees that go into that to determine if there was

16

anything relating to a diversion that we could be

17

separated out.

18

with Corporation Counsel and the division.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's something that we can check

Mr. Chair, if I may, please.

I'm

sorry I brought it up at this eleventh hour.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, no, no, no.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If we can put that in our back

23

pocket or something for next year to look at, a way

24

to get it so that there's more focus on the

25

recycling programs for the County, I think that

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

1

47

would be helpful for the whole community.
But for now, I think that the General Fund

2
3

transfers, if we look at that as just going to the

4

department and know that they're going to also

5

support the Landfill Diversion Program, as they

6

outlined in their program budget.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What I'm willing to do at this point,

8

9

Okay, thank you.

Members, is to ask you to defer this till after

10

lunch, and allow us a few hours to see if we can

11

come up with some information that can assist each

12

of us.

13
14

So with no objections, we'll defer Interfund
Transfers at this time.

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, let us move down to Bond/Lapsed Bond.

17

The original request was 19,532,303.

18

Chair has revised it by cutting $4,041,000, which

19

gives you a new number of 15,491,303.

20

amount, it is broken down under bond, or new

21

issuance of bond, 14,545,000, and lapsed bond funds

22

would equal 946,303 million.

23

would give you the 15.491.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Your

Of this

And those two together

No objection.

Any objections to this number at this time?
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1

We currently average approximately 12 to

2

$13,000,000 a year in debt, in reducing our debt.

3

Okay, and in this number, please note that we are

4

talking about the bond.

5

State Revolving Fund borrowing.

6

area.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10
11
12
13
14

There's no addition on the
It comes in another

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Kane?
This is connected to CIP County-wide

bond considerations, as an example, say.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

This $15,000,000 would not include any

Water Department project.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But it would include something like

safety improvements or drainage improvements --

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

16

COUNCI LMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

- - or bui 1di ng improvements?

Yes.
I bri ng that up, Mr. Chai r

I

because

19

at this point, if this body is supportive of the

20

direction that we're currently being presented with.

21

Not with yours, but the original version, and to

22

some extent the one that we have in front of us,

23

your proposal.

24
25

My major concern is that some of the primary
issues that we need to handle of day to day
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1

maintenance of our facilities, of our safety

2

programs, of our drainage programs that we've done

3

throughout the years, both of the proposals, I

4

think, compromise that direction.

5

So with that, I'll keep it very general, and

6

when we get to those items individually, I'll speak

7

more specifically.

8
9

But I think that has a lot to do with this
overall number.

This number stays the same, then

10

we're going to have to, in my opinion, find it

11

somewhere else or do something.
But I'm alarmed and very concerned about the

12
13

direction of deferred maintenance as a way to

14

continue forward in this county.

15

removing these things and deferring them till some

16

future date is a problem, and we need to, as a body,

17

address it.
So I'll leave it at that.

18

And I think we

And I'll work with

19

you, Chair, and the body on utilizing this number as

20

a working number, but as we get into the meat of

21

your proposal, then we can have our more spirited

22

discussions.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
Other comments?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

Just I'm quoting the same thing,
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1

that when you reduce one area, where's it going to

2

come out?

3

have a

So I would like, you know, to at least

This is all right to use as a working number,

4
5

but I think that, in my view, probably we're going

6

to see some additional added into it, because

7

there's some projects that just cannot be put on

8

hold.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
I'm trying to understand the

16

correlation between the decrease in bond flow, and

17

I've heard other members speak about certain

18

projects that should not be deferred.

19

My question is, I see and look at where the

20

different projects that are being cut.

21

question is the overall concern that we all had

22

about the ability or inability of this

23

Administration to be able to do the project.

24

think that you had asked certain departments that

25

had projects to prioritize.

And I

Has that been done yet,
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the prioritization?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

We did receive Water Department's

recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And your cuts were based on

prioritization?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

The Chair did take that into account.

I

7

considered taking in account some of the comments by

8

our colleagues about where it places us in regards

9

to the future requirements.

10
11

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I guess when we come to those

projects.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I would say that when we get to it,

13

you'll notice that some has been removed from bond

14

consideration.

15

projects have not been deleted by the Chair.

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

That is true.

But some of those

Right.

I am just proposing to fund it another way.
Okay.

And just because I don't know,

19

but you could help me.

20

totality?

21

Department's.

22

the bond rating of using State funds, but in

23

totality, what did we decrease the amount of

24

spending for CIP projects?

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What was the total, in

I know you mentioned about the Water
That doesn't apply to the, I guess

Less than two percent.
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

amount?

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

Which equates to?

Incl udi ng Water, Mr. Ni shi ki .

61,291,000.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

The Chair's, at this time, is at 59.79

million, or approximately 1.5 million less.

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Yes.

The Administration's proposal is

7

9

What is the

That's not much.

Because I think one of the things that we

have shared concern about.

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

As we regard it to the depth and the

15

consideration of whether or not to borrow, I think

16

we are concerned, we have been concerned about and

17

we stated it as such, as it comes to the performance

18

of the department to do the projects.

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

And we have talked about that Water is

21

confident they can encumber 18,000,000 by the end of

22

the year.

23

important first step to encumber the money and

24

they've moved sufficiently forward to do that,

25

encumbering and construction of the project is two

And while the Chair feels that that's an
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1

this is where we'll have our discussion,

2

Mr. Chairman.

3

but I'd like to see that list of projects that
Let me ask you this.

4
5

6
7

Did you totally

eliminate the projects, or did you just cut from
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Some projects, the Chair has deleted in its

entirety.

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

But 2,000,000 surely isn't that many,

Okay.

Some, the Chair has made revisions instead

of including design, planning, and construction.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, I saw the

I made certain adjustments.

So it depended

13

upon the project and the Chair's opinion, what it

14

felt was appropriate to request you to consider.

15

And again, the Chair presents a proposal for all of

16

us to consider, which is open to, again, the full

17

parameter of changes.

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Let me ask you this, just off the top

19

of, just because I'm curious.

20

from Water, or did you, again, give them the benefit

21

of the doubt?

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Did you cut a lot

At this time, I did not touch the Water

23

Department.

If you will look, you will see no

24

changes.

25

committee that Water is part of the total County's

I wanted to bring forward to the full

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

55

1

debt and it is viewed by our bond agencies, it is

2

required to operate and construct out of their funds

3

or enterprise funds.

4

You will see that if we do cut certain

5

things, the Chair has looked at various options of

6

where we would put those funds.

7

the funds that had been requested through

8

Mr. Mateo's committee, I believe, is a

9

developmental -- what is this?

10

that they're asking?

11

or it's a specialized fund.

And I think one of

What is this fund

Water Development Source Fund,

And so, you know, the Chair wanted to get

12

13

more direction from you, if you want the Chair to

14

develop a revised option, as well as it is a unique

15

department for us.

16

their projects are either funded through cash or, as

17

presented, $10,000,000 from the State Revolving

18

Fund.

19

This is our second pass.

All of

So they've approached it a lot differently

20

than traditional departments have.

21

adjustments, this is going to take a little bit more

22

detailed work.

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And to make

Yeah, and I understand that, because

24

they've got a lot of stash, you know.

25

sure you've seen that also.

Danny, I'm

It was $5,000,000 in
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1

stash that they call some kind of cash something.

2

don't know the words, so I shouldn't use it.

I

But, and that's where it's really hard for

3

4

us, because here's a department that if you didn't

5

cut the CIPs and you go, oh, well, because there's

6

cash to use for these CIPs, you know, I don't know.

7

It's a real tough one because, you know, they've got

8

the money to do it, but they're not doing the

9

projects, so.
And yet if you are cutting projects that

10
11

other departments that are able to do CIPs and for

12

the very reason of cutting CIPs, Mr. Chairman, then

13

I think it's a wrong direction to take.
But, to me, if there was any department that

14
15

doesn't -- well, where their CIP should be cut, it's

16

the Water, because they haven't performed.

17

again, it's

18

cash to use for their projects.

a

But

tough one when you see that they got

But to back up your statement about

19

20

encumbrance and not doing it, that's ridiculous,

21

again.

22

question, well, what are we going to do, are we

23

going to decrease water rates because the Water

24

Department has got this stash?

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if you were to ask Mr. Mateo the

You know.

It's a difficult situation.
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, it's a tough one.

Anyway,

that's all I wanted to ask of you, you know.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

And again, it is not an

4

available option, but reducing cash CIP for Water

5

does not assist us, Members, on the other side of

6

the --

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

-- needs of other departments.
Okay, Bond/Lapsed Bond, the Chair is

9

10

recommending at this time the 15,491,303 revenue

11

number.

Objections, anyone?

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

With reservation.

Thank you.

So noted.

this time as our working consensus.
I think Carryover/Savings, we're going to

18

19

No.

Okay, we shall move that number forward at

16
17

No objections.

generate some good discussion.

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

And I would expect the members to not want

22

to be interrupted by midday break, so we will do

23

that break now.

Any objections to that?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, I'm looking at 1 :30.
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sufficient, Members?

2

COUNCILMEMSER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

Okay.

Yes.
We shall be in recess until 1 :30

p.m. (Gavel)

5

RECESS:

12:06 p.m.

6

RECONVENE:

1:38 p.m.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

9

(Gavel)

Okay, let us bring this committee

meeting back to order.
Before we go to Carryover/Savings, the Chair

10

will inform you that under Interfund Transfers as it

11

relates to Solid Waste, there seems to be a need to

12

revise Chapter 3.54 of the Maui County Code whereby

13

under the purposes used for the fund is for, under

14

letter C-7, Landfill Diversion.

15

of landfill diversion is any act that would separate

16

waste from the waste stream for the purposes of

17

reducing, recycling, or reusing under 3.54.

18

And the definition

So we will go and check on that, whether we

19

need to do an ordinance action as regards to

20

separating the use of those funds for landfill

21

versus diversion.

22

Okay, let us now move to Carryover/Savings.

23

Okay, under General Fund, still utilizing the number

24

from the Administration's proposal, I have added for

25

the planning section 440,000 from the Revolving
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1

Fund, as well as in the After School Revolving Fund.

2

And that is in your

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?
Tamara?
Perhaps I can explain that one.

We did

6

repeal the chapter relating to the After School

7

Revolving Fund.

8

brought into the General Fund, and so my

9

understanding with Finance is that they were going

10

to bring that in in Fiscal Year 2004, so that would

11

increase the Carryover/Savings.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

However, the dollars had not been

Okay, thank you for that.
Okay, Wastewater, no adjustments.

13

Highway,

14

no adjustments.

15

time.

16

estimate under Carryover/Savings now comes up to

17

$17,186,471.

18

Solid Waste, no adjustment at this

Golf, liquor, Bikeway, Water.

Any comments, Members?

So the revised

I am trying to have

19

the Budget Director provide us with an updated

20

status on the General Fund.

21

requests for this current fiscal year to do

22

transfers.

23

24
25

They still have

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm just always curious why, you

know, because we have all these special funds
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1

earmarked, in Park Assessment, why that never

2

appears up in this portion.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Park Assessments?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, because it's basically

5

special funds, or it's earmarked, you know, for a

6

particular reason.

7

curiosity more than anything else as to why it's not

8

kind of lumped up here with everything else.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I mean, it's just my

Well, for me, as your chairman, until we

10

specify something to appropriate to, those funds

11

never lapse.

12

in an account until such time as actual use is, and

13

then we break it out for projects or special uses.

14
15

16
17

18

It stays in the district or, you know,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and it still shows in the

CAFR anyway.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

It is reported, but it's something

that doesn't lapse.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I know sometimes I just, when

19

we're going through these things, sometimes I sort

20

of go, oh, yeah, you know, how much do we have?

21

I know we have it in our report, but, I don't

22

know, like it's always top of mind, front of mind

23

kind of thing of, well, keep in mind we have these

24

monies and they're there for a specific purpose, so

25

we're looking for money.

I always like it all in
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1

one spot, but, you know, I can understand.

2

you.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Chairman.

Yes?
Help me understand something.

Yes.
Under the Water Supply Department.

Yes.
I guess under the law or whatever and

16

all that they would become under the Charter a

17

department.

18

within the Water, Department of Water department.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any money that we collect has to stay

It is your Chair's understanding of the

20

Charter that that's how it's written, that we are to

21

keep separate accounting for the Department of Water

22

Supply.

23

regarding the need to keep it separate.

And it's in the Charter's language

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Where?

Hold on.
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Supply shall be kept in a separate fund?

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

6
7

8
9

Revenues of the Department of Water

Yes.
Provided that the Council may issue

G.O. bonds.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, you've got it, Mr. Nishiki, page 26

of the revised Charter, 2002.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I guess - - okay.

I guess the

question should be, should it be that way or should

10

we make a Charter change.

11

thereby

Why is Water separate,

12

I mean, is a bill like a, that we pay to the

13

Water Department, similar to a bill that we pay to,

14

for rubbish collection or whatever?

15

I guess should be -- yeah, the Charter says that,

16

but is that something that on how we should really

17

look at now that the Water Department comes under

18

the control of the County, that that's the way it

19

should be revenue-wise?

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What's the

Or when

Keeping it separate, of course, justifies

21

or advances whatever the water rate is, and

22

adjustments to the rate can be done more

23

specifically, because you just deal with the

24

requirements of a water operation.

25

?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I guess, I guess my quest; on ; s, when
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1

it clearly comes to a self-supporting, we surely

2

have no problem in accepting that policy or law.

3

But yet when we don't see that it's working, then

4

this council should -- well, we surely don't have

5

any problem moving money out of General Fund or

6

whatever.

7
8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that's where my concern lies.
The Water Department has always been a

Council concern regarding bonding.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, similarly, when it comes for

10

the Water Department to need money for borrowing, we

11

can float it from the County.
I guess my question is, does it make sense to

12
13

you, Chair?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20
21

From a financial point?
Yeah.

For me, it does.
It does?

For me, there's advantages -I was just goi ng to say that maybe

Danny ought to look at it (inaudible).
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would have, will support the Water

22

Resources chairman completely to be able to review

23

it.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And the reason I say this is because

how can, as we balance budgets or whatever, and you
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1

say you don't want any money in the Sewer Fund or

2

whatever.

3

have any extra.

4

said it.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That means we're over-collecting if we
Well, you didn't say it.

Charmaine

Okay?
It is the goal and it is Federal law.

6

is part of the Federal mandate that it pay for

7

itself.

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

also?

So why should we make that a policy

Why should the Water Department be able to

10

stash money like this and not spend it?

11

still charge the rates that they charge.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It

And yet

You have good questions, and part of the

13

what the department is currently trying to undertake

14

is a water rate study review.

15

study is completed, some of your answers may be,

16

some of the questions you have may be answered or

17

give you enough information to pursue other matters,

18

Mr. Ni shi ki .

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And I think once that

So this Carryover/Savings of

20

4,110,295 is from what?

21

we charge the user?

22

coming from?

23

developer oriented source development or anything,

24

is it?

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Collected water rates that

Is that where the carryover is

It's not coming from any kind of

I cannot say that's true.

I think it's all
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of their cash.

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

All the merged accounts here?

Tamara, do you have any information that

4

might help us with this question from Mr. Nishiki

5

regarding water carryover?

6

is that it's as it relates to all cash, unreserved

7

cash.

8

MS. KOLLER:

My answer to Mr. Nishiki

I believe that comes from the water

development fees, water source development fees.

9

Perhaps Corporation Counsel can assist.

10

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Corporation Counsel, any comments, please?

12

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Mr. Chair, in our discussions with

13

the Water Department, I believe Holly mentioned that

14

the majority of their, the balance in the money that

15

they were carrying over comes from their Water

16

Development Fee Fund.

17

when water meters are issued.

18

restricted fot use on expansion projects,

19

transmission storage, and something, I can't

20

remember.

21

?:

22

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

And those fees are collected
And the money is

Source development.
Yeah, source development.

So it's

23

basically new projects, the money is set aside for

24

those purposes.

25

their other funds were in the process of being spent

And I believe she said that most of

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

1
2

66

down, or pretty much spent.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

The money collected for this specific

3

fund is collected from water meter connections.

4

It's a fee, is that what you said?

5

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's right.
Okay, I want to think about this.

If you want to have someone from Water

8

Department to return, Mr. Nishiki, I would ask the

9

Committee to make a note so that you can try and

10

make the appropriate arrangements to have resources

11

available to you, to this Committee.

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I guess my question is this.

The

13

Water Department has more money than this somewhere

14

stashed around, but it is not reflected in

15

Carryover/Savings.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that a fair assessment?

Depends how you want to look at encumbered

17

funds, Mr. Nishiki.

18

still can't unencumber encumbered funds.

19
20
21
22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Well, does that -- that's not a

Carryover/Savings then, once it's encumbered.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

If you don't do the project and you

disencumber the funds, it becomes savings.

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Because until you build it, you

Yeah.

Okay, I'm done.

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Anyone, anything else?

Mr. Carroll?

No.

Mr. Kane?
If there's no objections, we'll leave this as

7
8

the working number at this time and move forward,

9

Members.

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Chairman, I've got a question.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki?
I just wanted to go on.

The

13

Administration is saying that before this fiscal

14

year ends, they will need to attain $9,000,000 in

15

the General Fund to keep our good credit?

16

what was mandated by the Bond Counsel?

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that

I would put it to us this way, Mr. Nishiki.

18

The bond agencies have strongly recommended, I

19

believe, $9,000,000 of on reserve General Fund

20

balances.

21

for us, and that is the goal of the Administration,

22

as I understand it.

23

looking at ways of seeing how they can achieve that

24

figure.

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

That would show a healthy fiscal status

And so the Administration is

Okay.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anything else, Members, before we move to

2

operations?

Okay, why don't we leave that number at

3

this point, 17,186,471 as the working number.
Okay, let us move to the bottom of page 2,

4

5

Council Services.

There have been some adjustments.

6

One for salaries for analyst and attorneys.

7

reduction in transcription, contractual services.

8

We did have an increase for HSAC dues, and I believe

9

all counties had a proportionate request to

A

10

consider, so for Maui it's 3,000.

You will see

11

100,000 for the NACo grant for the 2005 annual

12

conference based in the Convention Center on Oahu,

13

as well as an increase of funds for audits, 100,000.

14

And so you will see that the Council's budget is

15

going up to 4,256,593.
On page 3 at the beginning, not part of that

16
17

number, though, is considerations.

18

5,000 to each member's office account and balanced

19

off with a reduction of professional services for

20

the same amount, so it would be a wash.

21
22
23

One is to add

Questions on this, Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, on the NACo grant for the

national conference in Honolulu.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That number has been discussed among
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1

all the counties for everybody's contribution, and

2

it had some preliminary approvals that that number

3

for Maui County can be reduced by 14,000 and some

4

change, to 85,000.

5

hopefully by this afternoon, to the body.

And I can get that number,

And that number is going to be equal to the

6
7

Big Island of Hawaii.

Honolulu is going to carry

8

the, obviously the lion's share of the cost of that,

9

and then Kauai is going to put in approximately half

10

of what we're putting in.

11

change, almost 43,000.

12
13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

So 42,000 and some

We shall await some

information that can help us with that one.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I can get that from my staff,

15

Ms. Alueta, who's helped staff the HSAC, staffing

16

responsibilities.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

20

Let me just check with staff on one thing

21

regarding our attorneys . .This moves forward, we

22

need to adjust Corp Counsel and prosecuting

23

attorneys?

24
25

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, the bill that the director of OCS

submitted was for an increase in the attorneys'
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1

salaries for OCS.

2

companion bill, that if you take, if you go with the

3

same assumption that the attorneys follow the same

4

salary schedule, whether they're in Department of

5

Corporation Counselor Department of Prosecuting

6

Attorney, you would also need to make adjustments in

7

those two departments.
Now, the Department of Corporation Counsel

8

9

He also submitted a, on a

has submitted a separate proposal, and their range

10

was slightly different.

I think it went up a little

11

bit higher than the range that Mr. Fukuoka

12

submitted.

13

Council to make as to whether you want to keep the

14

salaries at the same schedule.

So it's a policy decision for the

Currently, the Prosecutors and Department of

15
16

Corporation Counsel have flexibility in that they

17

can increase the individual salary per level by 18

18

percent or decrease by 25 percent.

19

does not exist in the OCS attorneys' salary range.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Okay, thank you for that, those comments.
Members, questions?

21

That ability

Anything else, Mr.

Kane?

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?
I have no problem with increasing
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1

the, you know, like your legislative attorneys.

And

2

also in Ms. Tavares' proposal, I think that that's

3

very supportable.
And if the increase in the professional

4
5

services or, you know, by decreasing that amount, I

6

think that that probably would work fine because,

7

you know, we're sort of limited in what we can do

8

oftentimes with our staff.

9

number of them have been here a long while, and they

And I think that a

10

really offer valuable support services to the

11

Council.

12

them that are deserving.
So thank you.

13

14

So I really think that there are many of

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

15

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

Mr. Molina?
Yes, Chairman, just for

19

clarification.

20

program for contractual services.

21

have any impacts on the, I guess our committee

22

meeting minutes or anything related to that?

23

need more clarity on that.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Under reduction in the transcription
This wouldn't

I just

You're right, there are more than one

transcription program.

One, of course, is done by
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1

clerks for Council meetings, and then there are the

2

other ones that, the Committee transcription.

3

My understanding, and we can ask Mr. Kane,

4

since he's our Chief Administrative Officer, is that

5

through Mr. Fukuoka's management, they have very

6

good catch-up on the amount of work that was still

7

pending.

8

minutes by court transcribers or court reporters, so

9

they've assured us of accuracy in the transcription.

10

And I think we're at a point where, as I understand

11

Mr. Fukuoka, that this type of consideration is

12

reasonable.

And as you will see, that most of us sign

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

Chairman.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MS. KOLLER:

Okay, thank you for that clarity,

Mr. Kane, anything you could share?
I can yield to your staff, Chair.

Tamara?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

In the memo dated

19

March 25th from Mr. Fukuoka, he indicated that the

20

backlog in Fiscal Year 2001 for minutes was at 400,

21

and that is expected to decline to 65 by the

22

beginning of Fiscal Year 2005.

23

he believed that reduction in the transcription

24

service was appropriate.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So because of that,

Mr. Molina?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Yeah, thank you, Tamara.

3

question.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

That answers the

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?
I also support the 5,000 increase for

7

members' office accounts in view of the fact that

8

Charmaine found someplace to cut some also.
And I believe that we need to take into

9
10

consideration, just as other members, if they are

11

represented by union, are receiving raises, that I

12

would hope that if our staff members who work hard

13

and deserve a raise, that we provide monies for them

14

from the fact that they don't get normal raises as

15

given by other members that work within County

16

government.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

Anything else, Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

For me, I can support

22

something like this in regards to Member Tavares'

23

recommendation.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No additional comments.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, any comments?

Support.

Okay, thank you.

5

at this time.

6

Services' bottom line.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We can keep that in there

There's no change to the Council

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Mr. Kane?
Just one additional comment.

I

10

believe line 67 and 68, the two increases, are

11

onetime increases.

12

the conference that's coming up.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, it's to assist with

Okay, thank you for that comment.
Okay, Members, the Chair would just say that

15

I've heard your comments, and I will continue to

16

support the overall Committee's directive.

17

I would just say again, another way to

18

address some of your concerns regarding your own

19

office account is to eliminate the need to follow

20

the skill.

21

And as I've always felt was more appropriate,

22

you decide with your allotment how you want it

23

broken down.

24

staff salary, you just be held accountable and you

25

answer for that.

If you want to use all 99 for one

And if you want to pay one dollar
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1

and the person agrees, then just pay them one

2

dollar.

3

either, and I'll answer to what I pay within my

4

office.

5

MS.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MS. KOLLER:

KOLLER~

Because I don't feel to follow a skill

Okay?
Mr. Chair?
Yes, Tamara.
Just to point out that in the memo dated

8

April 27th -- 22nd, the bill, the proposed bill for

9

the, amending the salaries in the Office of Council

10

Services does take into account the Committee's

11

desire to have the executive assistants have a

12

variable salary range.

13

He also included in here a Council Services

14

Assistant at a variable range, and this is where

15

looking at kind of temporary services, prep student

16

assistants to work in the office.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for that, Tamara.
Members, any other comments under Council

18
19

Services at this time?

20

4,256,593 forward.

Okay, let us move the number

21

The Office of the Clerk, the Chair did make

22

some adjustments which had some others included in

23

theirs.

24

airfare, 1,800 per diem, and 5,400 for meal

25

allowance.

I have increased the Clerk 10,000 under

So we're looking at approximately
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$18,000 addition.

Questions for or comments on County Clerk?

2
3

Mr. Kane?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

Adjusted number, 831,198.

No.

Ms. Johnson?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

able to support all of the three items.

I'll be
I believe,

10

I believe when the clerk appeared before the

11

committee, he had indicated that it was inadequately

12

budgeted for, and all we're doing at this particular

13

point is moving the levels back up to FY '04 levels,

14

to allow his office the opportunity to take care of

15

these items.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Thank you.
Mr. Molina?

17

18

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes, Chairman, I can support this

proposal at this time.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Kane, did I give you an opportunity?

2
3

Mr. Carroll?

Okay, thank you.

4

MS. KOLLER:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?
Tamara, please?
I just want to point out that the, by doing

7

the reduction in professional services for the

8

increase in the member's account, that will offset

9

the increase for audits so that the amount, the

10

additional amount available for audits will be

11

55,000.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Okay, I'll give comment on that when we

reach Department of Management.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.
My intention in that area was to

17

take it from 6132 in the budget details, which is

18

not the audit services area, it's the other

19

professional services.

20
21
22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for that, Ms. Tavares.
Okay, we will move 831,198 forward at this

time, Clerk's Office.

23

Civil Defense, no changes.

24

Mr. Carroll?

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

308,420.

No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane?

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Mateo?

Mr. Molina?

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?

308,420.

Department of Corporation Counsel.

10

The

11

original request was 1,626,989.

12

The Chair went, made no proposals.

13

course, you will see that Ms. Tavares has expansion

14

of one position, some operational funding increases,

15

approximately $3,000, and expansion equipment,

16

2,500.

17

for office rent to be placed in litigation area.

18

And we'll let her explain line 6122 and 6212.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

And then, of

And then she had a proposal to use the funds

19

23

Now, let's see.

(Inaudible).

Oh, that's yours, Ms. Johnson.

I'm sorry.

(Inaudible).

Okay, Members.

First of all, Ms. Tavares's

suggestions.
Ms. Tavares, any comments, please?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

I think when we
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1

had Corporation Counsel before us and we asked the

2

kinds of questions regarding their _ to operate, and

3

I believe that the second one of mine, line 90,

4

increasing the freight and hauling and dues, they

5

had requested that we look at that and increase that

6

amount.
Through the questioning, and I guess from

7
8

earlier conversations, formal or informal, with

9

Corporation Counsel, it was that their litigation

10

section is pretty well staffed now.

11

We have some excellent people working in the

12

litigation area, but I think that through the civil

13

side or the attorneys that are assigned to the

14

Administration or the civil part of ours, and

15

actually it's our committee staff support, that we

16

could use another staff attorney for staffing just

17

the legislative end of the operation, or the civil

18

end.

19

I think that some of us have remarked about

20

the difficulty in getting things back in a timely

21

manner when we're asking for bills to be drafted or

22

opinions about different kinds of legislation that

23

we may be undertaking.

24

another Deputy Corporation Counsel for that purpose

25

would help to serve our needs here at the Council

And I feel that adding
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level.

That's why I put that additional E/P in.
Then, of Course, the next line, 91, when I

2
3

had add funds for office rent for their litigation

4

section, that's because we didn't know what it would

5

cost.

6

that, you know, admittedly was done in a hurry and

7

was a ballpark figure, but of course I almost fell

8

out of my chair with the ballpark figure of what it

9

would cost to relocate, I guess it was the entire

And then we got a response from Mr. Moto

10

Corporation Counsel somewhere else.

And it was like

11

about 250,000 onetime expense and 250,000 annually

12

recurring expense to move the whole office there.
So I'm not sure that -- you know, if we can

13

14

get some clarification.

15

space to put another body up there, you know, are

16

there one or two that can be moved to a smaller area

17

so that we're not looking at, you know, hundred

18

thousands of dollars to support that staff until we

19

have some other options available to the County as a

20

whole.

21

If they don't have the

And I know, Mr. Chairman, you're working on

22

some of those prospects, and I look forward to us

23

having more space, and then look at how

24

Administration would want to reorganize what's in

25

this particular building and what's in another
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1

building.

So I would wait until then and/or until

2

we hear from Mr. Moto what the cost might be to move

3

one or two people.

4

investigator and somebody else, I don't know, to

5

move out to make room for another deputy.

You know, maybe it's the

What I don't want to hear is that we can't

6

7

hire anybody because we don't have room.

8

we should be hiring the people that we need to

9

support what it is that we're trying to do as a body

10

You know,

here, or as an administration.
So the space problem is a challenge, but it's

11

12

not, it shouldn't stop us from recognizing that we

13

need additional people in this area.

14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comments.

Mr. Pontanilla, comments?

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Thank you.

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?

that I had put in.

Just to explain the two sections
Actually, mine, I just put it by
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line, and Charmaine put hers in words, so.

2

My one increase was 2,500 under freight and

3

hauling.

That's line 6122, and I think Ms. Tavares

4

had 2,540, so we're almost the same on that.
And then under dues, which was line 6212,

5

6

Charmaine and I had the same amount of $500, and I

7

believe that during the discussion, you know, we had

8

taken, I had taken my notes and just gone back to

9

what the Corporation Counsel had recommended.

10

And as regarding some type of office rent for

11

litigation section, I still think it would be a good

12

idea for us to maybe look at securing one of these

13

small sites, like some of the homes that are

14

currently being used for offices, where people

15

vacate those and then move to other quarters or

16

whatnot.
I think that particularly for a section, you

17

18

know, that can be split out, such as litigation, I

19

think it would be really important to try and look

20

at that, either to purchase or to lease, one or the

21

other.

22

And even, I think that right now some of the

23

options that we're looking at, I know 1 Main Plaza,

24

we're just going to have to do something at some

25

point in time, because even if we did choose to raze
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1

this building or put up something brand-new next

2

door to it, it's not going to happen overnight.

3

So as we become more and more crowded, I

4

think that we're going to have to be more and more

5

concerned about the productivity of the people, all

6

of the people in this building.

7

And, you know, in the Corporation Counsel's

8

situation, I think that they're just going to have

9

to look, too, just like I had recommended to

10

Prosecuting Attorney as well, so.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I support in theory trying to look

13

at something that Ms. Tavares has proposed, because

14

I think that there will be more litigation and

15

probably not less as we get more and more attorneys

16

here in the county as well, and not all of them

17

employed by the County.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.
Mr. Kane?

19

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Carroll?
No.
Mr. Chairman?

Mr. Mateo.
Thank you.

So based on what Member
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1

Johnson had just indicated, are we going to omit

2

line 92, because it already is indicated on line 90?

3
4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're going to take just one of those two

figures.

You're right, Mr. Mateo.

I would just add that as your Chair, I am

5

6

continuing to do due diligence on some acquisition

7

to take care of what we have seen through many

8

departments' requests, funds for rental or lease

9

space.

10

And I can tell you that the Chair is actively

11

seeking an opportunity that will not impact the debt

12

service, would not require the County to ante up any

13

dollars for this acquisition, and that I am dealing

14

with very national respected entities to make it

15

happen for this county.

16

status, updated status for you very shortly.

17

think instead, if we can own and utilize, it's

18

something that we need to consider.

19

And I will try and get some
But I

And as far as discussions with Mr. Moto, his

20

request was that if we do consider relocating the

21

department, that it be done in its entirety.

22

doesn't want to have the department split so much

23

here and so much in another building.

24

to have his department entirely in one area.

25

that was during the midday break.
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So at this time why don't we -- any

1

2

objections to adding?

First let me put it that way.

3

Hearing none, any objections to adding?
Can I just round it off, Ms. Tavares, 80,500?

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That would include Ms. Johnson's?

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.
Okay.

Members, add 80,500.

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13
14

Okay, that will be added to the 1,626,989.

Staff, can we have a revised working number, please?
MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair, we'll get that back, get back to

you on that one.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

Okay, thank you.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

So the line 90 would then be at

5,500, is that correct?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Ms. Johnson?

20

23

Any objections?

Yes.
Thank you.

Okay, staff will get back the revised for

Corp Counsel.
Moving to Finance.
Management/Treasury.

Administration/Risk

The request is for 1,011,552.
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1

At this time, there is no request to revise.

2

objections to this number?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Any

Okay, let us move forward at this time with

this number.

6

Under the Accounts Program or division, I

7

have made just a proviso that two LTA equivalent

8

personnel shall be for the HRlpayroll system, since

9

we are looking at getting it set up, and at this

10

time the Chair is not comfortable with granting the

11

permanent ATs, E/Ps.

12

same.

13

That appropriation remains the

First, any objections to the 798,309 number?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

Okay, we shall move that forward.

Any

comments on the proviso at this time?

17

COUNCILMEMSER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMSER TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman?

Yes, ma'am.
Have we talked with Corp Counsel

20

and our staff about the description in the proviso

21

so that it cannot be misinterpreted to mean only a

22

salary range?

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

-

Yes, thank you.

Thank you for the comment.

Members, if you did have an opportunity to
review the response from the Department of
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1

Management on their misinterpretation of our

2

language and our intent, please review that, and

3

then you will understand Ms. Tavares's comment for

4

us to provide adequate language so that there may be

5

no misinterpretation.
Okay, anything else under Accounts?

6
7

let us move to Purchasing Program.

8

recommended at this time.

9

Any objections?

If not,

No revision is

The number is 286,129.

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Page 4, Financial Services.

The request

12

was 3,592,732.

13

for expansion regarding Service Rep II, which would

14

be a reduction of $32,208 for a net appropriation of

15

3,560,524.

16

I have deleted two EIPs and salaries

Then you will see Mr. Pontanilla's

17

recommendation.

18

deletion of five Service Rep lIs, and in the back

19

office he proposes a consideration of deletion of

20

one Service Rep II.

21

to slightly over $103,000.

22
23

He proposes on the front office

You will see that it totals up

Mr. Pontanilla, comments, if any, please?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I believe

24

that some of the Service Rep II positions right now

25

need to be funded by the State.

A majority of the
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funds that we collect does go back to the State.

2

And I'm leaving in the one examiner as well

3

as two reps, and I'm proposing that we convert the

4

two LTAs to full-time positions, so in the

5

department you'll have five full-time positions in

6

place of nine.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Ni shi ki, quest ions?

8

9

Okay, thank you.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

In your proposal.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

Total.

13

five.

14

add all of that.

Yes.
They were asking for seven, right?

And you eliminated two, so you gave them
And Joe's situation -- well, I don't need to

In yours, you're giving them two.

15

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Comments?

Okay
No, you're giving them five.

Financial Services had a request to expand

by eleven.

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, eleven.

Under Financial Services, I think, I

22

believe I'm reading my details correctly, eleven

23

positions.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Mr. Kane?
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1
2

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Detail 7-15, there's two.

7-17, there's seVen.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Detail

Detail 7-18, there's two.

Thank you for that, Mr. Kane.

4

under Financial Services -- thank you for that,

5

Mr. Kane.

Okay,

Real Property is asking for a Valuation

6

7

Analyst II and a compliance officer.

And then under

8

Customer Service, they're asking for an additional

9

examiner and six Service Rep lIs.

And then in the

10

back office, they're asking for one Service Rep I

11

and one Service Rep II.

12
13

14
15

So that's the breakdown of your division's
request, Mr. Nishiki.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:
Property.

You just took away from --

16

CHAI R HOKAMA:

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

DMV.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

DMV.

And you didn't specify where

you're taking away from.

19

22

So you're giving everything to Real

Minus from the front office program.
Oh, you are.

7-17 details is regarding the front office

expansion.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's the one that he said where

we're going to come in and tell people what to do.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

They have a greeter.

One of them --
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The greeter, yeah.

Okay.

And I would just share with you, being back

3

home recently, for us, unless Maui sends a support

4

person, whenever we have sick leave, vacation, that

5

office closes on Lanai regardless.

6

so happened the timing of those closures seems to be

7

when people want the service.

8

have the body, then I'm told they don't have

9

airfare, is the response to the community, so.

And lately, just

And so even if they

I told them I would try and address so that

10

11

all of the rural areas can try and have enough

12

support backup.

13

situation in one rural area.

14
15

16
17

18
19

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

But I just bring up to you one

So what you're eliminating is not the

same as what Joe is eliminating.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla has both front and back

office reductions.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And yours is what, a greeter is

considered the front?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

in the front.

I think part of it, if you

21

believe that we want our people to utilize other

22

means of taking care of their business, which is the

23

mail-ins.

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

That's done in the back office.
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1

think from comments we had from either our own staff

2

trying to do the mail-ins and whatnot, I've heard

3

that it takes between three to four weeks to process

4

even the mail-ins.

5

utilize an option when the level of service doesn't

6

change.

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So it's hard to tell people to

Oh, okay.

I didn't hear that part.

So despite that we eliminate people from

8
9

coming in by mailing, the reality is that there's

10

just too much work, that we still need positions.

11

But we've not initiated anything to try to eliminate

12

people from coming in, such as -- what do you call

13

it, Charmaine?

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Service.

Service fee.

And, I think that that

16

should be initiated before we initiate more

17

manpower.
So I guess I would support cutting as many as

18
19

six in what Mr. Pontanilla's request is.

20

we try and then they say, okay, we've cut back and

21

we can collect more fees also, that I would support

22

cutting six out of the nine requested.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Molina?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?
I support the Chair's

recommendation.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane?

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Support it.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Which one?

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

Mr. Carroll?

Okay, Ms. Tavares?
Yes.

Thank you, Mr. Chair, and I

13

think this is where the discussion comes in about

14

the proposal that I had to increase the motor

15

vehicle registration fee by $3 in the revenue side.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And to me it was, this is a way to

18

pay for these expansions that the program has been

19

saying they need.

20

I think you all remember that I was not a

21

huge supporter of this service center down in

22

Kahului in the first place, but being that we're

23

doing it and trying to provide those services.

24

rCm also not a fan of the people who are in there

25

that don't need to be in there, thereby causing
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greater expense and taking up people's time.
That some of these personnel that have been

3

requested, first of all, I don't want to see us

4

touch the ones for the outlying areas, because they

5

need to beef that up, because that will eventually

6

result in less traffic on the highways as people

7

come into the central center.

8

9

So I can see that.

The greeter person, I think, is important to
maybe use that as the PR to tell them, you know, you

10

should have put a stamp on this and sent it in, or

11

you didn't need to do this this way, and direct

12

people to the right place.

13

And I'm not sure exactly how they're going to

14

get that set up, but it's almost like they have to

15

go to this person to get a pass, you know, like we

16

had to get a pass from our teacher to go to the

17

bathroom in school.

18

situation where you get a pass to put you in the

19

right line, in the right waiting area.

Mlght be that kind of a

20

So I had, you know, so I'm going to go along

21

with this and give this a try and see what they do,

22

and then look for a way to pay for it.

23

And the cost of these people, not based on

24

eight months, but based on their annual salary with

25

the fringe, the total cost that we came up with was
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$364,441.

And if the motor vehicle registration fee

2

was raised $3, that would raise $360, but that's

3

based only on 120,000 registrations.

4

we have more than that.

5

on that, but I think it balances out pretty well.

But I believe

So I was being conservative

And like I said earlier, that Keith Regan

6

7

would be working on looking at some true costs it

8

takes to process whichever kinds of transactions

9

they're responsible for.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll, any other comments?

11

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane?

No.

Before we reach Ms. Johnson again, let's

14

give Mr. Pontanilla an opportunity to say which --

15

which one would you have kept, Mr. Pontanilla, on

16

your front office?

17

the six

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

You would delete six, five of

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, the front office would be

the driver's license examiner.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, you would keep that.

And which

service rep would you keep, your intention?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

My intentions was to keep one

of the front office on the SC side.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So you would eliminate the greeter

and the two district?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, as far as the greeter, we

2

can utilize the RSVP people to do that, as well as

3

maybe the MCC co-op students that do help the County

4

in regards to the services that they provide.
In the other case, the conversion of the two

5

6

LTA to full-time positions can also be utilized

7

probably for the outlying areas.

8

LTAs that are presently E/P'd, although they're not

9

full-time positions.

We do have two

One of the reasons why they

10

really don't want that position, because it's not a

11

full-time position, it's as they need.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson?

13

14

Okay, thank you for that, those comments.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, I still support your original

15

request.

16

of how to actually pay for this, when you're looking

17

at the service, makes sense.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I think that Ms. Tavares' suggestion

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Mateo, anything?

19

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

No, Chairman.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yeah.

I don't think the department

did provide enough justification to give them full
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1

funding.

I think that they've already tried to

2

initiate that extra fee for people coming in.
I think that if they had written instructions

3

4

for people to say exactly the necessary

5

documentation you need before moving into getting

6

your motor vehicle registered, I think is something

7

that everyone who has had a formal education can

8

read.

9

have these five documents, therefore I'm not going

And then let them know that, look, I don't

10

to spend enough time, because you're not going to be

11

basically meeting the requirements to coming in and

12

registering your vehicle.

13
14

15

I think those things perhaps need to be tried
prior to giving funding.
Finally, adding justification from the fact

16

that, well, we can raise the licenses, because it's

17

cheap to fund these warm bodies.

18

entire packet.

19

to be challenged first and other alternatives used.

20

I don't buy the

I think that this department needs

And sometimes it takes somebody waiting fifty

21

minutes in line to get it and then go, hey, wow, I

22

didn't have to do that, I could just go and mail

23

them in.

24

people waiting in line and them causing the crisis.

25

And that would eliminate people, other

So that's my common sense approach.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anything else, Mr. Pontanilla?

2
3

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

You know, we asked for

4

analysis in regards to the employee increase in the

5

department.
For one, we don't really know the sick leave

6

7

as far as how many employees are sick at a time.

We

8

don't know their vacations.

9

important things, you know, that is required as far

You know, these are

10

as trying to determine employee count increases.

11

And, you know, to date we don't have anything other

12

than, you know, the numbers that they provided us.
So, you know, in fact for all departments,

13
14

some of the departments gave us a pretty good

15

analysis as far as their requirements.

16

those things, you know, give us an indication as far

17

as the manpower requirements.

You know,

And as far as efficiency, you know, how

18

19

efficient are the employees in regards to the

20

productivity.

So those are my comments, Chair.

21

22
23

24
25

I don't know.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Anything else, Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, thank you.

Mr. Chair, what

is your understanding of, or the staff's
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understanding on 17-, or 7-17.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

In the Customer Service Center

4

back office, we have a number of them that are

5

transferred to the front office.

6

happen last year and they were transferred already,

7

or this is their plan to transfer?

8

this when we were in the discussions with them.

So what, did this

I forgot to ask

So it looks like they'll be, if these are all

9

10

transferred from the back office to the front

11

office, that they're going to have more people in

12

the front office.

13

understanding is of this.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. KOLLER:

But I'm not sure what your

Staff, if you would please respond?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

My understanding is

16

that these were, this was part of that

17

reorganization that they've been going through for

18

the last two or three years, and that this transfer

19

is in effect for this Fiscal Year 2005.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MS. KOLLER:

2005?

Right.
Okay.

But we can verify that with Mr. Regan and see

24

if he's available, and perhaps he can provide some

25

additional support.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, I can support your proposal.

2

3

Okay, thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Members, while I would agree Mr. Pontanilla

4
5

did raise very good questions, and I can, I very

6

well can appreciate those comments, for now the

7

Chair's recommendation is to utilize the Chair's

8

number of 3,560,524, and at the same time we will

9

recontact the department members and get responses

10

back regarding the transfer of positions that

11

Ms. Tavares just brought up, from the back office to

12

the front, and get a status regarding that

13

reorganization, and then we will return to this.

14

Again, this is just the first round, Members.
Any objections to the Chair's suggestion?

15
16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18
19

Okay, thank you.

Let us move forward.

County-wide Service Center, 261,904, no
revisions are recommended.

Any objections?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Under County-wide Costs, 35,748,205.

22

is under fringes, Fringe Benefits.

23

recommended.

No revisions

Any objections?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

25

MS. KOLLER:

This

Mr. Chair?
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Tamara?
If I can point out that there may be some

3

adjustments in this area once we do all the head

4

count changes.

5

County-wide Costs could change, particularly the

6

fringe and the overhead.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So some of these areas in this

Thank you.

This is, the number is with all

8

of the expansion granted.

9

reminder.

Okay, thank you for that

10

Okay, at this time we'll move 35,748,205.

11

Under Fringe Reimbursement, the Chair is

12

recommending no adjustments at this time.

13

number is 7,116,684.

The

Any objections?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MS. KOLLER:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MS. KOLLER:

Under Bond Issuance and Debt Service -Mr. Chair?
Tamara?
This one, there's a change in the Wastewater

19

figure.

20

eight one four zero one zero, with a new total of

21

33,510,559.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MS. KOLLER:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

That 779,410 should be changed to 814,010,

33,510.
559.
Okay, thank you.
We had discussed earlier that the Chair was
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1

recommending some reduction through the CIP to

2

reduce General Fund transfers as well as reducing

3

the bond and debt service program.

4

staff, any objections to moving 33,510,559 forward?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

556 or 559?

That again, Wastewater, we've adjusted from

779,410 to 814,010.
Okay, Members, line 133 -- well, let me ask

9

10

Upon hearing

Mr. Kane if he is -- okay, thank you.
Let us look to Supplemental Transfer Solid

11

12

Waste.

13

it to reduce 264,800, for a net request of 487,748.

14

Any objections to moving this revised number

15

forward?

The request was for 752,548.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have revised

No objections.

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.
Can we defer this one until we

20

talk about whether or not we can set up a separate

21

fund or somehow put this in so we don't have to

22

transfer it now to their budgets?

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sure, we can defer this.

We'll defer

Transfer to Solid Waste.
Okay, under Transfer to Sewer Fund, the
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1

request was 1,217,302.

The Chair is recommending a

2

reduction of 814,010.

The new net appropriation for

3

consideration will be -- Tamara?

4
5

MS. KOLLER:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MS. KOLLER:

9

10

Which line were you on?

Are

we on the Sewer Fund?

6

8

Oh, I'm sorry.

Yeah.
Actually, that number is, the one that you

just gave for the reduce for the debt service?
CHAIR HOKAMA:
MS. KOLLER:

Uh-huh.
Was 1,014,010.

There were two items that I

11

had not included.

12

debt service, but then the other one was, we had

13

reduced the repairs and maintenance contingency cost

14

of 200,000.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MS. KOLLER:

One was an additional amount for

Okay.
So that the summary, the description reduce,

17

it should be not just debt service, but also for the

18

contingency costs that was removed.

19

total would be 203,292.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

And the new

The reduction?
No, the reduction is 1,014,010, with a new

figure of 203,292.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, a reduction, 1,014.
010.
Okay, and net 203,292.
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MS. KOLLER:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Correct.
Okay, Members, any questions on this?

Mr. Molina?

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

10
11

No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Kane?

Again, clarification on the

additional 200 for contingency.

Can you clarify

that again, please?
MS. KOLLER:

Yes.

In the Sewer Fund there was a repair

12

and maintenance contingency, and since we wanted to

13

reduce the supplemental transfer to the Sewer Fund,

14

we took that contingency out, and if they needed

15

money, then they would come in and request that.

16

the description should be reduce for debt service

17

and repair and maintenance contingency.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So

Okay, and then the two numbers would

19

break down to 814,010 plus the 200 for the total of

20

1,014,010?

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

That's correct.
And then the total number that we're

looking at from 437 comes out to 203,292?

24

MS. KOLLER:

Correct.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll, questions?

2

3

Okay, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I would

4

support zero Transfer to Wastewater.

5

to $203,000, and out of, you know, their

6

multi-million dollar budget, this is a drop in the

7

bucket.

8

back if they cannot possibly make it.

9

MS. KOLLER:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MS. KOLLER:

We're now down

So I would say we do zero and let them come

Mr. Chair?
Tamara, please?
If we make that reduction here and have no

12

transfer, we have to make a reduction in the

13

department, because the fund will be out of balance.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That shouldn't be difficult, I

15

don't think.

16

and M amount in their operating budget, it seems

17

like they could spread 203,292 or reduce their, you

18

know, Carryover/Savings balance or something.

19

know, to get them in balance.

20

saying, we need to balance it out?

21

MS. KOLLER:

I mean, just as you identified the R

That's correct.

figure on the contingency.

23

little bit higher.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MS. KOLLER:

That's what you're

In fact, I need to check the

22

24

You

It may have been a

I think there may have been 454.

454 on 18-80.

And we reduce it by 200 --
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MS. KOLLER:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

5

200,000.
That could do it.
So they kept, we kept 254 in the

contingency, and in 2003 they spent 228,000.
MS. KOLLER:

So if you want to take it out here, we can

6

reduce this 203,292 in the contingency in the

7

department.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay.

That would be fine.
Mr. Pontanilla, comments on the

consideration by Ms. Tavares?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

right?

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
Chairman.

Yes.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

You know last year we raised fees,

Yes, we did.
Okay.

Now, I was just thinking.

Did

19

the Department say that there were some

20

unanticipated big money expenditure that came in,

21

therefore this caused the shortage?

22

is what caused it, and we do not want to raise fees,

23

despite that that is what the Administration is

24

saying as the cure to eliminating transfer of

25

General Fund money, then maybe this would not occur

Because if that
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again.

2

So therefore, why do we have to anticipate

3

something that may not occur again?

4

something that they told us was the reason why they

5

messed up in looking at the increase in fees?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Was there

I will respond in this manner, Mr. Nishiki.
Sure.

When we had approved a 12 percent increase

last year.

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

The Chair believed that that would take

12

into account the requirements for over a multi-year

13

period.

14

This year, you've heard that if we are to

15

have self-sufficiency for this program, we would

16

need to consider an additional 8 percent increase in

17

sewer fees, which is 20 percent over the two year

18

period.

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Obviously, I have a big problem with that.
I do also, but the justification is

20

what I wanted to hear them state.

Because they came

21

out and said this was covered.

22

shortfall, they're saying raise the fees again.

Now, because of the

23

And so my question to them is, was there some

24

unanticipated big cost that they did not anticipate?

25

I don't know if they ever came in.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

It woul d be hard for me, and to be fai r to

them, Mr. Ni shi ki .

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, I'm being fair.

That's right.

In my response to your

5

question, to be fair to them, I won't say much.

6

I can say, that if we believe what we have to do

7

under Consent Decree, we pretty much have a very

8

good sense of the type of projects and the estimated

9

costs to reach compliance.

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

All

Right.

Obviously, as representing this in the last

12

year's budget, they didn't take into account some

13

required work, which if you will look in the Chair's

14

consideration, that I have included an additional

15

wastewater project because I consider it part of

16

Consent Decree as well as necessary right now, which

17

is the Kaunakakai project of $1,000,000.

18

Now, I don't know how you can miss something

19

like that without making a conscious effort to defer

20

for various reasons, whether they were told not to

21

go over a certain amount.

22

departments.

23

of what we needed to accomplish and the estimated

24

costs, and that wasn't part of their calculationi to

25

us in the 12 percent increase last year.

I cannot speak for the

But I think we pretty much had a sense
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But that's me, that's your Chairman's

1

2

analysis, in my opinion, of the situation.

3

have hoped we would have budgeted, they would have

4

come across with enough flexibility that it would

5

cover this year's costs also, but, of course, we are

6

short 8 percent.

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Well, yeah.

I would

What I feel is -- and

8

maybe it will come out.

Maybe this, the ensuing

9

year it will drop, and therefore they won't be

10

asking again.

11

want to, again, stuck the rate here for another

12

increase, you're right.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But I guess it's -- I surely don't

Understood, understood.

And again,

14

Mr. Nishiki, as most things with enterprise for

15

special funds, it is based across the amount of

16

users.

17

capacity we have and the current subscribers, they

18

came out with a potential rate number.

So I'm sure Wastewater calculated, with the

So I just share this with you, that when we

19

20

look at projects and we ask people to defer hooking

21

onto the County system, which will expand the base

22

of users, you're going to impact the fee, the

23

monthly fee.

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Because again, we've prepaid the
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1

construction for increased capacity.

We're telling

2

projects you don't need to hook up to the County

3

system.

4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's going to impact their budget.
Got it.

Mr. Molina?

Thank you.
This is on Ms. Tavares's

6

suggestion to eliminate General Fund transfer to

7

Sewer Fund.

Okay.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

No.

Ms. Johnson?

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane?

No objection.

Mr. Carroll?
No.

Anything else, Ms. Tavares?
No.

I would say, I would recommend then,

16

Members, that we zero out the transfer, we further

17

decrease the contingency fund by the $203,292

18

amount, and put the balance in that account,

19

916,734.

Objections?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, let us move forward with Supplemental

22

Transfer to Sewer Fund, adjusted to zero.

23

Insurance and Self-Insurance, the original request

24

was 3,838,823.

25

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MS. KOLLER:

3

4
5

Tamara, please?
The balance figure, just this one that we'll

adjust at the end so we don't -CHAIR HOKAMA:

We'll defer this.

Thank you.

Under number

five, item five on page five, line 145.
Obviously, Members, you know that we adjusted

6
7

this to the number as provided in the certification

8

of real property.

9

1,309,562.

Therefore the new number is

Any objections?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, moving forward.

Under General Costs,

12

the request was for 7,397,650.

13

recommended proviso that 5.1 million shall be for

14

salary adjustments, and I have further reduced this

15

account by $1,000,000, whereby the net adjusted

16

number would be 6,397,650.

17

account the reopener or UPW as well as other factors

18

relating to adjustments.
Questions, comments?

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

I have a proviso, a

And I have taken in

Ms. Tavares?

Where can we find those

21

details for those general costs in the budget

22

details?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Thank you.

Tamara, please?

The reason why I ask is I'm trying

to see if, with the proviso, do you mean that's a
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minimum or a maximum?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

?:

4

CHAI R HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MS. KOLLER:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MS. KOLLER:

9

I intended that to be a min, a min

Minimum.
It's a low one.

(Laughter).

At least or more than.

Actually-Tamara, please.
It was proposed as a proviso as 5.5 million,

but the salary adjustments that they had included in

10

the budget was 6.1.

11

dollars out for the salary adjustments, I wanted to

12

proviso what was left for -- I didn't want one to

13

specify that that was available for salary

14

adjustments.

15

use that amount for something else.

That was, you know, that they couldn't

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MS. KOLLER:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MS. KOLLER:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

22

So it would be a minimum amount.

A minimum.
Oh, okay.

I have to thi nk.
Should that be stated in the

proviso?
MS. KOLLER:

That's the same, this is the same language

23

that we've used.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Since we're taking a million

Is it the same thing?

minimum?
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1

MS. KOLLER:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We can work with Corporation Counsel if -If it means minimum, that's fine.

3

I guess the other provisos were minimums, too, huh?

4

When we say, you know, provided 50,000 --

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

Yes.
is spent for such and such, so

that's a minimum amount.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you for that question.
Thank you.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

Okay.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No questions.

Mr. Nishiki?
Recess.

Shortly.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?
No.

Mr. Kane?
No.

Mr. Carroll?
We shall move forward at this time the

working number of 6,397,650.
MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

113

1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Tamara?
Just in response to the question of where the

3

break-out for other costs.

4

County-wide Costs in the program budget on page

5

7-23.

6

details, what goes into each of those major

7

categories.

Actually 22, 7-22 and 7-23 breaks out the

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10
11

If you look in the

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, members, why don't we take a recess

till 3:15.

(Gavel)

12

RECESS:

3:06 p.m.

13

RECONVENE:

3:26 p.m.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel)

We shall bring this meeting back

15

to order.

We are on page 5, number 7, Department of

16

Finance, Overhead Reimbursements.

17

The amount shall move forward, 5,020,239.

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

There is a new revision.

No revisions.

As I've stated in

20

my earlier comments, the Chair is creating a line

21

under Emergency Fund, $4,000,000.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

Any objections?

Okay, let us move that forward.
Department of Fire and Public Safety.

original request was 770,877.

The

I have reduced it by
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1

17,000.

New number 753,877.

Any objections?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

Training Program, 615,272.

No revisions.

Any objections?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Fire Rescue Operations, the request was

7

16,235,347.

I have adjusted the Helicopter Service

8

by reducing 110,000.

9

I's, which is what we've heard from the department

I have added three Firefighter

10

and the Firefighters Union, this would be the

11

equipment driver, Lanai station.

12

their crew from five to six per shift.

13

deleted one Battalion Chief, 74,700.

14

appropriation, 16,200,647.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It would move
Then I have
Net

No objection.

Any objections?
No objections.

Yes.

Ms. Johnson?
Yes, Mr. Chair.

On the battalion

21

chief, isn't that part of their implementation for

22

their ongoing reorganization and trying to move

23

forward with the plan that was proposed as a part of

24

their whole strategic, I guess their strategic

25

planning process, and part of their recommendations,
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if you take out the 74.7?

2

Because if it is, I'm really concerned about

3

it.

4

forward, and then even if we take out the funding,

5

that's my concern, is that it's really a rather

6

mixed message in that regard.

7

Because, you know, we applaud them for moving

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If I remember right, under the BCs, I

8

thought that was under their adjusted comments when

9

they came before this committee, that the AC would

10

assume some of that responsibility that was geared

11

for the battalion chief.

12

shifting it to a different level in the structure --

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That was shifting, they're

Okay.

assistant chief position would assume

15

some of the responsibilities that was originally in

16

the strategic plan delegated to a battalion chief.

17
18
19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So that's their recommendation

then, based on their recommendation?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's how I recall their comments.
Staff, you have?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair, the only reason I ask

22

that is because I did miss a portion of the

23

presentation, and I could not recall.

24

some of the conversation surrounding this, but

25

because I came in at the tail end, I wasn't sure if
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1

this was part of that or if it was something that

2

was in their strategic plan.

3

I do recall that they did have a slight

4

shift, though, and I think during questioning that

5

may have come up.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Part of the questions I recall was the, for

7

the issues request, was we had a hard time because

8

they didn't follow the plan.

9
10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

The strategic plan that was presented two

years earlier.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and if this is the direction

13

that they wish to go, then I have no objection to

14

that.

15

think, on the next page, 6 of 39, from Mr. Mateo.

16

17

18
19
20
21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And there's only another recommendation, I

Okay, while we await to see, let's do some

review of the responses.
Top of page 6, a consideration, reduce lawn
mower costs in half, so a reduction of $1,000.
Questions, comment?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo?

Chairman, the reduction, I just

22

couldn't see putting in that kind of money for

23

everyday lawn mowing equipment.

24

pricey, and I think even leaving it at $500 or more

25

at this point, I still see that as costly.

It was just too
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1

think reducing it by half would be a little more

2

appropriate.

Thank you, Chairman.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

the stations?

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Chair?

Mr. Kane?

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The lawn mowers were for just around

Yes.

That was my understanding.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

I support the reduction.
Ditto.

Okay, we should, any objections, we'll

include Mr. Mateo's --

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

-~

No objections.

request.

We shall make the adjustment.

Okay, let's

18

defer Fire Rescue and allow the staff the time to

19

review the BC versus AC, battalion chief versus

20
21

. assistant chief.
Under Fire Prevention we had a 510,449

22

request.

I've reduced premium pay by 24,000 for a

23

revised number of 486,449.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Any objections?

No objections.
No objections.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Mr. Kane?
Did the number, the original number

4

seem excessive to the two proposers of this

5

reduction?

You being one, I think.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

For me, in the Fire Prevention.
Yeah.

They're not like the line guys, that

overtime per shift seems justified.

And I, if you

10

look at it and what they're requested to do is

11

straight forty hour work, and I have a hard time

12

with giving them overtime pay.

13

proposed that reduction, Members.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

But that is why I

Thank you.

Any other questions regarding this

division?

Seeing none, 486,449 moving forward.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Housing and Human Concerns department,

19

under Administration division the original request

20

was 356,810.

21

for the expansion position, revised to 355,310.

A $1,500 reduction for the computer

Comments, questions?

22

Any objections?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Housing Division, 306,113.

No revisions.

Any objections?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Human Concerns Program, 3,345,794.

Under Grants and Disbursements for CPG, the

5

original request was 1.5 million.

6

by 276, and I have a net revised number of

7

1,224,000.

8

last year we gave 1,112,000.

9

10

I've reduced it

Okay, and just for your information,

Any objections to 1,224,OOO?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

Yeah, I do believe that we should

11

continue to fund the Community Partnership Grants,

12

and because of the increasing expenses, basically

13

with the same kinds of things.

14

heard that complaint go up in almost every single

15

one of the nonprofits.

16

insurance premiums, the amount of the fuel costs, a

17

lot of their rents, you know.

18

the same kinds of increases.

19

Insurance, I've

The amount of their

They're experiencing

And as Stacey Moniz said, these are not

20

people we're handing out charity to, these are our

21

partners.

22

So I believe that leaving in additional money

23

in this particular area will at least allow the

24

Grants Review Committee to have a little bit more

25

leverage with some of those grant grantees that
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really do deserve the additional help.

2

you can't give everything to everyone, but I do

3

support the Mayor's original proposal.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
Mr, Kane?

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

I realize

No comment.

Mr. Carroll?
Thank you, Chair.

Although it

shows an increase of 10 percent above '04, I believe

10

in '04 the budget originally was 1.8 million, and

11

then we cut it down to 1.1 something million at that

12

time.
I would like to, since it is the first day

13

14

we've seen this, I don't support this at this time,

15

but I would like to go back and look at last year's

16

budget and some of the testimony received.

17

ri ght now I woul d support the 51 ,000, 1.5 mi 11 i on,

18

but I would like to reserve judgment until I have

19

time to research this a little bit.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But

Okay, I think we've talked about this

21

important area recently in the past.

22

while we did decrease the overall partnership grant

23

allotment, with the addition of line items we gave

24

more than before,

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I can say that

We still gave more than before,
Mr. Chair?
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Mr. Carroll.

2

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

That is why until we go over the

3

budget, I would like to see, until we go over the

4

entire budget, it's difficult to really say yea or

5

nay to this, until we see how much line items and

6

how much other things go to this, you know, it will

7

be used for similar purposes.

8
9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comment.
Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

I would be happy

11

to share the comparison that we talked about last

12

year between the Fiscal Year '03 and the '04,

13

Mayor's '04 proposal and the Council's final

14

proposal, which results in an additional $180,500

15

given to social service agencies or grant categories

16

in total.

17

because it had the specific people who received it

18

and the line items, and might help members as

19

they're making the decision.

20

'04

And I would be happy to share this,

And I had, I also had a question for

21

Ms. Johnson, since she did support Women Helping

22

Women as a line item, and this is the thing.

23

like what Mr. Carroll's saying.

24

put in line items, then we better look at this

25

partnership grant business, because we can't keep

It's

If we are going to
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1

growing it, growing that at the same time we grow

2

line items or the number of line items.

3

So the other question that I had, Mr. Chair,

4

was if we were going to put in a proviso under the

5

Community Partnership Grants for the Grant Review

6

Committee to have a little more direction as to how

7

they are to administer their role in the grants

8

review.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

At this time the Chair is very open to any

10

language the Committee may feel appropriate

11

regarding provisions of appropriation.

12

make copies of the break-out that Ms. Tavares did

13

prepare for members' information.

14

Staff will

And so

Well, let me allow all members an

15

opportunity.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Pontanilla?

Any comments?

No comments at this time.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yes.

I know that we did -- I didn't

19

see the entire line item on who the new recipients

20

are, Mr. Chairman.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

For this year or for '05?
'05.
(Inaudible).

Well, yeah, I know that, but there

are some in here already, like Women Helping Women.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Oh, that's ours, yeah.

Yes.
So my concern, I remember Greg Kauwe

4

coming to one of the meetings and saying -- you

5

know, I see a lot of places where people want a line

6

item.

7

would not try to cut the Community Partnership

8

Grants, because that is where a lot of us go and

9

depend upon it, because perhaps they don't -- or

And his statement was, I would hope that you

10

they've been getting money from there, but they

11

don't really have maybe the time and energy to come

12

and lobby all of us.
And my concern is -- you know, at one time I

13
14

was real lukewarm about nonprofits.

15

the amount of problems that we have in our community

16

and the inability for government, which probably

17

causes a lot of it, to deal with it, I think we've

18

come to depend upon the nonprofits to help in this

19

area.

20

Now that I see

My concern is this, and we've made it

21

political, Mr. Chairman, by line item, and we had

22

this discussion early on in the budget.

23

some members saying, well, and asking Alice the

24

question, well, do we kind of dictate exactly where

25

the Administration or government has its concerns
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1

and sees the problems, and that was a question that

2

was asked.

3

tell them this.

And then Alice said, well, we try to

But my question is, I don't know who the real

4
5

experts are when it comes to addressing concerns in

6

this community.

7

to just umbrella some of these nonprofits together

8

so that we can eliminate the high salaries that a

9

lot of the executive directors get.

I once said, well, maybe we ought

Thereby

10

eliminating those salaries, we could probably put

11

more into the programs and dealing with the concerns

12

rather than high salaries for a myriad of nonprofit

13

groups.
But you know what?

14

I'm not expert in this

15

area.

And I don't know if any of you have become.

16

And so I think we've depended upon the selection of

17

the nonprofit.

18

deals with it, but we've come to depend upon them to

19

kind of give the County guidance and have a way in

20

which they deal with it.

21

although we hear from time and time again about

22

different nonprofit groups complaining about the way

23

it's being done.

I don't know what the board is that

And I hope it's fair,

24

But for me, now I feel more strongly about

25

problems in this community that we have, and feel
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1

like we've got to, instead of perhaps looking at

2

them as a group that is not part of this community,

3

to me, they're a vital part that handles stuff that

4

this government can't address.
And so I guess the question that has been

5

6

brought up and stated by Charmaine was, well, we've

7

given $180,500 more.
But my question is, well, how many more

8
9

people are now under drug rehabilitation?

How many

10

more people have we seen die because they OD'd on

11

drugs?

12

problems?

13

How many more women have been raped?

14

children have been abused?

15

How many more people have got alcohol
How many more people have been divorced?

How many more people are starving?

16

people are homeless?

17

housing because they can't afford it?

18

people cannot afford to buy a home?

19

how many people have to leave?

20

How many more

How many

How many people have to share
How many
And finally,

And I can go on with more social problems

21

that we now face, and yet economic development,

22

jobs, development.

23

all human kinds of needs.

24

have feeling, that hurt, that love, that hate, that

25

have anger, that cry, that die.

But the very -- and these are
These are people that

And I just feel now
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1

that I can no longer make believe that I can't see

2

it, Mr. Chairman.
And you know what?

3

Oh.

4

problem, and we're absorbing.

5

that same philosophy.

6

say that also, Mr. Chairman.

7

many other of you.

9

friends.

1t

somebody, you know.

But I think -- and

Now I got to say that I

see it in this community.

10

And I used to have

I think I used to hear you

But I don't know.

8

Oh, it's a State

I see it amongst my

I just see it every time I talk story with

And so my only take on this today is I want

12
13

to see this area increase.

I don't know how to take

14

the politics out of it, but I know as a part of this

15

community, we need to help them.

16

just because he's a drug addict, that's his problem.

17

That is not true.

18

that people have gotten into the drug situation,

19

alcohol situation, divorce, child abuse.

We can't say, oh,

We've created these situations

And so just as we've created it, I think we

20
21

need to take responsibility, Mr. Chairman.

And the

22

only way I can see it is giving them money, because

23

I don't know how else.

24

can help me.

25

so.

And maybe the rest of you

But I think they're dependent upon us,
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I'm not into looking at statistics on how

1

2

much we used to give.

I think it's our

3

responsibility.

4

the nonprofits are the only ones that we can depend

5

upon.

We got to, we got to give, because

So that's my spin on this one.

6

If people

7

want to show me more stats, that's fine, but I'm

8

going to help them this time.

9

?:

Thank you.

(Inaudible).

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Ms. Tavares?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

I don't want

12

to lead the public with the feeling that we only

13

increased something by 180 percent or $180,000 over

14

last year.

15

by that much overall in social services, not

16

counting the arts.

17

That was the fact, that it was increased

The reality is, and I know Mr. Nishiki

18

doesn't like to look at stats, but if you'd just

19

look at the paper that was just pointed, just passed

20

out to you, if you look down in here, Substance

21

Abuse Programs.

22

Substance Abuse Programs was $500,000.

23

version of the budget, it was $900,000, an increase

24

of $400,000, which is 80 percent.

25

Fiscal Year '03, the total for
In our final

I think everyone -- self-sufficiency
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programs, that one went down by 6 percent.

2

at the Homeless Program.

3

up 96 percent over what was given.

4

$725,000.

5

But look

The Homeless Program went
From $370,000 to

So I think we have been doing our due

6

diligence in looking at what the needs of our

7

community are.

8

while we're trying to meet the needs of the

9

community, there are all these other organizations

Where we have the conflict is that

10

who want to come in and do this program and that

11

program, and we're trying to fund all of them, but

12

we no longer can do that.

13

the priorities are.

We have to look at what

14

We asked Ms. Lee, what were the priorities.

15

She gave us, you know, she gave us her take on it.

16

And hopefully through Mr. Pontanilla's committee, we

17

will be further looking at the needs assessment and

18

what people feel are our needs.

19

glamorous stuff is not in the homeless programs or

20

in the, you know, starving programs or those kinds.

21

And, you know, the

So it falls upon us to be responsible to take

22

care of those basic and essential needs for the

23

community.

24

means maybe funding Women Helping Women.

25

should not have to compete for money if they have

That means funding the Food Bank.
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proven they can do a program year in and year out,

2

they're providing a much needed service that nobody

3

else is providing.

4

And I think, yeah, we have to make those hard

5

decisions.

And, you know, maybe people want to call

6

that political, but I don't call it political.

7

call it that we need to make those decisions about

8

those organizations where they're providing

9

essential services that they're not going to get

10

anywhere else, and the County government is not

11

certainly going to provide those services.

12

I

So I think that, you know, we started to talk

13

about this the other day, or the week, whatever it

14

was, about making a decision about coming up with a

15

criteria of some kind to say these are the kinds of

16

programs that the County is going to line item,

17

because they're an essential service and shouldn't

18

be competing for grants.

19

the Salvation Army out last year and put them in a

20

line item, the reason we took the Food Bank out and

21

put them in a line item.

22

That's the reason we took

So, you know, we have to recognize that.

And

23

then the other organizations that want to compete

24

for partnership grants, let them compete, but make

25

sure that the essential services are taken care of
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1

by us one way or another.

2

is, is if they are a line item.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And the most guarantee

Thank you.
Mr. Molina, any comments?

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Mr. Mateo?
Not at this time.

Ms. Johnson?
I can see both sides of the coin

10

here, because just in looking over Ms. Tavares'

11

list, this was comparing '03 with '04, and then what

12

had been proposed during the Fiscal Year '04 budget

13

by the Administration, and then what we ultimately

14

gave.

15

But like, you know, some of these things,

16

like Community Workday, even though I realize it's

17

under Community Partnership Grants, I guess going

18

along with Mr. Nishiki, I'm looking at things like

19

that and say, well, you know, I know it's a program

20

that helps provide opportunities for people, because

21

we did have Community Workday work with the

22

environmental work force, and so job opportunities

23

were provided.

24
25

So I think sometimes what happens, though,is
the roles of, you know, the programs that we're
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looking at, they have an overlapping function.

2

they're not completely what I would consider to be

3

Human Concern.

4

also might be a Highway Beautification Program.

5

So

It might be a Human Concern, but it

Or if you look at Cultural Preservation and

6

Restoration under Office of Economic Development,

7

you know, that was $100,000 last year.

8

because it provides education and some opportunities

9

for employment, and cultural education.

Well, yes,

I kind of

10

look at that and I go, well , it fits, but then I

11

really question whether every single aspect of that

12

program really belongs in this, is what we're

13

providing for Human Concerns.

14

So some of the functions of these programs, I

15

think have a dual purpose.

16

human needs, but they're also to serve other areas

17

that really, I think, are not in human needs.

18

They're both to serve

The Youth Center Program, for example, in, I

19

guess it was 1.3 million in '031 '04.

20

our youth centers, you know, if this is what we're

21

goi ng to gi ve to youth centers in general, thei r

22

needs increase, too.

23

serve increases.

24

their expenses continue to increase.

25

Well, all of

The number of kids that they

Their insurance goes up.

All of

And to me, to put money into those kinds of
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1

programs, particularly at a young age, then you

2

don't have to put money later on into Drug Court,

3

because you're providing kids with an opportunity to

4

interact.

5

And the 01 d adage, "An ounce of preventi on is

6

worth a pound of cure," is really a good one,

7

because I believe that our youth programs and youth

8

centers, and because I was an executive director, if

9

our budget had remained level for all those years,

10

even though we got more creative with how we could

11

stretch our dollars by combining into Boys and Girls

12

Club, the same pot of money that we had kept

13

shrinking, because the demands on these agencies,

14

and particularly youth programs, it's not remaining

15

1 eve 1 .

16

So if our population grows, then I think what

17

we need to do is ask the bigger question and say,

18

okay, if we're going to fund to a certain level in

19

Human Concerns programs that fit in this definition,

20

then let's decide what commitment we will make, and

21

then have a formula that each year, if it's tied to

22

cost of living index, if it's tied to increase in

23

population, if it's tied to the increases, let's say

24

in the number of youth, or let's say participants in

25

these programs, let's try to look at it in a logical
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1

way and then know that we're going to set that

2

amount of money aside, rather than, you know, so

3

many times it's just an argument about, well, this

4

is the hot topic, so now we're going to plug a whole

5

bunch of money into this area.

6

I agree that we need to define core services,

7

but we really need to look at the bigger picture.

8

And as Mr. Nishiki said, make a conscious commitment

9

to what portion of our budget needs to be allocated

10

for the needs of our communities and define what

11

those are, and then plan for it every year.

12

like we provide for Open Space Fund, maybe we need

13

to think about what does our human resources

14

community need to ?perate and to take care of all of

15

the needs that our community has.

Just

Every year I see the gap grow wider and wider

16
17

between the people that basically don't have the

18

financial wherewithal, that now they have even less

19

to manage with because our taxes go up, their rents

20

go up.

21

we provide a bus program, but all of a sudden now,

22

no, we're not sure of the direction, so now when

23

they were depending on the bus, we take away the bus

24

because, you know, it's a very expensive program to

25

operate.

Fuel costs go up, they lose their cars.
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1

So everything that Mr. Nishiki is talking

2

about and everything that we've experienced in the

3

whole general budget really comes back to some

4

fundamental things, that whatever we do does have an

5

impact on our population.

6

The rising real estate market is driving

7

people out onto public property, creating homeless

8

situation.

9

example of an extremely wealthy community that has

Lahaina, I'm sure, is still another

10

been identified as a center of hunger.

11

paradox, because the gap is widening between those

12

people that have a whole lot and the people that

13

have very little.

14

grow.

15

It's a real

And that gap will continue to

And I believe that if we don't make an effort

16

to at least bring the people up who are at the

17

lowest rung and try to address the core issues that

18

they have and integrate them into society so that

19

they don't feel disenfranchised, I think we're going

20

to experience a very difficult, I guess work place.

21

People will grow increasingly unhappy in service

22

type positions because they can't make ends meet.

23

So every single thing that we do in

24

supporting the kind of economy that we have produces

25

these kinds of problems.

And once we acknowledge
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1

those problems, what are we going to do to try to

2

address them.
So, Mr. Chair, I think we can look at the

3
4

dollars here, but I think the fundamental question

5

is, what is our obligation, what do we want to do as

6

a body in answering the bigger question of what is

7

the degree of social responsibility that we have

8

because of the kind of economic environment that we

9

allow to continue in this county.

10

And everybody, not just the people on this

11

Council, everybody has to try to find an answer to

12

that question.

13

it's something that's really important for us to

14

look at.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

15

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comments.
Mr. Kane?

17

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

And I don't know it, but I think

No comments.

Mr. Carroll?
I would say, Members, you folks bring up very

21

good comments.

I would say as councillors who

22

represent the people, I think you've heard more than

23

one side of the issue.

24

they want more money for social services.

25

heard people who say, "Reduce my taxes."

I think you've heard people,
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1

heard people say, "If I don't use it, I don't want

2

to pay for it."
So the question is, Members, what you believe

3

if you believe in a more

4

should be the more

5

appropriate amount of funding for these programs,

6

whether they be just for the partnership grant,

7

specifically their

8

I, as your Chair, look. forward to your

9

considerations and proposals for all of us to either

10

consider, one, an increase in real property taxes to

11

generate the revenue, or tell me where you plan to

12

cut, in what department, to create those funds to be

13

available.

14

?:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

or their overall program, then

That's fair.
That's the challenge.

Just to ask your

16

Chai r, "I want more money," I say that's fai r.

17

think we need to balance out and say how then you

18

plan to approach it.

19

I

I'm very open to it.

Again, like you, I sit in other meetings.

We

20

hear the people give different points of view just

21

as much as we've heard people say, "I want better

22

maintenance for our parks.

23

officers on the streets.

24

facilities in various regions because we don't have,

25

and we're growing."

I want more police
I want brand-new
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1

So again, you know, all the concerns that our

2

community wants has valid points, very valid points.

3

And again, as I said here from the very first

4

meeting upon receipt of this budget, it has always

5

been your Chair's understanding, and taking it from

6

a County-wide perspective, there's more requests

7

than money.

8
9

We can always try it and say let's add up the
bills, and then generate a tax rate and see if

10

people are willing to pay.

11

it's the right way to approach the budget.

12

I'm not convinced that

I would say that our sister county of the Big

13

Island, years ago, approached a social service

14

question by setting a limitation and a cap on how

15

much county funds will be utilized for social

16

services.

17

I'm not sure.

18

amount of lively debate and discussion people like

19

us have in this county.

20

Now, whether or not that's the right way,
And maybe they did it to reduce the

But they've taken a different route.

Maybe

21

we should consider that, too.

Should we have a cap

22

on how much we provide?

23

approach it from Ms. Johnson's comments regarding

24

what would be the percentage we should set annually.

25

I don't think the Big Island took it from that

It's a different way to
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angle, I can basically assure you.
Upon hearing your comments, Members, I don't

2
3

have a problem to defer this and go through the line

4

items and then return to this, unless you folks are

5

ready to -- the Chair's position will be the same,

6

either defer or take the 1,224,000 as the working

7

number and move forward.

8

Mr. Molina?

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

recommendation.

11

approach.

12

Chairman, I'll support you on your
I think it's a fair, balanced

Ideally, we all want to get as much funding

13

as we can.

14

consideration the concerns of the community as a

15

whole.

16

fiscal year, and for me, I'm satisfied to go with

17

this as the working number, if the body so chooses.

18

Thank you.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

However, we have to take into

It's still an increase from the previous

Thank you for your comments, Mr. Molina.
Anyone else?

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Support.

Any objections to the Chair's

recommendations at this time?

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No objections.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No objections.
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COUNCI LMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

Ms. Johnson?
I thi nk there were several requests

for deferral, Chair ..

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

I obj ect .

Uh-huh.

Then the Chair has no objections to

deferring the item at this time.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No objection.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Under Culture and Arts, the 150,000,

11

there's been no revision to the net amount.

12

However, I have added a proviso that earmarks

13

$50,000 for the 2005 World Conference on Hula being

14

hosted by Maui under -- gosh, I can see this lady's

15

face so clearly.

Hokulani Holt-Padilla, thank you.

16

17

(Prompting by multiple people).
It's one

of those moments the Chair is having.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Kane?
On this item, it was my understanding

21

that after discussing with Ms. Lee, Director Lee,

22

that there were monies still sitting in that program

23

this fiscal year, and that she had a scheduled

24

appointment with Ms. Padilla and Ms. Whittle at one

25

o'clock that afternoon.
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1

Did we get a response as to whether or not

2

they had a, they fit the parameters and that they

3

would get it this year?

4

This wouldn't be something for '05

5

consideration.

I think they were looking for money

6

so they could start getting going with their monies

7

that Ms. Lee stated they had available currently, in

8

'04 budget.
So I don't know.

9

If there was feedback,

10

great.

11

until we get feedback from Ms. Lee.

12
13

14
15

16
17

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If not, then I would ask to defer this item

Staff, did we receive any update

information regarding this request?
MS. KOLLER:

No, Mr. Chair, we haven't, but we can send a

note to Ms. Lee and ask for verification.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We shall do so.

Other questions?

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

I did have an opportunity to

19

visit with the Budget Chair about this, and at this

20

point in time Hokulani 's project did not need the

21

money until this next fiscal year, so this was

22

anticipated basically that it would be a portion of

23

the carryover.

24
25

And I'm paraphrasing, I'm sure, but the basic
feeling was that when the bond companies look at
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what the extent of carryover was that every, all

2

these little pots of money added up to come up with

3

Carryover/Savings,

4

trying to achieve a particular level of funding, and

5

that's why they were discouraging anyone tapping

6

into this at this point in time, because they wanted

7

to include it as a part of the new fiscal year.
So that's my very poor explanation of what my

8
9

10

understanding was.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comment.
Mr. Mateo?

11
12

And so the Administration was

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

I'd be

13

interested in hearing the follow-up from Ms. Lee,

14

And up until that time, Chairman, I will be able to

15

support the recommendation.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?

17

18
19
20

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, Chair, I can go for the

deferral and wait for a response.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Nishiki?

21

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

Ditto.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Mr. Chair, my office just

talked to Alice Lee in regards to the request made
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by Ms. Padilla.

2

of the whole thing is that she's going to carryover

3

the $90,000 into this fiscal year or next fiscal

4

year, and provide that 50,000 to that organization.

5
6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

And the gist

Okay, thank you for that comment,

Mr. Pontanilla.
Ms. Tavares?

7

8

She met Ms. Padilla.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
concern

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I also had a

not a concern, but a question about

10

whether or not this activity would fit under the HTA

11

funds that are administered by the County of Maui,

12

because this might fit their program to the T.

13

there, they would be qualified for that HTA funds

14

that, right now, I think we have a half time person

15

in OED that administers the HTA share that comes to

16

Maui .

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MS. KOLLER:

And

Tamara, please?
Mr. Chair, we can check on the HTA.

19

But regarding the other statement that this

20

would be in carryover and would be used next year,

21

we would need to do an appropriation if you want it,

22

you know, included.

23

come back in and recognize, you know, the revenue.

24
25

You know, or they'll have to

But if the grant has not been encumbered and
given out this year, the funds lapse at the end of
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June.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll, any comments?

3

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Huh-uh.

Mr. Kane?
This is just another example of

7

monies sitting and intentionally being held up for

8

carryover or for savings, or whichever one it's

9

supposed to be.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Savings.

Because then that doesn't show a true

12

picture of what this money was put there for.

13

Especially when you hear people being discouraged to

14

utilize money there that we appropriated with the

15

intent of having it used for the programs that are

16

out there in the community that was represented to

17

us. that need help.

18

So this is just another example.

19

know, I sit here and I'm going, okay, well, if

20

that's what was said.
Anyway, Chair, I'll leave it open-ended.

21

22

So, you

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, upon hearing the update from

23

Mr. Pontanilla, the Chair would recommend the 150,

24

no revision to the net appropriation, and addition

25

of the proviso.

Any objections?
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Grants and Disbursements for Early Childhood

3

4

Okay, let us move that forward.

Programs, 75,000.

No revision.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections?

60,000 for E Malama I Na Keiki Preschool.

7

This is on Lanai, as you well are aware of, Members.

8

I think you heard from Ms. Kris Kahihikolo

9

explaining the flat requests, no revisions.

10

Any

objections?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Page 7, number 5, Hana Human Services.

I

13

had proposed reducing it by 21,000 since the 2004

14

funds have still not been encumbered.

15

adjusted it to $20,000.

16
17
18

And I

Questions, Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

Actually, $10,000 was encumbered not too

19

long, just shortly, and the other $30,000 was, we're

20

working on with Hana organization with their drug

21

treatment program.

22

with the program that was beyond our control.

23

money will be encumbered before the end of the year.

24
25

We had some problems earlier

It's one of those things to where we put
something together and the organization put
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1

something together, but things outside of our

2

control interfere with us encumbering the money

3

until very late in the year.

4

those items, this is one of those things that

5

happened with that 41,000.

6

used for what we wanted to use it for.

7

is being met.

10
11
12
13
14
15

It will end up being
The intent

And I would hope that sometime during the

8

9

And this was one of

budget, later on, I may be asking for a
reconsideration.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

That 10,000 wouldn't qualify under that big

substance abuse fund, Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

It might.

I can get you the

proposal later.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for your comments.
Ms. Johnson?

16

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER

No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
PONTAN~LLA:

No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We'll move the revised total, and

2

the Chair will allow not only Mr. Carroll, but

3

anyone to bring back additional consideration.

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

On any item in the proposal.

6

Okay, we'll move 24 in at this time.

7

Homeless Program, 520, no revisions.

8
9

10
11

Any

objections?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Hui Ma1ama Learning Center, 180,000.

revisions.

No

Any objections?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Light Bringers.

The Chair did add language

14

regarding the $50,000 that the funds shall not be

15

for --

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Proselytizing.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's spelled wrong.

Anyway, that social services shall not be

19

denied on the basis of religion and religious

20

activities.

21

Thank you.

Okay, any objections?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

They use that in recruiting

athletes, too, that term.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Someone decided to use a lot of letters in
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1

that one.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Fancy.

Okay, under Maui Adult Daycare Center,

4

which also includes the Hana program and the Central

5

Lahaina program, 150,000.

6

revision.

7

percent.

Mr. Carroll does have an increase of 20

Mr. Carroll?

8

9

I have proposed no

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

10

Thank you, Chair.

We were all here when Adult Daycare came

11

before us to give testimony about the services that

12

they provide.

13

not dying.

14

going to continue to be strained.

15

of $30,000 is necessary now to keep up the quality

16

of services that we need to deliver.

17

And this is not going to end.

People are getting older and they're

The services are strained, and it's
And this addition

Either next

18

year or the following year, they're going to ask for

19

more, and it will be justified.

20

to take care of our people.

21

We're going to have

And this is one segment of our society that I

22

strongly feel that we really need to be responsible

23

for.

24

the very lower end of the economic spectrum.

25

don't provide these services and provide good

The people being serviced here are mostly on
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1

quality services, we're talking about degradation of

2

many, many lives.

3

I would hope that this is one of those

4

things, as the Chair and some others have said

5

earlier, that we really need to prioritize and make

6

a high priority in this budget.

7

that we can find a place.

And I would hope

8

I did request the Chair that this money be

9

taken out from the Dengue Fever Fund, and I would

10

try to go along with the Chair's request that if we

11

ask for money for something, we find someplace to

12

take it from.

13

someplace else.

If we can't take it from there,

But I would hope that the Chair and the

14
15

members can find a way to add this $30,000, and I

16

really believe that we need to do it.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

18

Mr. Kane?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?
Yes.

Because I serve as the

20

Council's representative for Office on Aging, we

21

are, as Mr. Carroll rightfully pointed out, facing a

22

huge crisis in our aging population.

23

are aging, and of course our parents are getting

24

older.

25

A lot of us

And we even have, I believe with the
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1

expansion that's planned for Kihei, we also will be

2

relocating in the Lahaina area to the, from the

3

Maluuluolele Center, eventually we'll be moving up

4

to the Hale Mahaolu site.

5

Road.

So that's on Lahainaluna

And it's just getting worse and worse.
And I think you've read in the paper, too,

6
7

about our long-term care shortages.

The Kulamalu

8

facility is going to serve some of these needs, but

9

the best thing that we can do, I think, is to

10

provide for these services, because if the people

11

who are aging have an opportunity to interact with

12

others, I think what it does is it keeps them out of

13

the hospital, because they have this interaction

14

with others who have similar problems.
And I cannot stress strongly enough that it's

15
16

better to spend the money to keep people vitally

17

involved.

18

for, not only the mind, but a lot of even limited

19

physical activities for the individuals that are

20

participating in these programs.

And the Adult Daycare Center does provide

And for some of the caregivers, this is the

21

r~spite

22

only

23

their loved ones in a facility where they can

24

receive some type of attention.

25

every day, but I really think that it's something we

that they have from really placing

It's not even done
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do need to look at.

2
3

4

And I would support Mr. Carroll's
recommendation.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

I, too, am

able to support Mr. Carroll's recommendation.
I think that it was made real clear when we

8

9

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

5

6

Thank you.

went, especially to Hana, and we had, especially in

10

that kupuna group, and I'm not sure of the name.

11

It's

12
·13

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Hulamamo.
Hulamamo.

I think they made it real

14

clear that they're a group of seniors that need the

15

continued service.

16

services are limited, and facilities are limited,

17

and they do need to continue their ability to

18

interact with each other.

19

And I would

In this specific community,

the 30,000 for Mr. Carroll's

20

request, you know, as long as that goes towards

21

servicing Hana's community, I would be in full

22

support of the addition.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Okay, just to let you know, this services

more than one district.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Takes care of the Central program as well

2

as the Lahaina program and Hana program.

3

ask Mr. Carroll.

So let us

Mr. Carroll, this is for program-wide

4
5

application, or are you just specifically talking

6

for Hana district?

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Program-wide.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Program-wide.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10
11
12

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Molina?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, I can support the

recommendation, the proposed increase.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

Okay, Mr. Nishiki?
No comment.

Mr. Pontanilla?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

I'm supporting because Mr. Nishiki

might need these services soon. (Laughter)

21

23

I'll be supporting Bob as far

as the increase of $30,000.

18

20

Thank you.

He can pay.
Just kidding, just kidding.

I

support, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we shall adjust accordingly and

include the increase so that the new revised number
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will be $180,000.

Any objections?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

Okay, thank you.

Yes, Mr. Kane?
I don't have an objection, but I can

honestly say

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

Mr. Chair?

I'm sorry, I'm sorry, did I
No, you recognized me and I passed,

but I just wanted to make a comment.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Please.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That the same argument that we all

13

are using for this one applies for almost every

14

other one here.

15

yeah?

16

Just remember that, everybody,

I mean, because although I agree with the

17

comments of core services, you know, everything is

18

relative.

19

mind may not be a core service in your mind, and you

20

will feel just as strong about it.

21

Something that's a core service in my

So just remember that who we're serving and

22

what the purpose is for what we're trying to do.

23

You know, I know we all have a sense of social

24

obligation, and we're going to get beyond the fiscal

25

constraints that we have, we got to figure out how
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1

to balance it out, Mr. Chairman.

2

caught up in the fiscal part.

Sometimes we get

And my last comment, Chair, it's a we thing,

3

4

not a me thing.

So when we ask our people to pay,

5

we better be able for justify.

6

I think all of us feel comfortable with going, you

7

know what, this is a we thing, because we're all

8

going to be old one day.

9

Young kids got to take care just like the older ones

Yeah?

If things like this,

Circle of life.

got to take care, so.

10

Anyway, just thought I had to throw that in

11
12

there, because, you know, like you said,

13

Mr. Chairman, 20 percent increase.

14

heard that.

I don't know about everybody else, but

15

I heard it.

So if we all decided to go looking

16

every place, hey, you know, this one, too.

17

percent increase.

18

Anyway.

You know, I

Oh, that's one good one.

20

It would be hard to say no on some of these.

21

you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank

Thank you for your comments.
Anything else before we move to the next

23

24
25

Okay.

And I know it's hard for somebody to say no.

19

22

20

request?
?:

(Inaudible).
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Maui Community Food Bank, 150,000, no

2
3

Thank you for that, Members.

revision.

Proposed 150.

Any objections?

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Maui Drug Court, the original request was

6

100,000.

The Chair's recommendation was to delete

7

this and place a $100,000 proviso under the

8

Substance Abuse Program, which will be coming up

9

shortly, that has a $750,000 request.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13

No objections.

We'll go through the questions.
Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I had a question, because

14

under Substance Abuse programs for Fiscal Year '04

15

on Ms. Tavares' handout that she had given us, it

16

was 900,000, and Substance Abuse programs now would

17

be 750,000 if you look at the next page.

18

So I guess my question would be, in my view,

19

substance abuse, you know, I mean, I don't care

20

where you put it, but we're actually losing the war

21

on substance abuse.

22

putting money into different preventive programs,

23

but we did 900,000 last year, so.

24

25

So, you know, I know we're

I just, I don't mind wherever this goes, but,
you know, it seems like what we're doing is we're
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1

taking out a line item, and then

2

less left at the end.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much.
Mr. Mateo?

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

going to be

So anyway, just my comments.

3

4

the~e's

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I got that same concern, you know.

11

Does this mean that when we had line item Drug Court

12

last year, does that mean that substance abuse

13

programs will be lessened when you combine Substance

14

Abuse and Drug Court?

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If you just look at it as one

16

consideration, yes.

17

you time this morning to look at the total proposal,

18

because you will see others that had provisos that

19

now have specific line item considerations.

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22
23

And that is why the Chair gave

And programs.

And we'll get to -- well, I'll just bring

it up.
Page 9, project 29, Alu Like, Kahua Ola Hou,

24

Molokai.

Mr. Mateo can give you, of course, better

25

details, but the Chair considers that a Substance
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Abuse Program.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

$150,000.
Anyway, that's just my comment.

I

3

know we will go over this one more time, so I'm not

4

going to waste my time except for asking about what

5

are we doing to certain areas that we've got, such

6

as Substance Abuse.

7

And if the answer is --

Well, if I were told that these monies were

8

not spent, are not going to be spent this year, then

9

perhaps I could buy into where you've put this Drug

10

Court.
But if I were told that every bit of that

11

12

money will be used by the end of this fiscal year,

13

then in this area where we know and have been told

14

that it has reached, how do you explain this?

15

high concern that it's getting out of hand.

16

know that.

A
And I

It is.

I mean, you know, this drug problem is the

17

18

cause, as the police chief said, for much of the

19

cases where you've got property crime.

20

a concern if that is what is --

21

Well, maybe I should ask the question, Mr.

22

Chairman.

23

year get used?

24
25

So I've got

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Did all that money that we put in last

I would need to verify, get that specific

answer for you, Mr. Nishiki.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF

1

157

4/26/04

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

But anyway, I'll move on just

2

because I'm sure that we're going to run into, like

3

you said, a lot of the same circumstances.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

5

6

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Actually, I

7

don't have any comments in regards to the proviso

8

that the $100,000 go to the Substance Abuse Program.

9

In regards to substance abuse overall, you

10

know, looking at the budget that's been proposed,

11

you know, we do have a lot of dollars in the youth

12

programs as well as the early childhood care

13

programs.

14

thing.

15

And I think, you know, reversing the

When you look at the youngsters that are

16

coming up, you know, from early childhood, this is

17

where we're supposed to be concentrating some of our

18

dollars in, because at that early age, you know, we

19

can provide the training as far as self-esteem, and

20

basically prevention of drugs.

21

When I look at the Substance Abuse Program,

22

you know, those are programs that are trying to

23

rehabilitate, you know, people that are trying to

24

get off the drug use, trying to find housing for,

25

you know, those people.

You know, trying to live a
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normal life.

2

But I think, you know, we should be looking

3

at the opposite end, too, as far as spending our

4

dollars in substance abuse.

5

us probably is in the youth programs as well as the

6

early childhood and care type programs.
Thank you, Chair.

7

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Thank you for your comments,

Mr. Pontanilla.
Ms. Tavares?

10

11

And I think the key for

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

Similar question to Mr. Nishiki.

And

I don't know if there's a bigger question.
Maybe we can identify, or Ms. Lee can get

13
14

back to us about identifying which programs she was

15

intending on having an intentional carryover or

16

savings or withholding monies to have X dollars for

17

next year, and if this is one of them.

18

Chair.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

And again, we can ask

20

her.

21

driving force, but whether people such as the Budget

22

Director have more to say on what gets authorized to

23

be spent than the directors of departments.

24
25

I don't know whether the drive -- not the

So we can put forth the question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Ms. Johnson.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just want to clarify that it was

3

not Ms. Lee earlier that I had spoken with, it was

4

the Budget Director.

5

forward, basically in anticipation of preparation

6

for the budget, when no programs had applied for the

7

money in at least this one area, when I believe

8

Hokulani 's project came forward, Ms. Tavares and

9

myself asked the same question.

10

And when no programs had come

We said, well,

can't you use it out of this.

11

But because when the budget had been

12

prepared, that program was unknown to them at that

13

point in time.

14

held back.

15

that at that point in time the anticipated okay from

16

certain pots, they would have money that they could

17

carry forward.

18

implemented.

19

It wasn't like they deliberately

It didn't come from Ms. Lee.

It was

It wasn't like nothing was

But I think in anticipation, when the budget

20

was prepared, those were just some of the things

21

that, timewise, occurred.

22

And I don't think it was anything deliberate.

23

I don't think it was people holding onto pots of

24

money just so it would look good on paper.

25

was not the Budget Chair's intent, at least -- or
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not the Budget Chair, but the Budget Director.

2
3
4

I mean, I just asked a simple question, so.
I don't see it as some big, sinister plot.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comment.

Mr. Kane?

5
6

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, just a different

7

perspective.

8

comments, but I do know that at least one other

9

group did approach, and they were told the funds

10

will not be available because it had already been

11

determined when the budget was made.

12

And I respect Member Johnson's

And maybe that is in line with what Member

13

Johnson is saying, that that money, since nobody

14

approached up to a certain point, that it was going

15

to be for carryover.
Keep in mind, now, this budget was put

16
17

together back in December, January, February time

18

frame.

19

tomorrow, and come in and can fit the parameters

20

between the time this is printed until June 30th.

21

I don't know, kind of funny, yeah, that we

So if I'm a group who can spend the money

22

appropriate the money to be used for a time frame,

23

July 1st to June 30th, and I come in in February,

24

qualify, but get told no, no more money, because

25

we're going to use them for carryover.
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1

I don't think that's the intent of us giving

2

them monies that are being asked for in these

3

programs.

4

suggesting it was intentional to turn somebody down

5

or intentional to have a carryover savings, but I'm

6

saying I think we miss the intent when we get people

7

that do come forward who have good things to offer

8

in the community, and get turned down because the

9

money is intended for something else other than what

Defeat the purpose, in my mind.

I'm not

10

was represented to us when we gave them the money.

11

Thank you.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I cannot recall where I started this round.

13

14

Okay, thank you.

Maybe it was Ms. Johnson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It was me.

Thank you.
Anyone else has a comment?

17
18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO COMMENTS.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

Okay, the Chair will still move his

recommendation forward.
Next, Maui Community College Cooperative

22

Education Program.

23

Chair recommended a reduction so that the net

24

revised would be 50,000.

25

The original is 65,000.

The

Just to let you know, Members, part of the
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1

reason the Chair did recommend a slight reduction on

2

this portion is that if you will see, the

3

departments in their specific requests have

4

reinstated, or requests for intern programs or some

5

assistance through their specific department areas.

6

And so I just made the adjustment from this General

7

Fund part, a reduction, slight reduction.

8
9
10

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

CTAHR program, is it?

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

14

Does this also -- this isn't the

No.
Okay.

I just wanted to make sure

that there were no ag program -CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is one that like we get, you know,

15

those part-time, two hour a day MCC intern, those

16

kind of things.

17

So as I mentioned earlier, if you look at the

18

departments, they've tried to get back Public Works

19

and a few others to handle it through their

20

departmental requests, which is a lot more accurate

21

and fair, I think, than just having one department

22

ask for a whole lump sum.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And this also would cover, I think

24

there was one for Planning in there, if I'm not

25

mistaken.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

I thi nk Planni ng has thei rs in thei r

department request.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, as long as it's accounted

for somewhere, that's fine.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Public Works has it in their department

request.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

No questions.

Mr. Molina?
No questions.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontani 11 a?
No.

Mr. Carroll?
No.

Mr. Kane?
No.

Okay, we shall move 50,000 forward.
Under Headstart Afterschool.

Okay, now, when

23

we go through this, I'm going to read the specific,

24

because you will see a couple of after schools and

25

you will see a couple summers.
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Okay, this one is Headstart Afterschool.

1

proposal is 195, no revision.

2

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections?

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MS. KOLLER:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

MS. KOLLER:

Objections?

Okay, next., After this is Headstart Hana.

12,500, no revisions.

5

The

Okay, now we go Headstart 35summer.
Mr. Chai r?
Yes, Tamara?
On the previous one, the Headstart Hana, I

11

believe we received some documentation from MEO that

12

the name has changed.

13

believe Kamehameha is doing a preschool, but there's

14

a different program.

15

can change that name tomorrow.

16

?:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's not Headstart now.

I

And so if it's all right, I

(Inaudible).

18

The Chair will take that under advisement.
Okay, under grant 14, the Chair will then

19

defer and then look at the documentation, and then

20

report back to the committee.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

Any objections?

Okay, we'll defer number 14.
Okay, number 15, Headstart Summer Programs.

$85,000.

Any objections?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Youth Bank, 150, no revisions.

objections?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Any

Number 17, Molokai Summer Program, 13,000.

Any objections?

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18, Salvation Army, 150,000, and a language

8

proviso that you cannot use it for religious

9

advocacy and other proselytization needs.

10

objections?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Any

Self-sufficiency, I reduced it for 5,000

and have a net 175.
Self-sufficiency for the members'

14

15

understanding, staff, is -- I know we went through

16

this.

17

MS. KOLLER:

Can you recall for me, please, Tamara?
Yes, Mr. Chair.

This is a program that

18

assists homeless personnel in getting back on their

19

feet.

20

receive funding.

And I'm sure of the specific grantees that

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Pontanilla, questions, comments?

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

5

Mr. Kane?

the 5,000?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

The revision came from where, Chair,

That came from you?

That came from me, but I cannot at this

6

time tell you why I made that 5,000 reduction.

7

would need to go through my notes.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

I

Okay, thank you.

Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I can see why you made the 5,000,

11

because I think under Self-sufficiency Programs,

12

under Ms. Tavares' chart there was provided of 5,000

13

for ARC of Maui, Molokai, for Mayor's _ service,

14

5,000.

15

don't know if it's part of that anymore.

I guess that had been a part of that.

I

16

But if you take out from last year, we had

17

330,000, which was, I guess, 20,000 less than had

18

been proposed under, I guess it was then Fiscal Year

19

'03, so it would be 20,000 less than the previous

20

year.

21

Food Bank, that would leave the 180 if we were to

22

keep funding level.

23

If you take out from that the 150 for the

So I think -- I don't know if the 5,000 came

24

from your ARC program or not, but that's the only

25

place where I see 5,000.

And if it's covered

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

1

167

somewhere else, fine.

2

But, you know, I would just support level

3

funding unless we can identify where the 5,000 came

4

from, or if it's already covered under something

5

else,

6
7

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

8

9

Okay, thank you for that.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, I believe that that is

10

exactly where the 5,000 came from, and the ARC of

11

Maui, Chai rman, di d not come in and (i naudi bl e).

12

believe that's where it came from, Chairman, 5,000

13

for the ARC of Maui, Molokai project, and this year

14

the ARC did not come in and request for additional

15

funds.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

.Thank you.
Mr. Molina?

17

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

No.

Anything else, Members?
Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am?
On the ARC of Maui, we got a

letter from Frank Freda.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes?

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The CEO.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And was talking about Molokai

3

brochures or whatever, but I don't see a definite

4

request.

5

a meeting he had with you, and they serve six

6

families with three more on the wait list.

7

would assume this is the Molokai one.

8

is Lanai.

9
10
11

12
13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just, you know, I guess he's referring to

Uh-huh.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And I

Oh, no, this

He was informing me of -Yeah, so there's nothing on that

Molokai one.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- their intention to want to expand to

Lanai.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

To Lanai, okay.

And Lanai, of course, one of the major, not

16

this incentive, but one of the major obstacles to

17

overcome is, of course, securing space to operate

18

programs.

19

space, and they control it quite tightly.

20
21

22

We have just basically one provider of

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, sorry.

The brochures are

for Molokai, but the request was about Lanai.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

And so just to let the members know,

23

I did meet with Mr. Freda and Mr. Kahoohanohano, and

24

I had told them that I'd be happy to support once

25

they were able to give us some kind of more tighter,
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1

or a number to consider, which they have not

2

provided.

3

ability to expand to Lanai.

4
5

I think they're still looking at their

So, Members, at this time, 175 as the working
number.

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Now we come to Substance Abuse.

8
9

10

Okay, thank you.

original request.

750 was the

I have not revised it.

I did

have a proviso for the Maui Drug Court, $100,000.
Mr. Pontanilla?

11

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No comments.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

No.

Ms. Johnson?
It's the same thing I said before,

19

because if we had 900 from Fiscal Year '04, you take

20

out a hundred, I guess from this amount, and then

21

add in whatever for Alu Like.

22

all of, at least the drug programs, at least, be

23

kept at level funding from the previous fiscal year,

24

so we're at least keeping it at 900.

25

means adding in, I guess, some additional amount to

I just prefer that
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combine them.
And where, Mr. Chair, is Alu Like in here?

2
3

Page 9?

4

9.

5

Court.
All right, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

8

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13
14

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Okay, 750 is the working number at this

time, Members.
Grants and Disbursements for Youth Centers.

15

The request was 1.3.

16

revisions.

17

this forward?

18
19

All right, so it's 150, 850,

So you're looking at 900,000, including the Drug

6

7

Okay, okay.

The Chair did not provide any

At this time, any objections to move

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This, again, you know, and I don't

20

know, I don't have my notes in front of me, but I

21

believe in meeting with Colin, yes, on this one,

22

they've been, for the fourth year in a row, just

23

locked in, you know, the youth centers.

24

having kids, and more and more and more of, you

25

know, the programs that are asking to be provided.
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I really applaud the Boys and Girls Club,

2

because they actually have been able to consolidate

3

some of their costs.

4

the numbers of the kids that they're serving,

5

they're still continuing to lose ground.

6

that is a problem.

7

But they're still, because of

So that,

I believe that during testimony they had

8

requested, I think it was 200,000 to be added to the

9

youth centers, because right now in their program, I

10

think spread over, and I believe they also do the

11

Paukukalo Youth Center now, and there js some money

12

that has been put in by Daniel Inouye for the

13

operation of that particular site.

14

But when you add it all together, they really

15

are now getting less money with, you know, an

16

increase of the number of kids that they actually

17

handle when you compare that to some of the other

18

youth centers.

19

So they're going backwards.

So that is a problem for me, just in general.

20

I don't care if it's put in all youth centers in

21

general and, you know, you spread it around.

22

part of it doesn't matter.

23

growing youth population.

24
25

That

But we still have a

And if you're looking at the one end of
providing a lot of these youth services, I'll go
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1

along with some of the comments made that, yeah, we

2

should maybe put more money in prevention, and I see

3

the youth centers as one way to do that.

4

So I would ask that members consider an

5

additional amount in this particular category.

6

I know Mr., I guess Mr. Hanlon had proposed adding

7

in an additional 200,000.

8

that at this point, but at least since this has been

9

level for four years, at least consider some type of

10

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

13

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

I don't know if we can do

increase in funding for the youth centers overall.

11

12

And

No comment.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

I can support some level of

increase

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki?
No.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- and we should discuss at some

future time.

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair?
Yes, ma'am.
Just for reference, this line item for Youth

6

Centers has remained the same since Fiscal Year

7

2002.

8

was 1,080,000.

9

this will be the fourth year.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But the 1.3 million has been static,

Okay, thank you for that.
Are we keeping running totals as we add or

11

12

And prior to that, the previous two years, it

make adjustments?

13

You know what?

We've been going here for

14

about an hour and a half.

15

recess, give the members a break, and then the Chair

16

will make his recommendation for Youth Centers,

17

taking into account comments provided by the

18

members.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20
21

Why don't we take a

Chair, before you call a recess, what

was your intention for a dinner break?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

My intention was to ask you to go through,

22

I had hoped we could finish operations today, and

23

then do CIP from tomorrow.

24

have finished, be able to finish this by seven p.m.

25

so we wouldn't need to do a dinner break, but --

And it was my hope to
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well, we're not moving too well right now.
And again, no offense to the members.

2

I

3

think you've brought up very good comments, you have

4

good questions that we need to get responses for.

5

So I have no problem.
Let's see, what is -- you folks have any

6

7

preference, Members?
Mr. Kane?

8

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I was going to ask if we could take a

10

brief recess right now, just brief, and then once we

11

get up to and through Department of Liquor Control,

12

before we get into Department of Management, I don't

13

know if you would be willing to take a recess there

14

since there's some significant requests, I think, in

15

that section, Management, Office of Mayor.

16

know.

I don't

But taking a dinner break within the next

17
18

hour, I think would be a thing that I could support,

19

sometime within the next hour, for an hour or an

20

hour and a half, or whatever you feel is necessary.

21

Thank you, Chair.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

RECESS:

Okay, we'll take a short recess.
Thank you.

Five after five.

(Gavel)

4:58 p.m.
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1

RECONVENE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

5:07 p.m.
(Gavel)

Okay, Members, we are on Grants

and Disbursements for Youth Centers.
What I would, this is what I would like to

4
5

do, Members.

6

forward.

7

comments from the Committee, is I will have an add

8

list.

9

Centers.

10

I'm going to ask you to move the 1.3

What I will do, taking into consideration

And under that, I'm going to list Youth

And one way to do it is, of course -- two, a

11

couple ways.

One, of course, is add just 200,000

12

more, and then put that on the add list so when we

13

complete, we can look at the total add list,

14

including those already supported.

15

Or, Members, what I will ask you to do is you

16

can also consider combining grant programs under one

17

umbrella.

18

course, we can fold that under Youth Centers and add

19

that money to the 1,3.

20

So such as grant 22, Youth Programs.

Of

But to allow you time to think about those

21

options, at this point I'm going to ask you to

22

support 1.3, and then I'm going to put on the add

23

list 200,000 for additional under Youth Centers at

24

this time.

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we'll move 1.3, and then the Chair's

2

add list will contain 200,000.

3

Maui Adult Daycare on that add list, is just the

4

only other one, I think.
Let me quickly bring you back to --

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Add the 30,000 for

Mr. Chair?

Yes?
I'm sorry, before you go forward,

just to clarify my comments, I support an add.

I

10

didn't specify 200,000, but I did support add to

11

this area.

12

part of a little further discussion for, to try and

13

reach consensus.

14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I appreciate you allowing this to be

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.
Okay, if I can direct you back to page 5, the

16

bottom, under Fire.

17

keeping good notes.

And I appreciate the staff

18

The reason why the Chair deleted the

19

battalion chief is for a couple of reasons.

20

the battalion chief is described now as a salaried,

21

forty hour position.

22

Molokai, Lanai battalion chief.

23

rationale was that because the assistant chiefs are

24

on Maui, the Department felt there should be an

25

island commander.

One,

This request was for a
And part of the
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As you notice, this is two islands, not one

1

2

island.

So therefore, we're going to get into, more

3

than likely, again, as in the past, another turf war

4

where this position should be housed, because

5

Molokai has, of course, substations with a main

6

station.

7

battalion chief would be located, and that makes

8

sense.

More than likely that would be where a

But then how do you provide actually your

9
10

operational oversight for Lanai when you're not

11

there?

12

I think they need to come up with a better

13

option than that, as well as it is not part of the

14

strategic plan.

15

at this time that this position should move forward,

16

and that is the reason why the Chair deleted the one

17

battalion chief position.

18

19
20
21

And so the Chair was not convinced

Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for your comments, Chair.

And if I may, just briefly.
I understood that strategic plan to be a

22

guide towards the department in its review of the

23

strategic plan and their review of the operations to

24

work towards what's going to work for them.

25

So my point being that I, as an individual
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1

member, didn't look at that strategic plan as the

2

plan that they had drawn out as what their only map

3

that they could follow or else it wouldn't work.

4

I looked at that as a map for them to give

5

them guidance, but through their evolving as a

6

department, figure out what's going to make it work

7

for them to optimize their function, that they would

8

only use it as a guide.

9

community plan thing, rule of law versus guide.

10

Kind of the same principle.
So I just wanted to share that that's how I

11

12

It's almost like the

took that.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But I do agree that I think they may

15

have to look at that more, you know, take a harder

16

look at it and figure out how they're going to

17

accommodate or accomplish what they're trying to.

18

And I think what you've brought up as far as one

19

battalion chief covering two islands, that may

20

create some issues, and hopefully we can get through

21

those issues, and we'll do our best to accommodate

22

the department.

23

So I can support your comments almost all the

24

way, Chair, but I respect that, and I will be

25

supporting your deletion.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Any other comments before we return?

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . . deferri ng it.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I am asking that we move forward the

5

revised number of $16,200,647 as the working number

6

at this time.

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MS. KOLLER:

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Chai r?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Tamara?
Since we're making corrections, on page 6, in

12

Housing and Human Concerns, I had deleted the

13

computer out of the Administration Program.

14

should have been out of the Housing Program.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

That

Okay, thank you.
Members, you've heard the comment from staff.

17

We will leave Administration at 356,810.

18

we shall subtract 1,500 from the 306,113, which

19

is

what is our new number, Tamara?

20

MS. KOLLER:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

304,613.
304,613.

Okay, Members, any objections to

the correction?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

And then

Okay, thank you.
Let us return to 22 on page 9.
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Programs, $150,000.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I had proposed no revision.
Mr. Kane?

4

5

Mr. Chair?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just a brief

6

comment on your earlier comments about consolidating

7

this with the previous one, number 21.

8

mind, I'm just thinking it depends on who the

9

recipients are and how they function, because if we

10

add this into the mix, what that may do is actually

11

end up lowering everybody else with -- although

12

they're increasing the funds overall, what gets

13

spread out may end up each person, each group or

14

entity may end up netting out less.

And in my

So all I do is ask that staff, when you look

15
16

at it, if that is going to be an option that you

17

consider, to at least look at how it impacts the

18

overall consolidation, and if it does in fact do

19

that scenario.

20

scenario, then I'll ask for you to caution on that

21

one.

Thank you.

22

MS. KOLLER:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

And I caution you, if it is that

Mr. Chair?
Yes, Tamara?
I believe the way the code is set up where it

explains about the Grants Review Committee, the
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1

categories are listed separately.

2

if we combine them, then will we have to do a

3

revision of the code at the same time.

4

that we could go ahead and do that, and then just do

5

the revision prior to July 1st.

6

able to have it with this budget package.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MS. KOLLER:

9
10

11
12

13

And I don't know

It could be

But we wouldn't be

Is that because we didn't post?
Yes, because of the OIP that we have to have

our bills available, and the Committee would not be
able to take action on it.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for that.
Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, I would ask that for the

14

time being that we just leave this one in here.

15

it's primarily because for the Youth Programs, a lot

16

of times there's onetime programs that come in.

17

And

I know, and I'm not sure, but I'm almost sure

18

that this particular program actually includes Big

19

Brothers and Big Sisters, because they're one of the

20

recipients under Youth Programs.

21

So I know people, when they go in there,

22

they're not double dipping.

23

a separate line item and then they go back again.

24

That, I'm very certain of.

25

It's not that they have

But I believe that there were programs in
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1

here that were funded by -- you know, and maybe

2

staff might be able to provide us, and I don't know

3

if there was a list of the groups.

4

Ms. Tavares's Youth Programs, but I don't know if

5

that's the same as it was last year.

6

?:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And I see

(Inaudible).
Anyway, thank you.

Okay, thank you.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCI LMEMBER TAVARES:

Chair?

Ms. Tavares?
The programs are '1 i sted in the

12

program budget on 9-53.

13

the Teens on Call, Brain Gym, Summer Youth Program

14

for Hawaiian Kama1i 'i, Inc., Lahaina Art Society,

15

the Zoological Society, and Theater Theater Maui,

16

were the six grant recipients of this current year.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Under Youth Programs was

And, Mr. Chair, having heard that

18

from Councilmember Tavares, I would just prefer to

19

leave this in so that those programs can still

20

continue to function.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

Mr. Mol ina?
No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

11

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

No.

Okay, we shall, from what the Chair has

heard, we shall move 154 forward at this time.
Under 23, the Lahaina Literacy Transportation

12

funds, the Chair has deleted this and moved it to

13

under the area of Department of Transportation.

14
15

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

'Because this was, you know,

16

something I didn't anticipate -- I know that we

17

tried to do this before.

18

be able to continue to function.

19

I don't know how MEO will

But if nothing else, wherever you've moved it

20

to, I would like to put a proviso in that a minimum

21

of $5,000 be used for this particular program.

22

Otherwise, it will be the end of this program.

23

This is the program that has now expanded to

24

most of the West Maui, I think it's three schools

25

right now, and it's one that is funded primarily
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1

from grant funds that have been secured by Pat and

2

Richard Endsley.

3

transportation.

And so it's for the

This is -- I know they had asked for more,

4
5

but they can manage, you know, with the 5,000.

6

don't think it's increased in the three years since

7

they've been doing it.
So if you could just let me know where you've

8
9

10

I

moved it to, I'll draft a proviso.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you .

. Mr. Mateo?

11
12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCI LMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MS. KOLLER:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Ni shi ki?
No.

Mr. Pontani 11 a?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

No.

Mr. Chai r?
Yes, Tamara.
Just for reference, on page 22, line item
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1

760, we were going to add a proviso for the Lahaina

2

Literacy -- oh, I guess I have club.

3

should be Lahaina Literacy Program.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

MS. KOLLER:

6

$5,000.

I guess it

Program.
And we can specify it's for

transportation.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for that.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

That's fine, thank you.
Under Community Workday, the

10

original request was 100,000.

11

but we'll let Ms. Tavares speak on her 70,145.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I had no revision,

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

This just

13

matches the request that was submitted by Community

14

Workday, which would have been this additional

15

amount of money.

16

I still don't know if we've gotten a response

17

about the Highway Beautification Fund and where that

18

money has gone as far as between towing cars and

19

beautifying the highways and removing animal

20

carcasses, where the split was.

21
22

23
24
25

So I would ask that we defer, Mr. Chair, if
you don't mind, till we get that information.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, staff, we have not received that

information as yet.
Okay, Members, with no objections, the Chair
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recommends deferral of this item for now.

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25, Lanai Community Dialysis Program.

My

4

understanding was that this would be encumbered by

5

the end of the fiscal year, and therefore my onetime

6

request to you will be deleted.
Mr. Carroll, do you have any information or

7
8

comment regarding the status, since you're also very

9

interested in this?

10

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Just that we were waiting, and

11

I've been working with the dialysis people to get

12

their paperwork inside, because there was some

13

changes on Lanai.

14

back yet that the money has been encumbered.

15

that time, I'd like to just be able to revisit this

16

later, if necessary.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I haven't gotten the word
Until

Okay, Mr. Kane?
No.

Ms. Johnson?
My question would be, because I

21

know Mr. Schaumburg, Dr. Schaumburg has left his

22

position at Maui Memorial Medical Center, I know

23

that he was really instrumental in helping to try

24

and support this particular program.

25

if his transferring back or at least trying to
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1

manage this may have an impact on, I guess, focusing

2

more on utilizing those funds.

3

So I would ask at this point in time that we

4

can defer this item until we can get feedback,

5

because I think it's really critical that we do

6

provide services for those individuals if they're

7

still able to utilize them on Lanai.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

19

(Inaudible).

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Nishiki?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Okay, the Chair will agree to a deferral on

this matter.
I can tell you, Members, that the Fresenius

20

Corporation, which provides our dialysis program on

21

Lanai, which subsidizes our program knowingly, and

22

they don't ask for government assistance in that

23

area, has found another location which meets their

24

physical requirements to utilize the six dialysis

25

equipment instead of the current three at Lanai
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Community Hospital.

So the Chair is very supportive

2

of them to relocate outside of the hospital to

3

utilize all six equipment.

4

also the staff time it takes to run a program on

5

just three machines.

They can not only reduce

So for those of you wishing to consider in

6

7

other areas, like Mr. Carroll, that's one of the

8

concerns we are facing on Lanai, the burnout factor

9

of the existing staff.
So thank you, Members, for your willingness

10

11

to defer this item at this time.
Under grant 26, Ka Hale A Ke Ola Ceramics

12
13

Program.

14

5,000.

The Chair is recommending deletion of this

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAI R HOKAMA:

No objection.

No objections.

Okay, we have two.
Mr. Nishiki?

18

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?
This was a program that has been

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

189

1

operated out of the Ka Hale A Ke Ola on this side.

2

I believe that the monies, if they were not

3

encumbered, because we had a change, I guess in

4

instructors, they also will be utilizing, I guess

5

some of the program monies.

6

If there is another area where we could add a

7

proviso that it be utilized for some type of, under

8

homeless programs, I have no problem in doing that.

9

But if it's just going to be deleted altogether, you

10

know, I guess that's the will of the body.

11

But I had originally put it in for a specific

12

program, and was originally funded at a much higher

13

amount, and so this was back down to bare bones.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Kane?

15

Mr. Carroll?

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Pontanilla?
As far as that item there, part

19

of the funding for Self-sufficiency Program would be

20

able to provide the Ceramics Program for Ka Hale A

21

Ke Ola.

22

assists the homeless as well.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because you'll note, that program also

Okay, thank you for that.
Okay, the Chair would recommend that we

delete this consideration, and the Chair will be
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1

open to a proviso from Ms. Johnson under

2

Self-sufficiency area.
Okay, moving forward.

3

Under Cultural

4

Preservation and Restoration.

5

got the right program.

6

deleted the 100,000 -- the request, original request

7

is 100,000.

8

the whole amount.

9

hula, that is, we've taken that up under --

Okay, I know why.

I have

The Chair, at this time, felt to delete

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Let me make sure I

The area that the 50,000 for the

199.

Grant number 2, Cultural and Arts Grant,

from the $150,000.

Any objections?

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, moving forward, MEO Infant/Toddler

15

Care Program.

16

Chair had revised it by reducing 22,000, for a net

17

program of 50.

18

The original request was 72.

The

I have not talked to the program

19

administrator, so I base this on -- I'm hoping to

20

have this program be, have multi-funding

21

capabilities.

22

support to, under the youth area.

23

noticed the Chair has not recommended any

24

reductions.

25

And while important, I'm putting my
That's why you've

But that's all I based it on, Members.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

Mr. Pontanilla?

can --

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Can I defer this item so that I

Yes.

The Chair is open.
Thank you.

Any objections?

This item is deferred for

now.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10
11

Under 29, Kahua Ola Hou, Molokai, 150.
Mr. Mateo?

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, other than, other than

12

just to say this particular program on Molokai, run

13

by Alu Like, is our island's only youth drug

14

program.

15

This particular organization has been

16

successful in getting their center.

17

under construction and almost completed -- or

18

repaired, not constructed, Chairman.

19

their ongoing training programs with their

20

counselors.

21

involved, and they're working heavily with our high

22

school and our school counselors in continuing to

23

provide the service.

24
25

It's currently

And they have

Their recruitment program is quite

This particular program for us right now is
working for our community.

Not only because it's
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1

the only program available to our youth, but because

2

of the, I guess the counselors are more active and

3

more involved in the actual recruitment and efforts

4

in providing the service.

5

150,000 is to complete their ongoing programs,

6

Chairman.

Thank you.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

Hence the request for

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

No.

Ms. Johnson?
Only one question, and that would

be because this particular program is Alu Like.

20

For Molokai, I know they have Citizens for

21

Drug Free Lanai or Youth for Drug Free Lanai over on

22

your island.

23

don't recall seeing a specific line item for Lanai,

24

is there in this budget, Mr. Chair?

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I wanted to find out if, because I

CDFL, or the Coalition, and thank you for
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1

remembering them, the Coalition for a Drug Free

2

Lanai, they go, they annually go through the

3

Community Partnership Grants process to request

4

their funds.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, and I do not know how

6

you feel about this, but I basically think that

7

because Lanai and Molokai are very unique, these are

8

the only programs that are operating currently, they

9

have tremendous, tremendous needs in your community

10
11

and also on Molokai.
I would be very supportive of trying to at

12

least earmark for both Molokai and Lanai some type

13

of annualized drug program.

14

organizations, fine, but I just believe that they

15

specifically need their own line items, because

16

that's the only game in town.

17

And if it's those two

And the drug problems, from what I

18

understand, are really, on those two islands, really

19

growing at an alarming rate, so.

20

talked to me about that.

21

Many people have

I don't know how you feel about it, but if

22

we're going to provide for Molokai, I would also

23

like to see Lanai, whether we take it out of the

24

other pot of money or whatever, but somehow we've

25

got to provide for them.

Thank you.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF

1

194

4/26/04

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that comment.
Which way did I go?

2

I think I went to

Mr. Mateo first.

3

4

?:

(Inaudible) started with Mr. Mateo.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that, Ms. Johnson.

I will

6

review with my community people that are involved.

7

So I'll check, touch base with them.

8

150, Kahua Ola Hou, let us move that forward.

9

Okay, we are on number 30, Self-help Housing
$50,000 for the Mayor.

The Chair did

10

Development.

11

not revise it.

12

unclear of what this program is supposed to really

13

do, though.

14
15

I can tell you, though, the Chair is

Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

Can we defer

16

this until we get more answers regarding the

17

Self-help Housing Development?

18

is some dollars that the, coinciding with the Hana

19

Self-help Program.

20

Can we defer?

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I need to follow up on this.

Yes.
Any objections to the deferral request?

22
23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

I don't know if this

Okay, we shall defer 30.
31, the Chair has added a line item, 140,000,
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Women Helping Women.

2

I think they made a very good argument for

3

consideration, Members.

4

with half time on Lanai, this program has done

5

wonders to provide our ladies with a very real

6

option and a very real knowledge that there is

7

people out there that can help them and understand

8

their specific needs.

9

you for your support in this consideration.

And so I have -- I will ask

Any objections?

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I can tell you that even

Mr. Pontanilla?

No objections.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

Did they provide us, did Ms. Moniz

16

provide a breakdown of that $140,000?

17

recall getting a specific breakdown of the dollars

18

that they requested other than just testimony --

19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe we do.

We'll go back through our

files and provide that information.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Ms. Johnson?
No.

Mr. Mateo?

I don't

Mr. Molina?

No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Okay, at thi s ti me we'll move 140,000

forward, and that will be on our list.

5

Number 32, it was not part of the Mayor's

6

consideration and the Chair's consideration, but

7

nonetheless, Mr. Pontanilla does have a request for

8

$60,000, the Maui Hero Project.

9

10

Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

As you know,

11

the Maui Hero Project provides training for

12

youngsters that are at risk in the sense of anger

13

management.

14

And listening to the public testimony,

15

especially the ones that were provided by the

16

various counselors at some of the elementary school

17

and high schools in regards to the positive things

18

that the kids have done through this Maui Hero

19

Project, and I think the focus for the kids right

20

now is the restoration of Hawaiian culture.

21

And I believe that this program is beneficial

22

to those at risk kids in regards to, you know,

23

providing their energies in a positive way in

24

restoring our culture here, here on Maui.

25

you, Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares?

2

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

10
11

12
13

14

No.

Mr. Carroll?
No.

Mr. Kane?
260,000 is to pay somebody's salary?

Mr. Pontanilla, your intention of this

money?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

costs as well as salary costs.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So we have that breakdown as part of

our records, yeah?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I know they presented something.

15

doublecheck.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

As of now, I probably have it,

but I need to research.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

If you can check your records.

You have the breakdown, Mr. Pontanilla?

21

24

I need to

If not, I'll get that information.

18

20

It will be for operational

Okay, we shall get the
Thank you, Chair

-- breakdown of how they arrived at the

$60,000.
Ms. Johnson?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This is one, too, Mr. Chair, that

2

you might consider if you're making up that list of

3

potential adds, to put this

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCI LMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

Yeah, it wi 11 be.

- - addi t i onal i nformat ion.

Thank

you.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

It wi 11 be.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, Chairman.

I did meet with

11

one of the representatives of the organization, and

12

I do believe a large majority of this will go

13

towards salary for one position.
I would ask that you defer, consider

14
15

deferring this to await more information on the

16

breakdown as to how these funds were used, will be

17

used.

18

programs that provide similar services as well.

I would also like to see if there's other

And I know they do, did previously get

19

20

funding from the State Department of Health, but

21

apparently funds have dried up over there, so.
I haven't taken a position yet, but I would

22
23

like to get more information, and a deferral, I'd

24

like you to consider.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
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Mr. Nishiki?

1

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Pontanilla?
My office has just presented me

6

the proposed budget breakdown, and if I can have

7

staff make copies.

8

you don't have it, we can have copies made.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think we all have it, but if

Okay, thank you.

10

Upon hearing all comment or comments from the

11

various members of this various committee, the Chair

12

will defer this and add it on the addition list,

13

Members.

Any objections?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

Okay, thank you.

It will be part of the

add list.
Now, we have another item.

17

The Mayor made no

18

recommendations, neither did the Chair.

19

80,000 request from Mr. Mateo.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

We have an

Chairman, thank you.

Chairman, the request is for Big Brothers and

21

22

Big Sisters.

23

for funding, and they were cut rather severely last

24

year.

25

the cuts to be in line with last year.

They, last year, had gone to the GRC

This year the prospect is quite likely with
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1

With this projected reduction, Chairman, the

2

Molokai program for Big Brothers and Big Sisters is

3

expected to be cut from this program.

4

many years for Big Brothers and Big Sisters to come

5

in to Molokai and get established there.

6

have 11 matches with 22 still pending at this

7

particular point.

Today they

In Fiscal Year '04, the GRC gave 47,000 to

8

9

It's taken

the Big Brothers and Big Sisters program.

And,

10

Chairman, that is just not enough to deal with the

11

addition of continuing to carry Molokai on in their

12

program.
The plan is to keep on providing the

13

14

mentoring services to our island's youth, their

15

families in our community.

16

we're able to continue this program, Chairman, is to

17

go through the line item and request that the 80,000

18

be granted.
Thank you, Chairman.

19

20

And the only way that

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Molina?

21

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

No.

Ms. Tavares?
Yeah.

Mr. Chairman, I can support

that request of Mr. Mateo's.
And here, once again, we're having a problem,

5

6

because the GRC is putting a cap.

7

the program scores high in the evaluation, it still

8

has to stay under the cap, and it's almost destroyed

9

that program.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll?

11

And no matter if

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane?

Is this program-wide, or specific to

one island, or

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No, program-wide.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

just for breakdown?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Program-wide.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Program, yeah?

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Program.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Ms. Johnson?
Yeah, I can support it also.

The Chair at this time will be happy to add

it on the add list.

24

I will state that, and maybe you can inform

25

the Committee, if they squared away their internal
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1

problems.

Mr. Mateo?

2

director position.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Specifically their executive

Yes.

Because I have great concerns of this

organization to function regardless of the funding.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chai'rman.

I 'll get the

7

i nformati on and provi de that td. the Chai r and the

8

Committee.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

As well as maybe if we: can get assistance

10

from Maui United Way, too, because of the amount

11

received by the, through the community grants

12

program, if Maui United Way did,consider and provide

13

them with slightly higher

14

program as a recipient through

15

program.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

Thank you,

Chai~man.

At thi s time, as stated, the Chai r wi 11 add

it on the add list.
Under Animal Management program, the Mayor

22

had requested 922,500.

23

revision of an additional 28,500

24
25

Maui United Way

Mr. Mateo.

18

20

~he

for their

If you can do that for the Committee,

16
17

alloc~tion

The Chair has offered a

Okay, and the way I looked at this was a
couple of things, Members.

I looked at the Animal
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1

Management Revolving Fund.

2

part of the increase for this program is providing

3

funding for their replacement truck with cage,

4

25,000.

5

37,000 for increases in salaries.

6

believe, is the General Fund requirement while

7

recognizing $100,000 from the Animal Management

8

Revolving Fund.

951,000.

And the 28.5, I

And that is the Chair's recommendation.

Let's see, any comment?

11

12

One additional animal control officer.

So the revised General Fund number will be

9

10

So you will see that

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

Mr. Kane?

Thank you, Chair.

Would staff be able to maybe give us some

14

indication of the activity within the revolving fund

15

as far as how money's revolving, going around?

16

if 100,000 there, is it going to be able to

17

replenish through, I guess licensing?

18

I -- help us understand that a little bit more.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

You know,

Well, last year their balance was 62,600.

20

This is part of Maul County Code 3.84.

21

revenues, which is, basically is your dog licenses

22

and other pet fees from spray neuter program and

23

whatnot, they anticipate 52,900 addition, for a

24

total amount in the fund of $115,500.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Anticipated

And what you have listed here, Chair,
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1

fits within what they're able to utilize the

2

revolving fund for?

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

I'm asking you to recognize 100,000

4

from this amount, and in with the addition of 28,500

5

from General Funds, it will help provide for the

6

following things.

7

with a cage.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Yeah, I got that, Chair.

Yeah.

10

12

25,000 for their truck request

Yeah, yeah, I understand that part.

That's how I'm recommending that their

request be provided for.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair, for broadening the

14

ability for us to not only look at general, but look

15

at the revolving fund and use it for what I think it

16

was intended to be used for.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE.:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MS. KOLLER:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Chair?
Yes, Tamara?
Just for the members' clarification, this is

23

one of the funds that's deemed appropriated when it

24

was set up, so we won't, we won't recognize the

25

revenue on this one, because the money will just be
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1

expended out of the fund.

2

Planning Trust and Agency Program that we recognized

3

earlier.

4
5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, and I think the Chair wanted a report

regarding all these funds for you to review.
(Multiple voices talking)

6

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

That's different than the

Ms. Johnson?
In this particular area -- and I

can only speak to what I recall asking, because I

10

asked about why wasn't this money being used before

11

from that fund.

12

recall, for dead animal removal.

13

areas that this money goes for.

And it is being utilized, as best I
That's one of the

So when carcasses are removed, a payment,' or

14
15

periodic payments would go out for dead animal

16

removal.

17

coming from.

18

have to look at the disbursements, but I believe

19

what the Humane Society does is they present bills

20

to the Administration.

I believe this is the area that it was
So I don't know -- I mean, you would

And so I think that a good portion of this

21

22

money is already, even -- you know, it's anticipated

23

that this would help, I guess support part of their

24

budget.

25

more about that, and maybe have the Humane Society

So I really would like to know a little bit
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comment on it.

2

Obviously, if there's funds, if they continue

3

to build and build and build, you know, then that's

4

not what it's being used for.

5

in additional money into my section.

But that's why I put

And then I also put in 25,000 for the Molokai

6
7

Humane Society.

8

there for their program, since the Maui Humane

9

Society doesn't specifically run Molokai 's, but it's

10

a pass-through, so.
I would like a little bit more information

11

12
13

on, clarification on that.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

14

15

And I noticed Mr. Mateo has 15 in

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

As Member Johnson said, the request, the

16
17

proviso that I've requested is for 15,000 to be used

18

for our spay neuter program on Molokai,

19

Mr. Chairman.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Any comments on the Chair's proposal?
No, no comments.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

6

I will ask you to move the Chair's

7

recommendation forward, and I will, the Chair and

8

staff will follow up on the question from

9

Ms. Johnson.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.
Yeah, the fund that's supposed to

13

be funding the carcass removal is the Highway

14

Beautification Fund.

15

that that's what its purpose was.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's stated in the ordinance

I wasn't sure which one.

And if you're concerned about the funds,

18

the balance as of June 30th, '04, their projection

19

is 136,800.

20

total amount for the fiscal year's '05 use and

21

consideration, $786,800.

22

They anticipate $650,000 for '05, for a

Okay, Members.

23

Ms. Tavares.

24

forward, please.

25

Thank you for that comment,

At this time we shall move 951,000

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we have completed Department of

Housing and Human Concerns.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

Mr. Mateo.

Mr. Chair?

Oh, excuse me.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, on the proposal from

Yes, thank you.
Should we be looking at that as a

9

direct grant to the Molokai Humane Society rather

10

than a pass-through to the Maui, through the Maui

11

Humane Society?

12

set up as a 501C3 or not.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

Mr. Mateo?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19
20

Oh, okay, so since they are not yet -Yet, okay, so they can still pass

through.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- we need to follow it through the

umbrella organization.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Chairman, they're in the process of,

yes, establishing.

16

18

I don't know if the Molokai one is

Okay, thank you.

Okay, any objections to Mr. Mateo's

proviso?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15?

15.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No objection.
No objection.

Mr. Chair?

Ms. Johnson?
That comes out of the main

The 931.
So that's going to reduce, so I'd

8

rather add it in.

9

separate report of 15, you know, but I don't want to

10

take away from what you got proposed, and that would

11

take away from it.

12
13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if you want to put it on that

Okay, Mr. Mateo's is adding a proviso.

wasn't an add amount.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

In mine, though, I would prefer

15

not to add it in as a proviso.

16

don't want to take away from what the Chair's

17

recommendation is.

18

28.5 then by $15,000.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

add it in.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

It

I put in 25, but I

Because it's going to reduce the

Uh-huh.
So, I don't know, I just prefer to

Could Ms. Johnson change hers to

15 instead of 25?

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

change it to 15.

Yes, that's what I'm saying, I'd
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Staff was just informing the Chair

2

that the last few years, we have provided language

3

in the form of a proviso for Molokai program in the

4

amount of $5,000.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10

5,00Q.

$5,000.
Thank you, Chairman.

Chairman?

Yes, Mr. Mateo.
Chairman, thank you very much.

Yes, last year the proviso did indicate the

11

$5,000 as you mentioned.

12

fiscal year was 15,000 for the spay neuter.

13

why the requested increase.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And the actual cost last
That's

Thank you.

If I heard correctly, Members, we'll

15

keep the 951 at this time.

16

language, and on the add list we'll add

17

Ms. Johnson's.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We'll add the proviso

15.

15,000.
Mr. Chair?

Yes?
Would the body and yourself included,

23

because it's your number, be willing to look at 961

24

and then proviso the same 15,000, since that would

25

just net it out to be the same thing, and just
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1

increasing the 10 for the added expense that

2

Mr. Mateo just described?

3

Since right now, currently, they already

4

proviso 5,000 from their current appropriation.

5

that would remain intact, and then just adding

6

10,000 to the total number that you have.

7

add 10 there, and then just make the proviso 15

8

instead of 5, and that way it nets out back to the

9

same thing.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

Any objections by the members?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, the Chair's revised number will be

961,000.

15

COUNCI LMEMBER KANE:

16

Chair?

That's wi th the 15,000 provi so ,

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

If 951,

Okay, we can do that.

12

14

Uh-huh.

Yes.
So, Ms. Johnson, is there anything else that

20

we took care -- you still want to add another

21

100,000, 25,000 to the program?

22

So

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, I still want to find out

23

more about that fund, so.

I mean, if it's got

24

plenty of money in it, I have no problem.

25

gather, you know -- it's just for my --
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I'll do it on my own.

1

I'll call and ask.

2

Just move your number forward at the 961 then, or

3

yeah, 961.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Okay, thank you.
Department of Liquor Control, under the

6

program area, 1,652,045.

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

Administrative Overhead, 855,318.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Unless we can make it more.

Okay, we have reached the Department of

12

Management at six p.m., plus or minus.

13

does the Committee wish to take a break?

14

How long

All I will say is, Members, that the Chair is

15

recommending we finish operations tonight.

16

like to start CIP tomorrow.

17

why I would like you to consider working a little

18

later tonight to finish operations is that we, the

19

Chair feels comfortable of the progress to reach

20

deadlines, as well as I prefer not to ask you to

21

return after the real property tax public hearing

22

that will be conducted tomorrow evening.

23

no idea whether or not we will have a few or very

24

much testimony tomorrow evening.

25

So I prefer to allow that

I would

And part of the reason
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(Multiple people talking)

1

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I don't wish to foretell what tomorrow will

3

be like, tomorrow evening, and so I have no idea

4

what time that meeting will be.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Inaudible).

In the past we've adjourned in five minutes

7

and, you know, it just might be our luck it will

8

take five hours tomorrow.

So with that.

Mr. Kane?

9

10

(Laughter)

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, just briefly, Chair.

I can

11

support making a solid attempt to finish up, up to

12

page 25, I think is your intention, up to CIP?

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And as just briefly perusing through,

15

there's only little pockets of proposed changes, but

16

for the most part, it's pretty much adopting what

17

the Mayor has proposed.

18

able to make good headway at some points during our

19

evening.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

21

ask you.

22

finish but --

23
24
25

So I think we should be

Any other comments, the Chair would

The sooner we get back, the sooner we

(Multiple voices suggesting one hour)
CHAIR HOKAMA:

One hour?

Okay, let's return at seven

o'clock, Members, please.

Thank you.
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recess till seven p.m. (Gavel)

2

RECESS:

6:00 p.m.

3

RECONVENE:

7:07 p.m.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5
6

(Gavel)

Okay, Members, we are on the

Department of Management.
Also, you'll find a communication from

7

Ms. Johnson to the members of the Committee

8

regarding the Ocean Recreation Activities.

9

regarding their Environmental Assessment, as well as

One is

10

another, a single attachment or a single piece of

11

communication from her regarding the Ocean

12

Recreation Fees Program.

13

Department of Parks and Recreation, we will take

14

these two items at the appropriate time.

So when we reach the

15

Under the Department of Management, the

16

original request was for 800,218, of which the

17

Chair's recommendation was to delete the expansion

18

positions.

19

At this point, I've deleted the ELlS program as well

20

as some equipment for the new expansion personnel,

21

whereby the Chair's revised number is now at

22

588,296.

23

I've reduced some costs of operations.

Also you will notice that there are some

24

additional considerations by other members as well

25

as the proviso that states the disbursements of
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1

salaries and premium pay is limited to five

2

equivalent personnel and one limited term

3

appointment, which is part of their, the count of

4

the department.

5

Before we take other individual

6

considerations, questions on the Chair's proposal?

7

Mr. Carroll?

8

under their management division.

9
10

Questions for the Chair?

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Not right now.

This is

No comment.

Thank you.
Mr. Kane?

11

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?
My only question would be that in

15

eliminating this, are you basically stating that you

16

don't agree with, or the members who are

17

recommending this don't agree with the direction

18

that the Administration or management is headed?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that's a very good question,

20

Ms. Johnson.

I would say that at this point the

21

Chair has

22

convinced that this department is -- I should say

23

besides convinced, I don't have the confidence that

24

this department can achieve the goals as stated in

25

their budget request.

how shall I say it?

I have not been'
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1

I think one of the items that you will see

2

the Chair still remains supportive in the resource

3

requests is on the HR payroll project.

4

me, is a major test for them, to see whether or not,

5

from my point of view, they deserve additional

6

support down the road.

And that, to

I would say that while I did review their

7
8

handout on why they choose to go with an information

9

officer and how they've chosen that that should be

10

in the place of or above a CTO, I am not convinced

11

that that is the proper way to approach County-wide

12

programs.
And so I'll leave it at that, Ms. Johnson,

13

14

that the Chair does not have the confidence nor have

15

they shown any track record that they can achieve

16

what they say they will.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

20
21

22

Okay, I just wanted to understand.

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

I share your

concern, and I support your recommendations.
Also, Chair, I guess if we can go on page 11,

23

I guess line 352.

24

rentals.

25

furniture, there's virtually no need for office

I also indicated a deletion of

If we're eliminating expansion and their
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space.

2

And in addition, Chair, I request a change to

3

CIa position to a CTO position, and include the

4

funding.

5

Chair, my reasons would be, we really lack an

6

individual who's able to take a look at all the tech

7

programs that's coming on board and that is on

8

board, and there virtually is no coordination to

9

actually see how all of these additional components

10

that's virtually housed in different departments

11

will be able to interconnect.

12

And until that is done, Chairman, I think the

13

CTO will be able to -- well, hopefully will be able

14

to provide us with some kind of a clear direction as

15

to how all of these separate programs will be able

16

to link all of us together.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Molina?

18

19

Thank you, Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes, Chairman.

I wanted to get

20

some further clarification, or actually refreshing

21

my memory for the proposal to add line item

22

regarding the County Facilities Securities project.

23

I believe Member Pontanilla is making that request,

24

Chair.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you give me a reference?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is line 351.

First of all, let me just ask if you have

3

questions on the Chair's proposal first, and then

4

I'm more than happy to take all of the other

5

members

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No questions.

I can support this.

7

Just a comment.

I think until the

8

program can prove itself, I don't think it's

9

worthwhile to fund at this time.

There's so much,

10

we don't know what the direction is at this point,

11

at least for me.

12

of these technological proposals at this time would

13

seem kind of difficult, especially like the changing

14

from, the proposals from chief information officer,

15

converting that to a chief technological officer.

16

think that can, I think will help further clarify

17

things for me.
So I have no concerns with your

18
19

20
21

22

And to try and pull together all

recommendation, Chairman.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Nishiki?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Personally, I know that we had asked

23

the department to come in and explain in simple

24

language what ELlS was, because I think a couple of

25

the members thought that they couldn't understand
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1

all the technology and the different portions of

2

this program.

3

So I saw what they wrote to us, but I thought

4

surely before you're going to ask them, you were

5

going to give them an opportunity to make a

6

presentation, Mr. Chair.

7

decided that they didn't even want to hear it.

8

guess I'm real confused at the sincerity of people

9

asking that they make a presentation, and then not

10

And instead some members
So I

have them.
So if there is time, I would hope that you

11
12

would at least give them a chance to speak on behalf

13

of ELlS.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.
It has nothing to do with David Ching

16

being my friend.

17

that I heard a couple of you ask that they come back

18

and explain the program, just because I know that

19

there was some confusion when Bill Medeiros came up

20

and almost spoke against ELlS as a representative of

21

GIS.

22

It just has to do with the fact

So that was my concern.

Because on the

23

outset, I thought that MIS and that department was

24

going to be in charge of what was going to happen

25

technol -- within this ELlS and GIS and MIS program.
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1

But I'd like to hear from the rest of the

2

members that have already wanted to eliminate the

3

entire program.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

5

6

Okay, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I have no

7

problems with your recommendation.

And I think what

8

we need to do is, you know, take a look at all of

9

the system programs that we have in the County, you

10

know, how they integrate with one another.

Because,

11

you know, we do have systems sitting in the Police

12

Department, the GIS department, MIS department, and

13

now with the HR payroll system.
And personally, what I'd like to see is a

14
15

division that's being created just to take care of

16

technological components.

17

that, we need someone to take a look at all of the

18

system and create a plan to integrate all of the

19

system.

But before we can do

You know, there's too many variables out

20
21

there.

I know that Danny had said that, you know,

22

possibly a chief technological officer, but we do

23

have an assistant managing director probably can do

24

this study.

25

at the budget itself.

Part of his responsibility is looking
We saw his job description,
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1

and he probably fit, you know, as a person to bring

2

all of these system together.

3

probably create a division just for the County to

4

take care of all the system programs that we have.
But I can support your recommendation.

5

6
7

8
9
10

11

And, I don't know,

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you, Chair.

Just as other

members have explained, I'm not convinced that there
is a plan to speak of.
And while it seems that there is some

12

underlying currents of ownership on different

13

technological programs, I would hope that we would

14

be able to find out from a neutral source just what

15

exactly our needs are and why we would need to

16

integrate the systems that we have, what's the

17

advantages and disadvantages.

18

I mean, I read through the stuff that they

19

sent over, and we wanted further information in

20

plain English, and we got their response.

21

not convinced that that's the way for us to go.

22

But I'm

It's also, I think I would like to see the

23

Department of Management focus a little more on

24

managing aspects of our department that have greater

25

impacts.
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1

For example, I think we've been asking for a

2

couple years for a fleet management program, and we

3

don't have one.

4

mature should have a fleet management program.

Not

5

a vehicle policy, but actual fleet management.

Then

6

the next thing would be an equipment management

7

policy.

And a county this size and this

We don't have that either.

8

I think we also have seen through our budget

9

discussions that departments aren't talking to each

10

other.

You know, there's different things allover

11

the place.

12

the Department of Management.

13

that the County functions together with, you know,

14

integrated, in an integrated fashion with, between

15

and among departments.

16

some of that.

And to me, this is the responsibility of
It's to make sure

I'd sure like to see them do

I know that we tried to give them a CTO at

17
18

one time, and they said they didn't need it.

And I

19

forgot what happened to it, but they didn't use it.
I'd also like to point out that the former

20

So we've

21

head of MIS is also in that department.

22

got -- you know, he has resources there in his own

23

department now, if Jacob is there and if Denny is

24

there.

25

Department of Management is under-utilized.

I think that group of people in that
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1

And the department directors, you know, I

2

think should be letting the Administration know

3

where it is that they need the help.

4

know if they're able to speak freely about where

5

they need assistance or how they might be able to

6

assist each other.

And I don't

But there's not even CIP coordination.

7

Jay

8

is not a CIP coordinator, he's a project manager,

9

and there's a difference, a big difference.

In our

10

discussion with CIP, I think, you know, that will

11

also show again, that we need to have some sort of

12

way to coordinate what's happening between and among

13

departments in the CIP area.
So those are the two areas that specifically

14
15

I'm concerned about for the County of Maui, is the

16

Capital Improvement Program project coordination and

17

the policy and I guess programs that cover all of

18

the departments.
I think this is a great step going into this

19
20

HR payroll thing.

We've been screaming about it for

21

years.

22

need to do those things that takes a lot of our

23

County resources, and that's equipment and our

24

vehicles.

25

management program.

I'm glad to see it happening, but we also

And to date, we do not have a fleet
And I don't know how we get
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1

that message across, but that's what the Council

2

wishes, if that is in fact what we wish.

3

But I see them going off on their own little

4

tangents about -- well, I won't call it tangents,

5

but their own little programs with what I consider a

6

lot of

7

need.

8

Department's system, GIS, MIS, as was mentioned

9

before.

10

it's nice to have, but it's not what you
It's a want.

You know, between Planning

I mean, so what is the problem?

11

information, we can get it.

12

see that that's a problem.

13

When we want

So, you know, I don't

And until we get it, you know, we have other,

14

what I consider basic needs in the budget.

15

haven't gotten to that department yet, but we've got

16

the Parks department coming up.

17

put our energies into that particular department,

18

because that's what the people seem to be so

19

concerned about?

20

funding and fund something like what's being

21

proposed by the Department of Management.

22

We

And do we want to

Or do we go off and pull off

To me, it's a simple decision to make.

Let's

23

have what we have the best that it can be, and not

24

go off into new things that are not necessary for us

25

to function.
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1

The HR payroll system that was born out of

2

the E-Tech program, I think, years ago, and even at

3

the time when they first presented the E-Tech

4

program, it wasn't called E-Tech then.

5

called something else.

6

SERVo

7

they were going to do.

It was

I forget what it was called.

And they had a whole bunch of projects that

And I believe that Council's reaction at the

8

9

time was, there are too many things on your plate.

10

Pick a few things and do it well, prioritize, and

11

work on it systematically.
I mean, we've been saying that to several

12
13

departments now.

14

well before you get into the next thing.

15

like to see us focus on that HR payroll system and

16

some of the other programs that I mentioned.

17
18
19
20
21

You know, do one thing and do it
So I would

So I can support your proposal, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll?

I know you passed initially.

I'll give you another opportunity.
I would say, Members, I'm glad Ms. Tavares

22

has such great recollection.

23

A few things, though.

April 19th, 2004,

24

Department did respond to the comment of the earlier

25

meeting, April 7th meeting, as well as the letter,
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1

April 12th.

2

communications that you did receive, and that was

3

dated 4-19-04 by the Mayor for transmittal.

4

That should be in part of your

The other things is, as one of those earlier

5

supporters of going hundred percent on SERV, I've

6

learned my lesson well.

7

supported full funding for the whole ball of wax,

8

and that was, again, part of a test to see what

9

could be done and what would be done.

And at that time I had

Obviously, my

10

experience tells me now to, let's take smaller bites

11

or manageable, incremental, by improvements.

12

But besides some of the comments that each of

13

you have shared, my concern to have a coordinated

14

County-wide program, obviously we know certain

15

departments have their little own kingdoms in

16

themselves, whether it be Planning, Public Works,

17

Police, Parks.

18

And so one of my ideas in listening, after

19

listening to all the departments, Members, is that I

20

believe what may be useful to this County, and that

21

I would ask you to consider, I think I've put the

22

funding -- again, I need to ask the staff to verify

23

where we would have put the funding.

24

managed contract concept.

25

But for a

And you will say, "What is a managed contract

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

227

1

concept?"

It is, would be a proposal that would go

2

out for bid whereby we would get an industry

3

acknowledged leader or professional that can review

4

the needs of this County, help prepare us with an

5

implementation program, provide that implementation,

6

and within a specified time, do a transfer of

7

knowledge, and then have the contract terminated.

8

And normally in our, some of our other sister

9

counties in the nation that have done it, we look at

10

between a two to three year program, after which

11

time I would hope our County would have built in the

12

experience and expertise to take over that operation

13

and then run it.

14

I think maybe what we need now is an

15

objective third party that can balance the needs of

16

conflicting departments of whether or not certain

17

things should be integrated, things need to be

18

separated and duplicated.

19

And I bring this up, Members, because in this

20

year's request we have millions, millions of dollars

21

of requests to expand, MIS, GIS, whatever you want

22

to call it.

23

of usage as well successes regarding KIVA, _'

You

24

name it, we've got lots of programs out there.

We

25

even have programs that I think we could utilize,

You've already heard various responses
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1

but we do not have access to at this time, such as

2

IFAS.

3

So instead of getting into a bickering

4

between my department has jurisdiction, we know what

5

we're doing, you shouldn't be the one in charge of

6

this or that, I think maybe the best way is to take

7

it and go get the industry leader and provide us

8

with an assessment and recommendation to go forward.

9

I think the efficiency and savings we would achieve

10

that way far outweigh trying to hit and miss on

11

projects that have yet to prove successes.

12

And that is your chairman's opinion and

13

suggestion for consideration, that we consider a

14

managed contract option for this County.

15
16

Any other com -- any comments, Mr. Carroll?
Mr. Kane?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Ms. Johnson?
I actually, you know, I hadn't

20

been aware of that terminology before, but I was

21

going to suggest something along those same lines.

22

Basically an outside evaluation done by somebody who

23

has no financial interest, or will not at any time

24

have any financial interest through contracts that

25

might be issued as to services being provided.
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I think Ms. Tavares raises really important

2

points, you raise really important points.

3

we're going to look objectively at areas where

4

technology is changing so rapidly and if we're going

5

to look at the overlapping tasks that each

6

department is charged with, part of what we do as a

7

council is develop policy, and we set policy through

8

the budget.

9

That if

If we don't know where to allocate those

10

dollars, then it's very difficult for us to either

11

affirm or not affirm policy, because we're unclear

12

about it ourself.

13

Even when you look at a fleet management

14

policy, well, part of in performance measures or

15

part what have we tried to do in each one of our, I

16

guess areas of expertise in our individual

17

committees, is try to work with in developing those

18

policies.

19

So I think having an independent apolitical

20

entity to do that, where you take out a lot of

21

wrangling and the interdepartmental conflict, and

22

try to see the commonality.

23

better if it's done by somebody who has no axe to

24

grind one way or the other.

25

evaluating it on a work measurement standard or a

I think it's much

They're just simply
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technology perspective.

2

So I would be in favor of going that route,

3

because I think that at this point we're not even

4

able to adequately set policy.

5

responsibility that we also -- you know, we can't

6

foist it off on the Administration, because their

7

directions basically implement the direction that we

8

set.

Basically, that is a

9

So I think that in the absence of that,

10

perhaps they have gone into areas which we may

11

disagree with, but, you know, we have some

12

responsibility for our failing as well to set or

13

establish that policy.

14

So I think that would be good if we can do

15

that, and I don't know what the cost would be for

16

doing such a contract.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

17

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

19

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yeah.

I was looking in here, but I,

as much as I listen to these, you all speak, am I to
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1

understand that even within the Police Department

2

you've eliminated the entire program to keep

3

consistency?

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I have not eliminated the program, because

5

I think that it's something we need to talk about.

6

What I am proposing is an approach to how to deal

7

with the concern that we have stated to

8

Administration, I would say not only to this, but to

9

the previous Administration.

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

13

Okay, I just wanted to say --

About how to move a policy forward, program

forward.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Whatever is good for the goose is

14

good for the gander, so I'd like to see that

15

consistently followed through the entire department.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, that's right, Mr. Nishiki.

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I look forward.

You will notice I have a plus or minus with

19

MIS and with the police or other departments.

20

asking you to consider a management option on how to

21

approach it.

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
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1

COUNCILMEMSER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

at this time, Members.

348 from Mr. Pontanilla.

Your comments, please.

5

6

Okay, thank you.
Under line 348, okay, we'll keep the 588,296

3

4

No.

COUNCILMEMSER PONTANI.LLA:

Thank you, Chair.

The $20,000

7

that has been requested has been moved to the CIP.

8

Part of the $20,000 was we'll do renovations for the

9

second floor of the former Wailuku post office to'

10

serve as a dry safe storage of files.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Cash, yeah.

Okay, thank you.
Questions on Mr. Pontanilla's proposal, line

14
15

This is a cash movement?

348, reduction of $20,000?
To be fair with the add list, I guess the

16
17

Chair would need to make a subtract list to treat

18

all the requests fairly, Members.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman?

Mr. Mateo? .
Chairman, I guess just for my own

22

information, if we take a l00k at Mr. Pontanilla's

23

request, there already exists a newly component of

24

emergency, that Emergency Fund that was created

25

earlier, Chairman?

Would repair and maintenance
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qualify under that Emergency Fund use?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, not as the Chair has intended.

The

3

Chair had intended, Members, that basically we're

4

going to need to define emergency in the Code.
But as the Charter allows, I am looking at

5

6

that as a fund that, one, would have great

7

difficulty in being accessed, that a super majority

8

would be required, which is at least seven votes,

9

and that that would be an area of, we had discussed

10

earlier, transparency as regards to the annual

11

unrestricted reserve General Fund that the bond

12

agencies have requested for us to implement one way

13

or another.
And so that was the Chair's intention, and

14
15

that to utilize those funds again would be very

16

difficult, and would need to be defined through an

17

ordinance consideration.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Okay, Mr. Pontanilla, your next -Mr. Chair?

I'm sorry, Mr. Kane?
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

On line 348, is that someplace

2

specifically described by Mr. Pontanilla considered

3

a County-wide facility building improvement, since

4

they're looking at the post office to improve it to

5

become a dry safe storage area?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9
10

Mr. Pontanilla?
Yeah, it could be.

So, and that's going to tie into one

of my future requests in CIP tomorrow, but since
that request is to move there.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And although it's zeroed out in here,

13

I am requesting at some later point in a later

14

discussion for some consideration of monies to be

15

put there, that perhaps if that consideration is

16

favorable among the members that this also be

17

included as part of the description and

18

justification of that position, that it would

19

include Mr. Pontanilla's request for that monies

20

being moved to that area.

21

appropriate area to consider.

22

That seems like the most

And although that seems to be a bond area, if

23

we're talking about cash, I'm sure we can figure

24

so~ething

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

out and have it separated out.
The Chair would only suggest that let us
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1

not get repair and maintenance projects confused

2

with CIP projects.

3

we prepare committee considerations, the Chair would

4

just ask that you update those comments into

5

consideration.
Mr. Kane?

6

7

There is a difference, and so as

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Before you go any further, Mr. Chair,

8

that's why I was asking if what Mr. Pontanilla

9

described would fit into what the current

10

description under County-wide facility building

11

improvements reads.

12

upgrades, leak repairs, accessibility upgrades,

13

structural repairs, and renovations to floor plans.

14

And from what I heard Mr. Pontanilla talking about,

15

there's like three or four of them, what he just

16

said, that fits right there.

Improvements include elevator

So again, I just, I'm just trying to find a

17
18

home for that place, that's all.

19

all my comments.

20
21

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

That's

Yeah, and I would just assure you again,

yeah.
We can take the roof repair as a good
Let's say we have a leak; takes one gallon

23

example.

24

of tar patch.

25

and maintenance.

Most guys would consider that repair
Replacing the roof, I would say
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1

most people would look at it as pretty much a CIP

2

project.

3

So again, that may not be the best example,

4

but I just ask that you balance it.

5

a question, because we have also, as I think in

6

Public Works, they had some things under Rand M,

7

and if you look at the size of the amount of that

8

repair, we could argue it should be capital

9

improvements.

10
11

And you brought

So I just ask that you folks take that into
consideration, please.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla, line 349?
Thank you, Chair.

Line 349 is

15

basically reducing the professional services for ADA

16

litigation as well as the building security.

17

you note on line 350, 351, we have separated those

18

items into line items so that ADA litigation is now

19

$25,000 and the security portion is $35,000.

20

And as

As far as the ADA litigation, you know,

21

again, you know, it could be part of Corporation

22

Counselor it could be part of County-wide costs,

23

so.

24

items to separate the dollars.

25

But what I elected to do is create both line

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, so 349, 350, 351 is as a package,
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Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

349, 350, 351, yes.

Okay, it's a wash.

4

Any questions for Mr. Pontanilla, Members?

5

Any comments regarding the break-out specifically

6

for ADA litigation or facilities security?
Okay, we'll start with Mr. Molina first.

7

8
9

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, Chairman, my earlier request,

I wanted to get a little bit more details on the
County Facilities Project.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Pontanilla, do you have any

12

information you could share with the Committee at

13

this time?

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, County Facilities

15

Security Project.

16

managing director had come in and talked to us in

17

regards to the next phase as far as the designing of

18

the security system for this building.

19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is the item that the

I think that was the day Mr. Schwinn was

present.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

Yes.

And he did provide some comment,

Mr. Molina.

Is there anything else we can pursue?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No, I just needed my memory

refreshed a little bit on that.

Now I can recall
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1

Mr. Schwinn back there, I can see its justification.

2

Thank you.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let's see.

4

5

Okay, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane, you had your hand?

No, just wondering if they had

6

financial justification for the dollar amount here.

7

Mr. Pontanilla talked to Mr. Schwinn and he gave us

8

a break-out of the costs for the security, as well

9

as for the ADA, the litigation, if that was broken

10

out for us.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

please.

13

Mr. Pontanilla, if you would respond,

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

To my recollection, they

14

provided us with some information.

15

dollar amount for both of them, we need to verify

16

those two numbers.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

As far as the

We can, again, that will be on our

18

add subtract list, Members.

So we'll get, try and

19

get that verified before the next round.

20

objections to that?

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Any

Okay, thank you.
Let's see.

We'll ask Mr. Mateo, since

24

Mr. Pontanilla had all the previous four.

25

Mr. Mateo?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

I guess in the

2

preceding discussion, we had already had this

3

discussion regarding these two particular items,

4

line 352 and 353.

5

rentals, if we're eliminating the positions and

6

eliminating the furniture, then office space

7

therefore would not be needed.

However, the deletion of the

8

And 353, I believe that we need to, instead

9

of a CIO, I believe a CTO would be more in fitting

10

with the objective of trying to coordinate the

11

various systems that we have within the County and

12

various departments as well as to perform an

13

analysis of that system.

14

Thank you, Chair.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So under rentals, that would be a bracketed

16

17

Okay, thank you.

35,000, Members?

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

Yes.

We will show a subtraction.
Any -- let me afford Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

As far as the rental

22

portion, the managing director had given us a cost

23

estimate as far as renting space for the additional

24

EIPs that he had requested, and it was like 1,000

25

square foot at $3.50, I think.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anything else by other members of the

2
3

4

Okay, thank you.

committee regarding line 352?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

Because of the earlier discussion

5

that we had with regard to whether or not we even

6

want to go down the CTO road, I would just rather

7

put this money aside into the management contract

8

that you had spoken about, and come up with a figure

9

for that, rather than even just look at this.

I'd

10

just rather avoid it right now until we know where

11

we're going.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman?

Mr. Mateo?
Thank you.

I appreciate

16

Ms. Johnson's comments, and I, too, can support your

17

recommendation.

18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

with the others, and then we will delete 353,

20

Any objections, Mr, Mateo?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

We'll move 352 on the subtract list

No objections.

Okay, 353, that line shall be deleted.

Okay, thank you.
Anything else, Members, in this area?
Ms. Tavares?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, on the ADA litigation, I

2

know there's some talk about, Mr. Pontanilla

3

mentioned it might go to Corp Counselor to

4

County-wide.

5

So I really don't understand why litigation

6

amount would be in the managing director's office,

7

so I would suggest we look at those two options,

8

either Corp Counselor either County-wide.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for that.
Staff, we'll keep that suggestion to move ADA

10
11

litigation either into Corp Counselor County-wide.

12

Okay, thank you.
Energy Program, 86,366.

13
14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any objections?

Okay, moving forward under the MIS.
Chair?

Yes, ma'am, sorry.
Yeah, speaking of the Energy

19

programs, you know, I wasn't going to play around

20

with it this year, but this is another area where I

21

don't believe the Administration is giving direction

22

and policy regarding our energy concerns for the

23

County of Maui .

24
25

Mr. Kobayashi's program has been very small,
and it shows by the amounts of money that are in
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1

here.

2

in the future, you know, things like what we talked

3

about earlier, reducing or eliminating the fees for

4

solar, photovoltaic things, that should be coming

5

out of the Administration's office as part of their

6

program and policy regarding energy efficiencies and

7

renewable energies in the County of Maui.
And this has been extremely lacking, given

8

9

And I think if we have to make a policy call

that the governor has set forth a goal of 20 percent

10

renewables in 2020.

And who knows what the County's

11

share is supposed to be, and we're kind of all

12

guessing.
And we asked that question during the

13

14

committee also, when we had the DBED folks here, and

15

they themselves haven't worked on a formula or a

16

guide for each of the counties in meeting the

17

State's goal.
So I don't see us in a direction that I think

18

19

we should be in at this time, but that's just my

20

personal opinion.

21
22
23

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Any other questions or comments for Energy?

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Also, with regard to our fleet

management policy, I was reading in one of our NACo
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1

publications that they are having tremendous success

2

with many of the newer vehicles,

3

either going bio-diesel or they're going to the

4

hybrid vehicles.

5

whe~e

they're

So I think when we look at establishing

6

policy, even for our fleet management, and if we

7

have this outside management firm, I would like them

8

to also make recommendations in that regard, or at

9

least have us have some examples of what other

10

jurisdictions are doing so that we can move towards

11

that type of energy policy, and perhaps set an

12

example.

13
14
15
16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Anyone else in the Energy Program area?
Okay, 86,366.
MIS, the original request was 2,143,329.

I

17

did, am recommending the reduction of two EIPs, one

18

system analyst and one tech, and I eliminated two

19

computers whereby a, that will be a net revised

20

appropriation number of $2,073,257.

21

Questions, comments?

22

MIS did have a request for seven expansion

23

members, so that the Chair still is supporting part

24

of their request.

25

Any questions by the members?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Chair?

Yes, Ms. Tavares?
Yeah, I had some additional areas

4

in there, some of their equipment and some of their

5

little programs in there, to the tune of $120,300

6

reduction.
And it specifically was things like reducing

7
8

their printer replacement, which they list at $2,000

9

each, to $500.

I didn't think printers cost that

10

much and, you know, we've been buying printers

11

around our offices for under $500, so I reduced it

12

to that.

13

they were replacing, so it's the ones in the various

14

offices throughout the County.

15

And I think it was 25, 25 printers that

The other thing that I took out was the video

16

conference system at 25,000, the secure wireless

17

access ports at 50,000, and the furniture for the

18

five expansion positions at 4,400, and subtracting

19

the computers for the transportation department

20

expansion at $3,400.

21
22
23
24
25

So that total came to 120,300.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Do we have that from Ms. Tavares,

staff, her breakdown, her proposal?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I don't think so, because I think

I found it yesterday.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:
that.

5

We didn't show it, that's why.

Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

Tamara.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

Yes, I do.

I can give it to

Yeah, Lance or Tamara, if you would,

please, so that the members can review the details.
Okay, as we prepare that one, line 363.

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

I just was wondering if we had

Okay, you have that broken down now,

3
4

Oh, okay,

Whose is that, Chair?

I was just going to ask.

That

section, yeah.
Tamara, can you recall who proposed deleting

13

14

four EIPs from data processing?

15

deleting data processing?

Any member propose

Mr. Pontanilla, can you recall this request?

16

17

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I'm checking my notes.

Yeah, I called for the deletion as far as the

18
19

four positions in MIS, and basically what we had

20

discussed in regards to the managing director's

21

request for added personnel for the different

22

programs.

23

regards to the manpower requirements to support, you

24

know, systems within the County of Maui.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I kind of tied it into that in

Okay, thank you for that.
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1

Let's return to MIS, and for now, as we make

2

copies of Ms. Tavares's breakdown, and go straight

3

then to the GIS, Geographic Information Systems.

4

The Chair had proposed no revision, and we do have

5

one request to reduce one expansion position, GI

6

Analyst V.

7
8
9

Mr. Pontanilla, your comments, please?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Similar to the request for,

from the MIS department, again, based on the

10

different type of programs that we have and the

11

manpower requirements.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Questions on GIS, Ms. Tavares?
Yeah, I actually would like to

14

leave that GIS Analyst V in.

15

systems program that Btll Medeiros has been working

16

on with his staff is ready to move to that next

17

level.

18

is something we're, we've all availed ourselves of

19

the services of this GIS program.

20

No matter what else we do, I think that this

So if possible, I would like to see that

21

remain.

22

they're doing for sure.

23
24
25

I think the GIS

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that's one area that knows what

Thank you.
Mr. Kane, anything under GIS?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

I think we should leave that also.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

2

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Members, I will add Mr. Pontanilla's item

on the subtract list, but I will ask that at this

9

time, let us move 349,320 forward.

10

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Any objections?

Let us move back to MIS,

Management Information Systems Program.

13

14

?:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Inaudible).
Oh, perfect timing.

Thank you, Camille.

Okay, Members, if the Chair can recommend to

16

17

you to use the 3 -- the 2,073,257 as the working

18

number now, and that I will take Ms. Tavares's

19

subtraction request and place that on the list also

20

when we return for round two.

21

that at this time?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Any objections to

So everything that

24

members have presented either for the add or

25

subtract is still available for consideration during
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round two.
Office of the Mayor.

2

The original request

3

was 1,132,680.

4

$125,000.

5

the 65,000.

6

broadcasting of Boards and Commission meetings,

7

whereby the net revised number would be $1,007,680.

10

I have recommended a proviso regarding
It should, shall be for taping or

Questions?

8

9

I have reduced operations by

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane?

Just for clarity, Mr. Chair, the

proviso?

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes?

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

On details 12-4, it's listed under

13

that, so we're just securing that spot, that it's

14

used for that?

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MS. KOLLER:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MS. KOLLER:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MS. KOLLER:

Is that what you're doing, Chair?

Yes.
Because it's program?

Yes.
Thank you.

Mr. Chair?
Tamara?
Actually they say Akaku in there.
So we're removing that, correct?

We're removing that, right, because
Because it's all bid, yeah?

Well, that's what --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MS. KOLLER:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

5

Procurement.

-- we're suspecting it's saying, right.
Yeah, it could be them, but it could be

another entity that provides a similar service.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, Mr. Chair, for line 372, your

6

proposed reduction of 125, that's combining A and B

7

account?
No?

8

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Where is that coming from?

B account?

I've asked the staff to review the current

10

year as well as the proposed budget, and I've made

11

the adjustments to the new requests based off of the

12

current year's operation, operational requirements,

13

and that's how I came to the reduction of the

14

$125,000, Mr. Kane.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I see.

So on 12-1 where the summary

16

is that you're getting that 1,132,680 from there,

17

and then your 125 in -- and I'm sorry, Chair, if I'm

18

asking the same question again in a different way.

19

Maybe I wasn't clear on your response.

20

being specifically drawn from what, from B account?

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That 125 is

Yes.

B account?

Tamara, can you help?
Actually-Because the B account is 229.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

700, yeah, that's correct.
So 229.7, so your proposal is

3

minusing out 125, so that will leave 104.7.

4

then of that 104.7, you're providing 65,000 for the

5

taping, so that would leave a net operations of

6

$39,000.

7

MS. KOLLER:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MS. KOLLER:

10

And

Mr. Chair?
Tamara?
Actually it was looking at the total A, B,

and C accounts.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MS. KOLLER:

Yeah, that's what I thought.

I was incorrect when I said that before.

13

Because of the salary, most of the money in '04 was

14

put into salaries, and so the increase in '05, they

15

bumped up the operations.

16

total and tried to come with a more reasonable

17

increase as opposed to a 21 percent increase over

18

'04.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
C, yeah, Chair?

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So we looked at it in

So -- thank you.

So the 125 is A, B,

Yeah?

Yes.
Because if it was only B, then we

23

would only end up with a 39,000 operation or B

24

account, and that's for, what is that, 15 people,

25

looks like, to function with 39,000?
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tight.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll?

Mayor, Administration Program.

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

9

Thank you,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just, you know, the 65,000 for

the taping broadcasting, what page is that on?
CHAI R HOKAMA:

That wou 1d be on page 12 - .

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

No comment.

Ms. Johnson?

6

7

We are on Office of the

4.

4 of the details.
Towards the bottom.

They have it as $65,000 for Akaku.
Okay.

And we've eliminated the word Akaku.
Okay, so you're just eliminating

the reference, okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Ms. Tavares?
Yes.

Also in reference to that

21

line, if you look up above where it has professional

22

services, they have 65,000 in this year's budget.

23

So they kind of like moved that down, and then still

24

left 50,000 in professional services.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MS. KOLLER:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you for that.
Mr. Chair?
Ms. Johnson, any other questions?
No.

I just, I was just wondering,

5

you know, what that was going to leave them, but

6

because of, I guess both the numbers staff and then

7

also looking at the flexibility of moving that

8

between those accounts, I can understand why

9

still leaves them with an overall increase.

that
I guess

10

the 7.6 increase would be over, what, Fiscal Year

11

'04, was that. for?

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. KOLLER:

Okay, thank you.

Tamara?
Yes, Mr. Chair.

I just wanted to paint out

16

that in the Fiscal Year '04 budget we did have a

17

proviso of the 65,000 out of their total, so we're

18

not doing anything different.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

Thank you for that.
Mr. Mateo?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Anything else, Ms. Tavares?
No.

Okay, let us move 1,007,680 forward.
Under Economic Development, the Chair did

6

7

not, is not recommending revisions.

8

275,980.

9

10
11

Any objections?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Page 12, Grants and Disbursements for

Agricultural Promotion.

135,900.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

and Hana, 40,000.

Objections?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, this is not to say, Mr. Carroll, Hana

is not part of Maui now.

18
19

Objections?

Aloha Festivals for Maui, Molokai, Lanai,

15

17

The number is

Aquaculture Marine Resources, 52,200.
Objections?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Business Research, 110 was the request.

22

The Chair had reduced it back to the '04 level of

23

100,000.

24
25

Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

I would support having the
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1

additional funding just simply because of the fact

2

that, you know, their costs, even when they're doing

3

the Maui Data Book and some of the services that

4

they are really trying to provide, I really think

5

that just from increase in expenses alone, they've

6

been going along with this amount for quite a while.

7

So I would advocate keeping the additional 10,000 in

8

there.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman's recommendation?

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontani 11 a?
Thank you, Chair.

I can

18

support the additional $10,000 because of the

19

increasing costs in trying to maintain that library.

20
21
22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, my question, Mr. Chair, is

23

on the reductions, are you just trying to keep

24

everybody at the '04 level?

25

looked through all of them in that detail yet.

Is it -- I haven't

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

1

255

CHAIR HOKAMA:

When possible, yes, but obviously the Chair

2

couldn't apply blanket across everything.

3

through each one one at a time and discussed it, and

4

then made my suggestion, recommendation to you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So I went

Because if possible, I

6

would like to see this restored, too, for the

7

business research library.

8

and that's our business people look at, use that

9

library a lot, too.

10
11

Hold that on the side or

something.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13

I mean, we use it a lot,

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane?

I'm on the fence, Chai r.

I support

14

it, the business library, all the way, but I can see

15

that, you know, some places, we just got to make

16

some adjustments.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I can go either way.

Okay, the Chair will -- any objections?

18

We'll keep the 100 and put the 10 on the add, add

19

list for round two.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Centennial Celebration.

As we are aware,

22

members, Maui celebrates, the County celebrates its

23

100th birthday next year.

24

$50,000 that the Chair is also supportive of.

25

objections?

There's a request for
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Events.

4

recommending revisions.

Okay, thank you.
$50,000.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

The Chair did not, or is not
Comments, objections?

I'd like to see it cut.

Okay, we shall move the 50 forward and put

it on the subtract list.
Number 8, Dengue Fever, Anthrax, and Other

8

9

Culture, Arts, and

Related Issues.

The Chair's recommendation was to

10

delete it from this portion, transfer to

11

Environmental Protection Funds.

12

trying to read our notes.
Tamara, can you give us some comments on the

13
14

15

Then I -- I'm

'04 funds not expended?
MS. KOLLER:

I believe, Mr. Chair, that as of one of the

16

recent reports that we received, they had not

17

expended any funds in this area.

18

rationale, that, you know, the dengue fever and the

19

anthrax were kind of a onetime thing, and so the

20

money was moved into the Environmental Protection.

And that was the

And then Councilmember Carroll had several

21

22

projects that he wanted to reappropriate the money,

23

and to remain, keep 50,000 in there, but change it

24

to dengue fever education.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you, Tamara.
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Also, Members, if you look at my reduction,

2

and then you go to grant number 10, you will see the

3

adjustment there.

4
5
6

7

Let's see, Mr. Carroll, your $50,000.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yes, Chair.

That $50,000, I felt

it was important to keep that amount inside.
Dengue fever is going to be with us forever.

8

Right now we have a fairly good education program

9

out there that we've used the past budget cycle, for

10

this budget cycle, actually, and the one before this

11

was where we really got the word out.

12

something that we still need to keep people informed

13

how to, what to do around their house, what they can

14

do for Maui County in order to keep Maui County in a

15

place to where we won't have the problem that we had

16

last time.

17

But it's

I think, you would like to think that once

18

you told people this, they'd know.

19

know that's not so.

20

education program.

Well, we all

You have to have a continuing

21

And that's why I wanted that $50,000 in

22

there, just to make sure that we keep people current

23

on what's happening and how to conduct themselves.

24

We can prevent another outbreak, because that's the

25

last thing we need, and that can be just
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1

economically devastating.

2

that we really need to do.
And then can I get into what I'd like to use

3

4

5
6

the rest of the money for now, or you want later?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let's see.

Let us first decide whether or

not we're going to keep this grant.

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

I think it's something

The 50,000.

The 200,000.

Because, again, I have

expanded the program under Environmental Protection

10

to be a lot larger, and that will encompass, could

11

encompass what you just proposed, Mr. Carroll, but

12

with providing sufficient funds under number 10 at

13

$450,000.

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I think that that's fine, that's

15

terrific, as long as there's something inside there

16

with all the fires they have to put out.

17

hate to see all that money over there, but used for

18

other things.

19

don't have to worry about it.

20

I would

We don't have dengue fever now, so we

That's my concern, and that's why I wanted a

21

specific line item.

I was afraid it would get

22

shunted on the side with the concerns of everything

23

else.

24

and on.

25

I was afraid that the dengue fever information type

We have fireweed, Miconia, coqui frog, and on
Things that people see out there right now.
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program just wouldn't get funded.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And in one sense, under the traditional

3

budget format, you're absolutely right, unless

4

there's a budget amendment.
But this is where Emergency Fund could be

5
6

utilized, because what you describe more than likely

7

will qualify as an emergency, and could tap into

8

then that big $4,000,000 allotment.

9

the Chair would have envisioned the scenario that

So that's how

10

you just shared with us and how to, how the County

11

would then respond quickly.

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Well, like I say, this is supposed

13

to be for continuing education.

14

could classify the $50,000 as emergency, because

15

that's for continuing education, trying to prevent

16

the emergency.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I don't know if we

I understand, and that's why I would ask

18

the members, take Mr. Carroll's comments into

19

consideration, and that the Chair's intention was to

20

broaden the program of environmental protection with

21

increased funding to take care of those type of

22

requests.

23

24
25

I'll allow the other members to give comment.
Mr. Kane, any?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

First, Mr. Chair, I can support your
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1

deletion in that incorporating it into the number

2

10.
And then as far as Mr. Carroll's request,

3
4

although item number 12 on page 13 has been looked

5

at as deleted, because Mr. Carroll is describing a

6

health, or excuse me, an educational component, I

7

don't know if health and wellness falls within that

8

realm, but I was thinking if somehow we can make

9

some compromise.

10

But we'll wait for round two to do

that, Mr. Chair, I guess.
But I'm just, again, trying to look at what

11

12

other options are available to continue that

13

educational component.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We could proviso grant number 10.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I agree with Mr. Carroll.

I

16

think what number 10 is, is more -- excuse me, what

17

you've described, and I agree with you, Chair, but

18

Mr. Carroll makes the point that responding to the

19

emergency is reacting versus the education, which is

20

prior to having to deal with an emergency.

21

So I can see where Mr. Carroll is coming

22

from.

And somehow, if we can incorporate it

23

somewhere where this can be a draw down and

24

continuing efforts to educate people about the

25

issues of dengue.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

261

1

And I don't know if Mr. Carroll can provide

2

for us any updated information, if there is any or

3

has been for, at some point in time, some active

4

cases of dengue in Maui Couhty or throughout the

5

state, because I would hate to leave some message

6

out there that it's -- you know, because Mr. Carroll

7

made the comment, it's here forever.

8

it's not here.

9

peace, and stays there, as far as I'm concerned.

Well, I hope

I hope it died and is resting in

But I mean, if there is efforts, and if it's

10
11

more of an educational effort to, you know, make

12

sure that people don't pile up all their opala or

13

fall in their yard, you know.

14

don't have catchments for water and mosquito

15

infestation.

16

it somewhere else and have it provisoed somewhere

17

where we can incorporate that idea of continued

18

education.

21

I'm sure that we would be able to fit

Thank you, Chair.

19

20

Making sure that they

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Chair, could I make a comment on

that?

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sure.

23

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Dr. Pang has told us, in working

24

with the Department of Health, that we have cases of

25

dengue fever every year.

We have quite a few in
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1

Honolulu, we have on Maui, we have on Big Island,

2

but they contain them quickly when they're

3

identified.

4

And that last outbreak was the first time

5

where the containment failed, and because of the

6

environmental situation, where it was, you know,

7

very conducive to the spread of the disease, that's

8

where we had that big outbreak.

9

But we always, we have people come in

10

constantly with dengue fever that are infected.

But

11

the Department of Health, as soon as they recognize

12

it, they isolate the area, they spray the area, they

13

take care.
So it is a continuing problem, and it will

14
15

always be here as long as we have people coming in

16

from the Philippines and other places that

17

(inaudible), that have a lot of dengue fever, so.

18

I'm afraid, I'm sorry to say, it will be here.

19

will always be here.

20

prevention in place so it doesn't spread and we have

21

a full on outbreak.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Health?

24
25

It

The idea is to have our

Do you see this as a grant to Department of

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

This 50,000?

It would seem like

the Department of Health, and I think probably
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1

Invasive Species.

There are several, there are

2

several organizations that could probably

3

collaborate, really, along with the County, to do

4

the information and get the word out and try to get

5

people to sponsor programs.

6

a one organization type effort.

I don't think it's just

And people like Dr. Pang, of course, with the

7
8

Department of Health, they do have all the

9

information, and I would look at them to take a lead

10

11
12

13

on this.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Just clarification on what would

14

be included in the environmental protection if it's

15

dengue fever with the proviso that Councilmember

16

Carroll has added.

17

frog, would it include Miconia, or containment?

18

is it just

19

Would it also include coqui
Or

You know, I'm trying to, because some of

20

these are health related issues, like SARS or

21

anthrax, and then some of them are also more

22

environmental related.

23

right now under aid, it's sort of more health

24

related than underneath environment protection.

25

seems with just the dengue and the fireweed, it's

It's kind of like, you know,
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more that it's alien species related.

2

So I'm trying to figure out where we're going

3

with that particular environmental, or is it going

4

to be umbrella that catches everything.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The Chair's original intention was to be

6

broad, and that everything so far that you

7

mentioned, my intention was to have them be able to

8

draw from this grant funding.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, and that

But again, it's my recommendation to you

11

for consider.

12

open to adjustments made by the Committee.

13

And, you know, again, the Chair is

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, I have no problem.

It's

14

just that, you know, I want a sense of direction.

15

Inasmuch as you did mention the other fund

16

with regard to if we had a SARS outbreak or if we

17

had mad cow disease or something, or, you know, some

18

kind of encephalitis outbreak, I would gather that

19

between this fund and then the 4,000,000, we would

20

be able to combine enough together to address

21

whatever issue it was.

22

So I would like a proviso, though, if it is

23

to be an educational type issue with regard to the

24

dengue, and then maybe mention more than just, you

25

know, let's say fireweed, and if you want to put in
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the anthrax.

2

what this can be used for, so that when we look back

3

at this, we'll know that it was a catchall.
Thank you.

4

5

You know, give several examples of

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

6

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

Mr. Molina?
Yeah, Chairman.

As far as the

10

200,000 deletion, I can support that.

11

there's any emergency concerns, just take from the

12

Emergency Fund.

13

And if

Now, as far as the 50,000, I think the

14

intentions are good.

15

know more of is what kinds of contributions the

16

State Department of Health can make towards this, as

17

well as any Federal monies out there and private

18

business, because I believe the rationale for this

19

is the, to address the economic, I guess calamities

20

that could occur from this disease as well as the

21

health concern.

22

The only thing I would like to

So to me, it's everybody's problem.

And, you

23

know, I'm just tired that it seems to always fallon

24

the shoulders of the County.

25

broad range of participation as far as this type of

I'd like to see a
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dengue fever education goes.

2

So I'd like to look at those areas so we can

3

kind of save a little bit of our resources, because

4

this is everybody's problem, and not just the

5

County, Chairman.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

The Chair would suggest that one way to

7

address your concern, Mr. Molina, is to require

8

matching funds, whatever it be, dollar for dollar,

9

from non-County sources, is another way to address

10

your concern, whether it be from private sector or

11

other governmental agencies.

12

another way to approach that.
Mr. Nishiki?

13

14
15
16

But non-County is

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Your final 419 is an increase from

250 to 450, isn't it?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.

That is from removing

17

the 200 under number 8, and what I've done is

18

expanded number 10.

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So the Grants for Disbursements, and

20

Disbursements for Environmental Protection would

21

increase from 250 to 450.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, I support it.

Mr. Pontanilla?
As far as grant number 8, I can
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1

support the Chair with the money going to grant

2

number 10.

3

And to address Councilmember Carroll

IS

4

concern in regards to the education, I support your

5

recommendation as far as the proviso for dengue

6

fever education.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

8

9
10
11

Okay, thank you.

COUNCILMEMSER TAVARES:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Support.

Okay, under grant number 8, the revised

number is zero.
Since we've already discussed it, let's go

12
13

straight to number 10.

Number 10 has been revised

14

from 250 with an addition of another 200,000 for a

15

net revised number of 450.

16

proviso to take the request from Mr. Carroll.

And we will work on a

And so the Chair will draft a couple of

17
18

provisos for the Committee to consider.

19

be the straight proviso as suggested by Mr. Carroll,

20

and then the Chair will provide another option to

21

take into account comments from Mr. Molina.

22

then at round two we can narrow the options down.

23

One would

And

Any objections?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Let us go back to number 9.
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1

East Maui Cultural and Economic Development.

2

original request was 50.

3

revision.

4

$50,000.

The Chair recommended no

And Mr. Carroll is asking for another

Mr. Carroll?

5

6

The

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

That other $50,000, we have a program in Hana

7
8

that has, that's that 50,000.

9

That's a program we have just outside of Hana where

10

we have some, several hundred acres has been donated

11

that we use for educating youth on farming

12

techniques and cultural pursuits.

13

That's Counterpart.

We do have that 50,000, but we do need 50,000

14

more, 100,000 for the program.

15

requested 50,000 more for that, for the Counterpart

16

Program.

17
18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You have that broken down for us, Mr.

Carroll?

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

And that is why I

Pardon?

You have that written out for us, the use

of the 50,000?

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

right now.

I had it, but I can't

And again, Mr. Carroll
I had it, but I can't find it
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

office.

Okay.

Well, we'll work with you and your

The Chair prefers, if you have a specific

3
4

intention of the funds, that we state it as such so

5

that the members are clear on the request --

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yeah, it's to supplement the

7

existing program that's in the budget already, that

8

line item for 50,000.

9

the same program.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

It's to add 50,000 more for

There is a line item for 50?
That is the one over there that we

12

have for the East Maui Cultural Development.

13

is the Counterpart Program.

14

50,000 more for that program.

15

details on the actual program, and I'll give it to

16

the Chair to distribute.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That

And I'm asking for
I can give you the

Other comments, Members?
No.

Ms. Johnson?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we'll move the 50,000 forward.

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

6

put the additional 50 on add, and await the

7

break-out from Mr. Carroll.

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Inaudi bl e) .

Okay, number 11.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We'll

Film

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.

I'm sorry.

I'm sorry.

I'm sorry, I just -Getting back to number 10.

Yes, I'm sorry.

Number 10.

I thought I fell asl eep.

I'm sorry, no, I jumped.
Yes.

Ms. Tavares?

In the proviso that's there

19

about program shall include fireweed, I'd like the

20

proviso to read that the fireweed and $100,000

21

matching funds.

22

If you recall at our Kula hearing, Mark

23

Redeker gave us a presentation about the spread of

24

fireweed and what it would cost to bring it really

25

under control, you know, with his little map showing
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1

the entire, you know, slope of Haleakala being

2

infested with this.

3

In his breakdown, which I think he has

4

reversed, he's saying $235,000 per year, he said for

5

two years, but I think he meant three years, and

6

then $310,000 per year for three years.

7

doing some rough math, saying if they matched it

8

with $100,000, then we could get, you know, double

9

the -- but we have done that match before in the

10

past.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

So just

Yes.
I think when we first put fireweed

into the budget at -- I forget what the level was.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It was 50.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

50,000, yeah?

That we could do

16

the same sort of match situation with them.

17

know if it was one to two or one to one.

18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I don't

I think it was a one, dollar for dollar

match.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

COUNCI LMEMBER KANE:

Dollar for dollar.

Or it was either funds or -In kind.

- - in ki nd.
Yes.

In ki nd .
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So if we could have the same kind

2

of language that we had a couple of years ago when

3

we put it in.

4

also apply to the one to one matches, as I remember.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. KOLLER:

Because the in kind services could

Okay.

Tamara?

Just for clarification.

For the two provisos

7

in this area, do you want both of them to include

8

matching funds with either in kind dollars or in

9

kind services?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

right now.

12

50,000.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Or is it only on the fireweed?
For me, it's just the fireweed

I'm not the proponent for the other

On the education, dengue fever education,

14

we're going to do two provisos.

15

straight line proviso, and then the second one would

16

be with a matching requirement.

17

similar to the fireweed request from Ms. Tavares.

18

One would just be a

That could be

Okay, Members, any objection to Ms. Tavares's

19

comments?

Ms. Johnson?

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to clarify on the

21

proviso for the fireweed.

You know, if there is,

22

depending on what else we're using this for, can we

23

put a minimum of 100,000 for fireweed with matching?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's what that means.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because I just wanted to make sure
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1

that, you know, there was a minimum in there.

2

Because if they can get more and if they can at

3

least get closer to eradicating it, to help the

4

cattle industry, I think that would be really good.

5

At least we'll try and get control of something.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other comments, Members?

7

8

Thank you.
If not, we'll

include that in the language.
Okay, grant number 11, Film Industry

9

10

Promotion.

11

35,000, for a net amount of 65,000.

12

had comments that someone, this 35,000 goes through

13

Maui Visitors Bureau process for payment for

14

reimbursements.

15
16
17

18

The original was 100,000.

Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I believe we

Ms. Johnson?
Again, is it because Maui Visitors

Bureau is getting this money?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I've reduced

Or I'm confused.

Our understanding, when Ms. Vencl joined us

19

the other day, that she does a reimbursement upon

20

receipt of a bill, I guess, and that she -- all she

21

does is process and pays for it.

22

initiate it, she doesn't say what it's for.

23

comes basically through, I guess OED and the film

24

advocate.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

She does not
It

And I get that part of it, but
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1

where I'm confused is that are you saying then

2

that -- you know, wouldn't it be better to say if

3

there -- you know, is all the money, let's say the

4

$65,000 then for film industry promotion, is it all

5

going to Maui Visitors Bureau?

6

about?

7
8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

No.

Is that what that's

I think we just heard that MVB

reimburses that 35
Well, we have Ms. Vencl.

9

She can, if there's

10

no objections, we can request to see if she'll come

11

down and have, provide some clarification.

12
13

14

Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No objections for Ms. Vencl coming

down.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

RECESS:

8:37 p.m.

17

RECONVENE:

8:46 p.m.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

review.

20

Film Industry Promotion.

21

We'll take a recess till 8:45.

(Gavel)

(Gavel)

Let's continue the operational

I believe we are on grant 11 on page 13,

The Chair had recommended the reduction upon

22

listening to how MVB has requested to do the

23

reimbursement.

24

Ms. Johnson.

25

funding levels for this was at 80 --

And so we had a question from
I think the average, or the previous
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

85.

$85,000.

So we could do one of two things.

3

Either take this recommendation or, as you look down

4

at grant 18, allow OED to utilize the 100 in this

5

account, and then allow MVB's funds to be used in

6

their judgment the best way to promote the County,

7

and not be part of this reimbursement program for

8

OED.

9

$35,000 more, they should just ask for it and be

10
11

And one of the concerns was if OED needs

straight with the Council.
So that would be the Chair's revised

12

revision.

13

minutes.

14
15

That was my cosmic revelation in five

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My -- there's another way that you

16

could actually, you know, proviso this and keep it

17

at level funding since we're eliminating, I guess

18

health and wellness, you know, in the next thing.

19

Just put in a proviso that states that exclusion.

20

You know, they can't file for reimbursement for

21

MVB's, you know, something to that effect, but keep

22

them at level funding.

23

I know that at one time they had done a

24

really great job on actually producing some location

25

information, which would then be taken out to the
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1

different, I guess, sites where Maui Visitors Bureau

2

actually goes, so that there would be some

3

promotional data to actually take out to these

4

particular events.

5

So I would rather leave 85,000 in there, but

6

just, you know, state that they can't have

7

reimbursement then from MVB.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, I understand what you're proposing.
I'm not expressing myself well.

That's okay.

Main thing, I understand it.

Mr. Mateo, any comments?

11

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

Mr. Chair, did I hear Member Johnson

23

say we look at 85,000, which would be level

24

funding

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

wi th FY '04?

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.
And that the number that you have

5

revised your revision with?

6

1 eavi

7

Are you saying 85, or

ng it 100?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let me say that my second cosmic revelation

8

tells me to go with my revised revisal, which is

9

85,000.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

I have no objections to

11

supporting that, and that they cannot file for

12

reimbursements with MVB.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

Okay, any objections to that, Members?

Okay, we shall move 85,000 forward with a

proviso, no reimbursement through MVB.
Okay, let us move forward.

17

Under 12, the

18

Chair is recommending deletion of the Health and

19

Wellness Promotion Program of $40,000 to zero.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No objection.

Any objections, comments?
Question.

Ms. Johnson?

Again, this was, and I

23

can't recall if I was here for the presentation.

24

believe I was for a portion of it.

25

Is this that we just think that this is not
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1

well thought out, or we're not supporting health and

2

wellness, you know, in Maui County?

3
4
5

You know, I need to just kind of get a sense
of direction here.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

For the Chair himself, Ms. Johnson, when

6

I've listened to Office of Economic Development give

7

their comments, they spoke specifically about one

8

project.

9

held in Wailea recently.

I think it was that health fair that was

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, Life Fest.

Life Fest, thank you.
Oh, okay.

I had hoped that they would have come up

14

with a more broad and comprehensive program that

15

would just be more than just this one activity or

16

festival or function that they're trying to hang ,

17

everything upon.

18

opportunities within their budget to do such

19

funding, but that at this time I'm not convinced to

20

just earmark a 40,000 health and wellness promotion.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I felt that they still can have

Yeah, you know, and I can

22

understand your concern if it's just for one

23

program.

24
25

I guess I would prefer to just say if they're
going to focus on it all and put that into a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

279

1

category, I'd say put a proviso in stating that it

2

must be used for multiple projects and not just for

3

one.

Otherwise, then put in a line item for it.
But I do think that if we're going to

4
5

diversify both our visitor base and also provide

6

some opportunities, even for promotion in this area,

7

you know, particularly like aromatherapy and all

8

these new things that are going on, I think it does

9

attract a certain amount of people here who are

10

really into that.
So I don't know.

11

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's just my thought.

Uh-huh.
If we're going to get into

14

economic diversification, let's put the money there

15

and -- but just specify that it cannot be used for

16

just one event.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

18

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No comments, Chair.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
The justification is that this money

24

has not been spent, or is it just because there's

25

only one. group asking for it?
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

The request is Office of Economic

2

Development, in the Mayor's office.

3

just from what we've been informed, I'm not

4

convinced that this grant deserves our support at

5

this time, the way it is.

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And this here,

I'd ask you this question, Mr. Chair.

7

Has this grant been put, was it put in the 2004

8

budget?

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, it was not.

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is the first time?

Yes, sir.

So they did use, obviously other

12

grant areas did provide an opportunity to provide

13

support.

14

of Life Fest.

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Because I know Maui County was a cosponsor

Yeah.

I guess, you know, are we

16

going to give something a chance, or are we, because

17

of how it was presented, we're going, well, we don't

18

want to even start to hear it.

19

I see it as a track record where we had this

20

grant out last year, and as Jo Anne said or any of

21

you said, that there was only one taker.

22

you know.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

Thank you.

But if,

We didn't have it last year.

Yeah, that's what I understand.

So I'm just saying give it a chance.
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1

I mean, this is an area that hopefully some

2

people come, will come and do something in this

3

area.

4

end hotels have massage and all these other things

5

that they move towards, and it's like it's all

6

pampering.

7

situations.

I've seen a lot of high

It's not real life-style type of

But it would seem like we ought to tout this

8

9

I've yet to see it.

place as being healthy.

Question mark then.

It

10

would seem that this would be an area that some

11

thought could be given and created, some additional

12

thought.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's just my thought.
Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?

14

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

Ms. Tavares?
Yeah, I think that's all, you

18

know, points well taken for what Mr. Nishiki is

19

saying, what direction we want to promote our next

20

promotion of Maui.

21

a health and wellness campaign out as the new market

22

to attract or enhance this market.

23

I understand that MVB is taking

What I guess is as good a time as any to talk

24

about this as well as when I talked about the

25

cultural and arts and events, asking to put it as

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

282

1

minus on the add delete sheet.

2

clarify the role of the HTA grants and the Office of

3

Economic Development.

4

some overlap to the point where things that could

5

qualify under the HTA grants are also appearing up

6

as items for grants and disbursement in the OED

7

budget.

8

9

I think we need to

Because it appears to have

I really would like to see OED focus on a few
important areas.

And it's getting to what we've

10

been -- well, at least I have been saying throughout

11

this budget process, is to focus on a few things and

12

do it well, rather than a shotgun approach to doing

13

a little bit of everything.

14

And the little bit of everything, I think,

15

does more harm than good sometimes, because we don't

16

give the right focus and the amount of attention and

17

resources to those things that we really want to

18

build up in our County.

19

we want diversification in our community, then let's

20

pick the areas where we want diversification.

21

And if we are talking about

One of them so far that we've done as the

22

County of Maui is in the high tech area.

23

think we and our private partners have done an

24

outstanding job in promoting high tech.

25

And I

We have not, however, done an outstanding job
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1

in promoting agriculture, which I think is one of

2

the things we should be promoting very actively.

3

And I don't see it reflected either in the budget or

4

from what I hear in the County of Maui.

5

And this is an area that we have to get

6

behind in finding ways to make our community either

7

more aware of.

8

life-style is going to depend on what happens to our

9

agri cul tural 1ands.

The preserving of our rural

And if our, 1 i ke I sai d

10

before -- I sound like a broken record already.

11

those sugarcane fields go, what takes its place?

12

And it's very scary.

13

nobody's kind of had that hit home too much.

14

If

It's a scary thought, but

But anyway, Mr. Chair, I got off the subject.

15

I'm sorry.

16

find out where that line is between HTA qualifying

17

events or activities and these line items that are

18

in the OED budget.

19

have not gotten around to that.

20

But my whole thing is that we need to

And I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, we

If you recall, Ms. Araki Regan wasn't

21

available that day, and Joanne Inamasu did the

22

presentation for OED.

23

forgot to ask her, I forgot to ask that question

" 24
25

when she was here.

Then when Lynn was here, I

So I don't know if Cheryl

Sterling, who is handling the HTA applications or
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1

requests as a half time position, if she's available

2

to help us understand, or I can go talk to her

3

tomorrow or something and get a better

4

understanding.

5

But I went to the workshop that they had for

6

the community, where they explained what qualified

7

for, or what could possibly qualify for HTA grants.

8

And I think that the Life Fest is probably one of

9

the ones that would qualify as well as some of the

10

things we call culture and art events, culture and

11

art and events category.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And thank you.

I knew I read it somewhere,

13

and it is in a response dated March 29th, 2004 from

14

the Office of the Mayor, Members, as part of the

15

responses to questions sent.
One, they just reconfirm what Ms. Tavares

16
17

shared.

18

entitled Maui for Life, as well as state that the

19

$50,000 under the health and wellness -- oh, he said

20

he would have included 50,000 in his budget proposal

21

for programs such as Life Fest.

22

MVB's

launch health and wellness campaign

Well, some of the comments that Ms. Tavares

23

did share, Members, I think have much merit, as well

24

as you may already also be aware of the Start Living

25

Healthy Hawaii campaign.

It does help provide
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support for this type of initiatives or programs.
So I just share that again.

2
3

I'm not

convinced on this request.
Mr. Carroll, questions?

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane?

I support your recommendation, Chair.

Anything else, Ms. Johnson?
No.

Okay, we shall move zero forward.
Grants and Disbursements, Maui Arts and

9

10

Cultural Center.

The request was 250,000.

11

Chair is recommending no revisions.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

14

Farm Bureau.

15

Any objections?

75 is their request, no revisions.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Any objections?

Maui Farm Bureau, Maui County

16

18

The

Maui Economic Development Board, 285.

I

had proposed a $10,000 reduction for a net 275.
And during the dinner break, I did have an

20

opportunity to talk to the executive director.

Part

21

of it was exactly what happened.

22

attention.

23

the Focus Maui Nui project, what was the role of

24

MEDB in that project and what was their focus as far

25

as what I had assumed was their goal and mission, to

I got her

I had questions regarding Phase II of
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1

strengthen Maui 's third economic engine leg as well

2

as those supportive activities and programs to

3

enable that third leg to take its rightful place in

4

our County's economy.
Any comments on the MEDB request?

5

6
7
8

9
10
11

Let me ask

Ms. Tavares first for her comments.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You talked to the ED today, or

this evening?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, I spent my whole wonderful break, so

I'm hungry and tired, I'm grouchy.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Do you have clarification on what

12

the next step is then on Focus Maui Nui?

13

didn't think any of this money had to do with Focus

14

Maui Nui, the additional funds that were being

15

requested.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because I

Focus Maui Nui was interesting, and for

17

some of you, you may find it confirmation of what we

18

do.

19

My understanding from the ED was that part of

20

the Phase II process was to concentrate on the

21

process itself, allowing participants how to get

22

involved and participate in being able to express

23

their thoughts or their voices in our process and

24

how to influence outcomes.

25

And that as I understand it, right, and
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1

Jeanne or Ms. Skog can come forward, but it wasn't

2

so much the end result as it was the road or the

3

process to achieve the goal that was part of the

4

Phase II, I guess, marks to achieve, or performance,

5

performance goals to achieve.

6

And so I found her comments quite

7

interesting, and I was happy to hear exactly what

8

that Phase II was.

9

I'm going to be very blunt, I was totally unclear of

10

what was Phase II all about.
Ms. Tavares?

11

12
13

Because I was, as your chairman

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Could we hold that 10,000 in

the add column?
I'd like to know how this is going to impact

14
15

their program that was presented as far as a budget,

16

with the Project East Program and the Kamaaina Come

17

Home Program, which I thought was what the expansion

18

was for.

19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I will take that as soon as I allow any

other member their comments.
Mr. Carroll, comments?

21

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

No.

Mr. Kane?

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Mateo?

Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, I can agree with Member
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Tavares's suggestion.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?

MS. KOLLER:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MS. KOLLER:

Okay, no objections, we will move that 275

Mr. Chair?
Yes?
Just a clarification on that.

Are we adding

the 10 back in?

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

No.

Let us move to Maui Nui Botanical Gardens.

10

12

Mr. Nishiki?

and add 10.

8

9

Thank you.

It's on the add list.
On the add list.

So that would be moving forward for round

two.
Under Maui Nui Botanical Gardens, the

17
18

100,000, the Chair reduced it by 25 for a net 75.

19

As you will recall, Ms. Raich, the director -- I'm

20

getting bad with names -- stated that she did

21

receive 25,000 through the Department of Water

22

Supply.

23

24
25

Comments, Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, ChaHr.

If you look

further down the list, line 444, I too did a
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1

reduction in their request.

2

support the Chairman's recommendation.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

However, I am able to

Thank you.
Mr. Molina?

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Just a clarification.

Did you

10

mention that $25,000 is coming from the Water

11

Department?

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

That was told us directly during testimony.
Okay, I can support your

recommendation, Chair.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

Mr. Carroll?
No.

Mr. Kane?
To try to be succinct, I prefer to

21

support Mr. Mateo's reduction of $10,000.

22

they are getting 25,000 from the Water Department,

23

that is for a component of the overall operations

24

down there that I think is very significant.

25

Even if

I will be a strong proponent of preserving
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1

the, probably the one and only dry land native

2

species botanical garden that we have in the state.

3

That's significant, so.

4
5

That's my comments, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Ms. Johnson?

6

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

comments.

I just echo Councilmember Kane's

And if we're going to do things that actually

9

10

promote diversification and different attractions

11

and actually perpetuating endangered or threatened

12

species, which the Water Department helps to also

13

use in some of their programs, I just think the more

14

that we can do in that regard, the better, so I

15

support it.

Yeah, and Mr. Mateo's proposal also.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Even if he support yours?

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah.
Chairman, could we defer this until

19

we get clarity on the Water's participation with

20

that 25,000?

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22
23

Not a problem.

We'll defer number 16.

Number 17, Soil and Water Conservation
District, 33,800.

Any objections?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Number 18, Maui Visitors Bureau.
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request, 3,000,000.

2

I have other members requesting a different amount.

3

So let's go to Ms. Tavares.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I had recommended 300,000, and

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just feel

5

that we shouldn't be punishing people for doing a

6

good job.

7

to the Maui Visitors Bureau in the past years that

8

has helped to contribute it to our being number one

9

in the

10

And I think it's through our commitment

worl~.

I think other islands have been suffering

11

because of the fact that they don't put the kind of

12

resources in that needs to be put in there.

13

a -- you know, we've heard it's a competitive world

14

out there, and people don't have to come here.

15

we have to stay on top of it.

It's

So

It's just like, to me, you don't see

16
17

Coca-Cola stopping their advertising because they're

18

number one -- or I think maybe they're number two

19

now.

20

Rolls Royces and those guys never used to advertise,

21

and now they do, because they know how important

22

it is to keep the product in front of the public.

23

But they don't stop advertising.

Mercedes and

And I believe that we need to continue to do

24

this and support them at a level where they can

25

produce for us and that we can reap the rewards.
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Until we have a secondary engine, economic engine,

2

we should support the one that's keeping us all in

3

enjoying what we have here today.

And it's not

4

You know, if tourism falls off in Maui

5

County, you want to see some social problems, that's

6

when we'll have some social problems.

7

hours get cut back or they get laid off and all of

8

that syndrome that we hear about, and some other

9

places where we have experience in the past.

As people's

So that's my short version for now on this.

10
11

But I would hope we would consider restoring the

12

funding to the level that it was, I think two years

13

ago, because last year we had 36, 3.6 million.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

market?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

With 100,000 for that Houston

Yes.
Yeah, the Houston market.

So they

19

finished that, and now I'd like to see them go back

20

to where they were.

21
22
23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I, too,

24

support the cut budget in regards to Year '04, trim

25

it in '05, for all the reasons my colleague had
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mentioned.

2

You know, when you do have a strong

3

organization that keeps this County going in regards

4

to tourism, then you need to support that entity as

5

much as possible until, you know, like Member

6

Charmaine had just mentioned, until we get a

7

secondary engine that can provide us good results.

8

So I'm going to be supporting the increase,

9
10

$500,000, to the Mayor's budget.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

Thank you.
Mr. Nishiki?

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No comment.

Mr. Molina?
Thank you, Chairman.

15

I think I was impressed with the MVB's

16

performance during their recent February 29th crisis

17

over at the airport.

18

very competitive industry, it's so important to keep

19

the face of your product out there globally.

20

like Member Tavares said, if we ever start to slip

21

with our number one industry, then I think you'll

22

see, I guess a domino effect of other problems

23

occurring in the community.

24
25

And because MVB is in a very,

And

So while, you know, I support your, you know,
your appropriation of 300,000 additional monies
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1

compared to what the Administration had been

2

proposing, I am just as comfortable with three and a

3

half.

4

basically a reduction from FY '04.

5

a good investment for Maui County.

It's the same

well, actually it's
And to me, it's

And time and time again they've proven

6
7

themselves during crisis.

And that's real important

8

to me, because it's first impressions and last

9

impressions that really make or break the tourism

10

industry for any destination in the world.

11

can recall back during the September 11th crisis,

12

they came through, and working well with other

13

entities as well, such as, you know, the Maui Hotel

14

Association and others.

15
16

17

So for me, Chairman, I'm comfortable with
going with the $500,000 appropriation.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

18
19
20
21

And if I

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

COUNCILMEMBER

MAT~O:

Chairman, thank you.

I echo the

sentiments expressed by my colleagues.
Chairman, in order for me to better

22

understand what they do with their money, I had the

23

opportunity to participate or go with the Molokai

24

Visitor Destination Group when they went on the

25

neighbor island promotions just so I could
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1

understand how they do it, how the monies is spent,

2

and get a response from the people who knew the

3

programs.
I was definitely impressed with it.

4
5

know, this, to me, is a sure thing.

6

to invest their money.

7

return is visible to all of us.

And, you

They know how

They invested wisely.

The

8

I have no problems in supporting the increase

9

of the 500,000 to total three and a half million for

10

Maui Visitors Bureau, because this is a, this is a

11

good investment for us.
Chairman, our island right now is an island

12

13

in transition.

14

participating with the visitor industry to make it a

15

viable part of our island economy.

16

people on our island who have forty children for

17

generations, who are now able to sit on the same

18

table and talk about economic growth and

19

development, that includes tourism to our island, we

20

need to continue that support.

23
24
25

When you got

So, Chairman, I would, again, support the

21

22

Our island is looking at

increase in this budget request.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

And the trouble with being
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1

number one is the only place you have to go is down.

2

And that's something that sometimes no amount

3

of money that you throw at marketing can make up for

4

the quality of the product that you deliver, much as

5

Hawaii Tourism Authority saw the need to actually

6

assess the environment and the impacts of what was

7

happening when you bring tourists here.

8

that we really need to be honest about the quality

9

of the product that we're delivering to the general

10

I think

public.

11

I think that, as Ms. Tavares said, economic

12

diversification, you know, takes quite a period of

13

time to develop other markets.

14

timeshare industry has sunk millions of dollars into

15

marketing Maui, albeit it may be for a slightly

16

different type of visitor.

17

lot of people who are coming here.

I think that the

They are picking up a

18

And once again, because the timeshare

19

industry is a growing segment of our tourist dollar

20

and our tourist economy, I think all things have to

21

be looked at in a balance. And as one part of the, I

22

guess budget growth, we have to be able to adjust

23

and accommodate to keep things in balance.

24
25

I think that I appreciate everything that
Maui Visitors Bureau is doing and has done.
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1

support the Mayor's budget for 3,000,000 because I

2

believe that, as Ms. Tavares said, we have to look

3

through economic development where we're putting

4

these pots of money.

5

time, will eventually decline on this island.

6

just, that's the way it's going to be, because as

7

the quality of what we deliver declines, so will

8

tourism.

Tourism, over a long period of
It's

We attract a different type of tourist.

And I've seen this happen on smaller islands.

9
10

It's just tourism in and of itself is, it's not

11

always a symbiotic relationship, not always

12

symbiotic.

13

gradually the system begins to fray.

14

not be able to offer to the type of client that

15

we've always had the kind of product that they have

16

always sought.

And so what ends up happening is
And we will

So I think that to plan for those times, we

17
18

have to begin to set aside a certain portion of

19

money.

20

budget, but I think to look at segments such as

21

timeshare industry for additional revenues that we

22

can use to offset some of the impacts that are

23

occurring as a result of tourism on the island.

And not to eliminate the Visitors Bureau

24

I believe we have to do it.

25

accelerated rate of decline will continue.

Otherwise, the
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1

amount of money that we put into marketing will make

2

up for what people see and experience when they come

3

here and they don't like it.

4

And our Parks budget is the first thing that

5

comes to mind.

6

parks or we don't know how many people are coming to

7

our parks, I guess it's coming down, for me, that I

8

get a little bit upset when I look at the Parks

9

budget, Mr. Chair.

10

To say that visitors don't use our

And I think we should all be

upset about what we're delivering.
So I still support the Maui Visitors Bureau.

11

12

I think they're doing a great job,

But I think,

13

like everything else, we have to be able to balance

14

our resources and plan for those times when we are

15

not going to be number one.
And if we don't concentrate on the physical

16
17

plant, if we don't deliver the kind of product that

18

we really should be, I just think we're headed for a

19

really, really bad time.

20

depend on how much money we put out in bringing

21

people here.

22
23
24
25

And that's not going to

Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you,
Mr. Kane?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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First, Mr. Chair, I'll be supporting minus

2

the 100,000 from last year the level funding of 3.5

3

million.

4

I think this group, this entity has evolved

5

in their transition from one ED to the next.

I

6

think the leadership that's being provided in this

7

group is going to bring some changes.

8

for the better, maybe some that will be different

9

that we're not used to.

I think some

But I think they're going

10

to be, continue to be innovative and be able to

11

respond to what's out there.

12

I'd like to give a different spin on maybe we

13

shouldn't be looking at it as a product.

14

think that's what kind of disturbs a lot of people,

15

when we term our place where we live as a product.

16

It's more of a life-style, I think.

17

And I

And I think that's when people come here,

18

they realize what most of us take for granted.

19

me being born and raised in the state of Hawaii, in

20

these islands, I'm just as guilty.

21

granted, but every time I leave this place and go

22

someplace else, I realize that we live in the best

23

place on the planet, the best place.

24
25

And

I take it for

And yes, because population increase on this
planet degrades our natural resources, we're going
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1

to have, and I agree with Member Johnson on this

2

point, we're going to continue to have challenges in

3

maintaining our quality of life.

4

relative, because it's happening all around the

5

world, just the same thing, if not worse in other

6

places.

7

But it's all

And I think the competitiveness of having

8

people come and experience life-styles and natural

9

beauty, the subtropics, being out in the middle of

10

the Pacific Ocean, I think it's going to take an

11

investment of the people who live here and the

12

people who visit here to put money back in to make

13

sure that we do the best we can in making sure that

14

when people come here, they have the best experience

15

that they can away from where they come from.

16

And I think what MVB does is gives the

17

opportunity for people to do just that, and get a

18

good first impression, provide everybody else who's

19

in the loop of giving that experience.

20

being, at the very end, being able to respond to, if

21

there's negatives, to be able to respond to it and

22

try to keep it as positive as possible.

23

I think MVB has done a great job.

And then

It's

24

unfortunate that information that's taken off of a

25

piece of paper is turned into distorted information

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/26/04

301

1

to create this, and I'll use the word again,

2

distorted perception of what MVB stands for.

3

think that's perhaps maybe a good thing, in my final

4

comment, Chair, is because it will just make this

5

entity work even harder to prove that what they're

6

doing and how they're doing it is going to be for

7

our benefit, people who live here.
Impacts to cuts.

8

9

And I

For most things, you can

see middling, but this is one that over time, it

10

will show up, so I'm cautious.

11

in the most attractive place on the planet, people

12

are always going to find a way to get here.

13

long as we have somebody out there who's keeping it

14

in front of mind all the time, they'll find their

15

way.

18

the money to make it work.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll?

19
20

And as

So I'll be supporting it, 3.5, and we'll find

16
17

And because we live

Okay, anyone else on MVB at

this time?
Upon hearing the comments of each member, the

21

22

Chair will recommend moving forward the number 3.5

23

to the next round.

24

25

~

Okay, let us move to number 19, Business

Development Corp for Microenterprise.
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1

requested 150.

2

125.

The Chair had revised it down to

3

Comments?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares?
I can support your proposal,

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?
I support the original 150.

Mr. Kane?
Mr. Chair, although I have some

18

reluctance in supporting your proposal, I will move

19

forward with that number.

20

And from year one, I've always saw this as an

21

opportunity for people who don't get the chance at

22

the regular banks, who always get told you're not

23

good enough for come in here and borrow money from

24

our institution.

25

last place they can go.

This is their last, this is their
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1

And you've seen the many examples of people,

2

one of which I can recall, a young woman in Paia who

3

came up to us, a mother of five who owns her own

4

business, a restaurant, a clothing store with her

5

sister.

6

just got to go, this is where it's happening.

7

now that person who once was turned down by a

8

regular bank is now a thriving entrepreneur in the

9

community.

10

You know, those are the kind of stories you
And

And that's, to me, that's what the

benefit is.
So I'm reluctant to support the cut in this

11

12

area, but, Mr. Chair, you know, moving forward with

13

the 125, and then I would ask that you consider

14

putting the 25 for an add to give probably Member

15

Johnson and lone final shot at trying to convince

16

this body of reconsideration of the full amount.

17

Thank you.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

19

20

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I also think this is one of the

21

best programs that we have, and I would hope that

22

you would put the 25 aside for reconsideration at a

23

later date.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
We'll move 125 forward with the add list,
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25,000.

Grant 20, Molokai Economic Development and

2
3

Cultural Program.

4

Chair has added 40,000, for a net revision to

5

70,000.

Questions, comments?

6

7

The request was 30,000.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

The

Mr. Mateo?

Chairman, thank you.

Chairman, for the last year and a half our

8

9

island has made an incredible leap insofar as being

10

able to try to grab hold of what is needed and what

11

is wanted economically on our island.
The request for the addition, the additional

12
13

$40,000, Chairman, is to continue to provide the

14

assistance in the numerous organizations that

15

continue to provide economic stimulation for our

16.

community.
Organizations like our Molokai Chamber, who

17
18

held our business and food expo; the Molokai

19

Business Summit, that has become one of the bright

20

stars of our community; the Youth In Motion program

21

that brings over several hundred participants, as

22

well as bringing over head coaches from the

23

University of Hawaii to provide services for our

24

youth.

25

recognition and stimulation of our Hawaiian sports.

Our Makahiki continues to provide
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1

And our Hawaiian Educational Council, it provides

2

economic opportunities and benefits and general

3

information for all of our people in Molokai, as

4

well as the Kalanianaole Hall restoration programs.

5

These are but a part, Chairman, of the

6

organizations that continue to reach out for

7

assistance and stimulate, help to stimulate our

8

economy.
In addition, the Office of Economic

9
10

Development continue to deal with the numerous

11

inquiries and requests for assistance as well.

12

With this new beginning for Molokai with an

13

interest in taking a look at no longer closing

14

doors, we're becoming more receptive and willing to

15

take a look at what we need to do to economically

16

stimulate the economy on Molokai.
Chairman, with these requests and these

17
18

considerations, Chairman, I ask for the addition of

19

40,000 to the existing budget request, budget item.

20

Thank you, Chairman.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Thank you.
Mr. Molina?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

No.

Ms. Johnson.
Just a question, either yourself,

Mr. Chair, or Councilmember Mateo.
I know that the food event, you know, the

9

10

agriculture and food expo.

11

intent, to provide additional monies for that

12

particular program?

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Would this be the

Chairman?

Mr. Mateo?
Yes, it would.
Yeah, because I think that was

17

really successful, and I would like to see more

18

programs like that.

19

wonderful to see that happen.

20

It was extremely, just really

So I think it's worthy, and I think that

21

maybe that is something that could actually expand.

22

Thank you.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Mr. Kane?

apologize.

Mr. Chair, thank you.

And I

I hesitated in responding, but I feel I
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have to say this.

2

I'm actually a little disappointed that more

3

emphasis of the economic development office is not

4

being placed on the enterprise community.

5

this is where that function is supposed to help with

6

things like this.

7

agree.

8

9

I think

And I think Mr. Mateo would

This is where that Federal recognition was
supposed to help kick start a lot of components

10

dealing with Molokai economic development, including

11

cultural programs.

12

been disappointing to not hear barely a whisper on

13

the success or anything.

14

see Ms. Araki Regan, I'm going to mention it to her.

15

And I'm saying, you know, what's difficult is

And for the past years, it's

So, you know, next time I

16

we have to put additional monies here, which almost

17

reflects some level of failure of that program of

18

the enterprise community and that Federal

19

recognition that Molokai received through an

20

application process, setting up of all these people

21

and what's going on.

22

So that's why I hesitated, because to me,

23

this $40,000 represents some level of failure of

24

that program, which is supposed to be doing exactly

25

what would have aided us in not having to do this,
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1

and in fact taking away the whole thing, because

2

they can do it with all the matching monies that

3

they have all, every opportunity to get out there

4

and do.

5

for the people who are involved.
And so I just thought I'd put that on record.

6
7

8

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

Thank you.
Anyone else on Molokai Economic Development

9

10

Just takes initiative and good leadership

and Cultural Program?
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki?

You know, what Dain mentioned kind of

12

sparked my inquisitiveness.

13

put it directly to Danny.

And I guess I should

Danny, with that millions of dollars that the

14
15

Federal government gave when we created that

16

enterprise program, who was, who were the leaders

17

and who is watching over that money?
I mean, as much as you're coming in and

18

19

asking for additional money, my question is, what

20

has happened with that Federal money that's been

21

given to the community of Molokai, and why have we

22

not seen successes?

23

over that money?

24

organization to make sure that that money was well

25

spent?

And who was supposed to watch

Wasn't it given to a nonprofit
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

4
5
6

Chairman?

Mr. Mateo, the Chair will give you an

opportunity to respond if you choose to.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah.

Chairman, Chairman, I will

respond this way to Mr. Nishiki.
One, I am not a member of -- there is an

7

organization on Molokai that is responsible for the

8

implementation of the programs that they have

9

submitted and funds that they had received to

10

implement these programs.

That particular group has

11

their own board of directors that decide projects

12

that they will implement.

13

In the process they went through, they had

14

identified 40 specific projects that was going to

15

occur on Molokai, and in part, some of them had

16

been, had been completed.

17

evolve, based on the needs of our community.

18

And they continue to

Currently, the enterprise community, led by

19

Ms. Helm, Stacy Kawela Helm, is busy with the

20

community right now dealing with economic growths

21

and viability, working with Molokai Ranch and our

22

community.

23

their funds to do exactly as they say.

24
25

So they are, in part, using some of

The process has been a slow one, and why they
have not

~rogressed

any farther from where they are
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today, that is not something that I am able to make

2

a determination of.

3

I am, however, able to put the representative

4

of the enterprise community, to have them be able to

5

get in touch with you and directly respond to

6

specific questions, you know, directly.

7

than that, I'm not able to represent the position of

8

the EC, Enterprise Community.

But other

Thank you, Chair.

9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Mateo.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I guess I needed clarification

12

on whether the County essentially was involved in

13

the handling of those Federal funds, but it seems

14

like it's a separate group that is dealing with that

15

money.
So I don't know if we have any ability to,

16

17

you know, watch over and direct them, but we'll see.

18

I just hope it doesn't go longer then.

19

the leadership is (inaudible).

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Seems like

Well, they need to pass Federal audits

21

since they are receiving Federal funds.

22

is baSically a financial review and statement, not

23

whether or not they've performed and met the goals

24

of the application that granted them those Federal

25

funds as an enterprise community.
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1
2

So I would say those are very good questions
that you folks have brought up.

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Anything else?

5

6

Thank you.

Any objections, 70,000 to

move forward?

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9
10

request was 50,000.

The Chair had deleted this

request.
Any questions or comments?

11

12

Under Molokai Livestock Cooperative, the

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo?

Chairman, thank you very much.

Chairman, I think I'd like to start by just

13

14

reminding the members at this point, the Molokai

15

Slaughterhouse project that this Council encountered

16

prior or was involved in spanned a period of over 12

17

years.

18

not only with County funds, but with a wide range of

19

matching funds.

20

particular facility.

21

In over 12 years, it cost over $2,000,000,

Over $2,000,000 to build this

With this facility came, you know, came the

22

creation of various livestock cooperatives that

23

became committed to taking a look at how Molokai can

24

start to progress in ago

25

through a cattle eradication program, and then went

This community went
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through a cattle restocking program.
We now have opportunities because of the new

2
3

slaughterhouse to become viable in providing our

4

produce.

5

right now, livestock co-op, is dealing with our

6

local restaurants and our stores to talk with them

7

and gauge the possibility of them buying local,

8

local beef and pork products.

The current individuals with the co-op

And at

9

t~is

particular point, Chairman, we,

10

there is movement in being able to assure that there

11

is a viable opportunity on Molokai.

12

just beef and pork, there is a whole new industry

13

with venison that is a project that is currently

14

coming on line.

In addition to

15

So when I saw the zero budget item, I was a

16

little surprised, because we made a commitment for

17

over 12 years to take this project to where it is

18

today.

19

at this point in providing some additional

20

opportunity for the co-op to take the next step.

21

And that's all this is.

22

can start to take a look at viability in this

23

industry for Mo10kai.

This is the next step so we

Thank you, Chairman.

24
25

And I just had a hard time in seeing us stop

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
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Mr. Molina?

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No, no comments.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Mr. Mateo.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
Yeah, I have to agree with

I wouldn't want to see it just waste

10

away after we invested so much into this program.

11

know it's been a pain

12

know we had assurances that, you know, this is the

13

last, this is the last, this is the last, and it

14

never ended, and we're still in there.

15

the sense that they're very close to having an

16

operation that is a self-sufficient one.

i~

our side for decades, and I

But I do get

So I'm not, I'm not sure if the information

17
18

you have is of a later date or more recent than the

19

information that we got from OED at the time they

20

presented it.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll?
Thank you, Chair.

Councilmember Tavares said a pain in her

23
24

side.

25

anatomy, but.

I

I'd probably choose another portion of my
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

(Laughing)

2

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

We have been with this for a long

3

time.

Molokai is the most economically depressed

4

island in the state of Hawaii.

5

know how the slaughterhouse is going to work out,

6

but I think we need to go for at least one more

7

year, and then evaluate what happens during this

8

next year, this next period, and decide if we're

9

going to continue to support them.

Right now, I don't

I know they have a lot of problems.

10

I know

11

that right now with the amount of cattle and their

12

projections for the use, it's going to be a money

13

loser.

14

of that.

15

That's fairly obvious.

There's no argument

However, hopefully it will, because it

16

exists, stimulate the ranchers and potential

17

ranchers on the island to beef up their herds and

18

make new herds.

19

maybe they can have a viable operation.

20

And with the slaughterhouse there,

So I would support leaving the money in for

21

this year, and let the island know that they will be

22

under, and the ranchers, that they will be under,

23

too, really scrutinized the next budget period if we

24

are going to give them any further assistance.

25

But I would support at this time putting this
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money back in for this year.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

3

Mr. Kane?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?
Some members may call this the

5

proverbial pain in the rump roast, but I really

6

think that Danny said it best.
And I just support economic enterprise for

7
8

Molokai, because that's really what's needed.

And

9

because it's an agrarian life-style, they like their

10

cattle, and they like their rural life-style and

11

agriculture, and the cattle industry fits with it.
So if they need seed money, let's go for it.

12

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anything else, Members?
Obviously, the Chair took a different

15

approach.

16

one, when do we hold communities that make decisions

17

and choices responsible.

When is the last time for

18

a request the last time?

There comes a point when

19

the private sector must take over and allow it to

20

either live or die.

21

And the Chair's few comments on this was,

We have funded this for years.

And so I have listened to your comments, and

22

I will tell you that the Chair will agree that

23

there's some very valid and pertinent comments.

24

when do we allow the maturity and responsibility of

25

communities to live with their choices?
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forever bailout decisions?
If you believe yes, then I can understand.

3

While other communities have made just as hard

4

decisions, and now they provide their people with a

5

private sector viability.

6

that we may put our resources to other areas and

7

other services and other programs.

8

9

Is that healthier?

So

I would say the Molokai situation will not be
resolved in a year.

It took more than a year to

10

reach that point, and it will take more than a year

11

to come out of that situation.

12

But for me, I present you with a

13

philosophical question.

When do we allow the

14

communities to take responsibility for their

15

choices?

16

another district will bail it out and provide them

17

the resources, then that's the decision we'll make.

As long as you believe that somebody else,

18

But we have also heard, Members, from those

19

districts that have in the past been very good and

20

have provided those resources, and we need to return

21

more resources back to them.

22

So then who do we deny?

Do we punish Lanai

23

for choosing development and now equaling Molokai 's

24

revenue generation?

25

or South Maui that has asked for more return of what

Do we take it out of West Maui
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they generate?

2

I will tell you there is no simple answer to

3

my questions.

4

that can be provided tonight.

5

for you to take into consideration when you will

6

make your overall choices on a County-wide

7

perspective, and that I will hope that somehow my

8

questions will give you pause to consider the

9

long-term impacts on where we would like to go as a

10

But I bring this up

county.

11
12

It is not even a short-term answer

Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, Chairman.

For my

13

information, could we have, I guess not tonight and

14

tomorrow, I guess how many years this project has

15

received County funding, and I guess a running

16

total?

17

Thank you.

18

For me, to just help me make a decision.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

We can provide that.
And at this time, we will put $50,000 as the

20

appropriation and move this forward.

21

objections?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any

Grants and Disbursements for Small Business

24

Promotion.

25

100,000.

The proposal with no revision is
Any objections?
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Kane?
Actually, I'd like to see a reduction

4

here.

5

Center, and I would think that that's an increase in

6

business promotion.

7

offset here.

And I wouldn't mind seeing some

We've been told on what the overhead is going

8
9

We've also invested in the Business Resource

to be down there.

Approximately, what, 4,000 a

That's 48,000.

That's what it's going to

10

month?

11

cost us, recurring costs every year.

12

how much money we're going to get back.

13

to take some work.

14

the other day.

15

We don't know
It's going

We had Mr. Kalbert Young here

But I think that is going to serve as a prime

16

place, a prime location for small business

17

promotion.

18

can reduce here, because we've invested a lot of

19

money, time, energy, resources, body, you know, a

20

warm body who's committed to doing that right there,

21

smack dab in the center of Maui Mall.

22

So I think this is someplace where we

So without having it written down here, I'd

23

ask for a reduction of at least $20,000 to be

24

considered.

25

talk about that now, then I would ask for

And if no other members are willing to
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1

consideration of putting it in the minus column for

2

future discussion.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Ms. Johnson?

4

5

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I believe this is also the program

6

that, Made in Maui, you know, it's actually to help

7

fund.

8

Anything we can do to promote economic

9

development at any level through a variety of

10

programs so we can diversify and stabilize our

11

economic base, I have no problem supporting.

12

I'll be supporting the 100,000.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

So

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo?

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22~

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Molina?
No comment.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
Yeah.

Do we have a list of how

24

this money is spent to date this year, in Fiscal

25

Year '04?
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Staff, do we have any information that we

could share?

3

MS. KOLLER:

I don't believe that we do, Mr. Chair.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MS. KOLLER:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I'll see if we can request it.
Thank you.

And while we're on

7

that, do we have a date when we're going to get the

8

third quarter numbers?

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:
maybe

Tamara, do we have any comment from

11
12

I had anticipated end of last week, but

Department of Finance, please?

13

MS. KOLLER:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I haven't received any update from them.
I had anticipated a draft update, that we

15

wouldn't hold the department to the specific dollar,

16

but at least get a sense of where we were with the

17

various accounts.

18

Finance tomorrow morning, Ms. Tavares.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

Okay.

And try and get some revisions or updated

numbers.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

We can contact Department of

Thank you.

Mr. Chair?

Yes.
To take some of the pressure off

your staff, I'll call tomorrow, OED, to get the
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1

breakdown of their small business promotion grants

2

or what they've expended the money on.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

4

5

Okay, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I, too, would like to see what their budget

6
7

is and what this money is to be spent on.

8

talking about redundancy in programs.

9

truly redundant, I'd cut it in half to pay the rent

10

13
14

If it is

on the other side.
So I'll reserve my opinion until we get the

11

12

We were

information.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Let's see, did I give everyone an

opportunity?

15

Okay, the Chair would then, Members,

16

recommend we defer this till we get a comment back

17

from the department regarding the status of account.

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

Okay, defer.
Solar Water Heater Initiatives.

with no revisions is $100,000.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The number

Any objections?

Soil and Water Conservation Districts,

24

Mo1okai and Lanai, 10,000.

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

Any objections?
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

UH Maui Sea Grant Program, $60,000.

objections?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Watershed Protection, $200,000.

The Chair

5

has recommended no revision.

6

the top of page 3 -- no, page 15, I'm sorry.

9

I'd ask you to look at

Ms. Tavares?

7

8

Any

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Are we in the watershed protection

area?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

Yes, ma'am.

We are on grant 26.

Grant 26.

Mr. Chairman, I think this is something we've

13

always supported in the past, and I hope we will

14

continue to support, and I support your proposal for

15

level funding at 200,000.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Mr, Carroll?

17

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane?

No objections,

Ms. Johnson?
Support.

Mr. Mateo?
Support.

Mr. Molina?
Aye,

Mr. Nishiki?
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Okay, we do have additional proposals.

Ms. Tavares, line 486.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Line 486 is the College of Tropical

7
8

Agriculture and Human Resources, CTAHR.

9

requesting to add $50,000.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

13

And I was

Do we have a written response?
I'm grabbing my bag of tricks

here.
We did receive a request or a communication

14

from Dr. Kaiser, I believe, Harold Kaiser.

15

Maui County administrator.

16

He's the

And, you know, this is another thing, you

17

know, that just kind of gripes us all the time about

18

how State agencies ask the County for support.

19

But in this particular one, what they outline

20

is the budget with total $50,000 included

21

development of multi-resistant commercial tomatoes

22

at 6,000; on farm trials of leaf blight resistant

23

taro hybrids, $4 OOO; a feasibility study for a

24

vegetable processing and packaging facility, $5,000;

25

advanced nutrient management of container crops,

j
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1

10,000; and flower and foliage research and

2

infrastructure development at 25,000; for a total of

3

$50,000.

4

And this was a request by Dr. Kaiser, and I

5

see that it benefits our up-country farmers in

6

particular.

7

station in Kula.

8

farmers that we have up-country.

9

of ask for consideration of this.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And this would be run out of the ag
I think it's to support the

Thank you for that.
Mr. Pontanilla, comments?

11

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

That's why I kind

No comments.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No comments.

Ms. Johnson?
I support.

Mr. Kane?
No comment.

It's a struggle.

It's a struggle, Chair.

24

changed my mind.

25

Tavares said, this is the struggle.

I will comment.

I

Just like Member
State agencies
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1

coming to ask the County for money, you know,

2

just wanted to reiterate that.

3

part.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

So I

That's the tough

Yeah.

Where does it end, what's the

important stuff, what's not.
Ms. Tavares makes an excellent argument.

7

It

8

helps our farmers, helps our local guys, you know.

9

But that argument can be used for a lot of other

10

things.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

end?

14

all do, so.

I know.

You know, so again, where does it

And I know Ms. Tavares feels it just like we

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know, tough, tough.

Thank you.
So that's it for me.

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll, any comments on this request?

18

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No comments.

I would agree with the members' comments

21

that it is a difficult one.

22

department, we are all well aware.

23

This is a State

I had hoped that the college would have

24

informed us of what efforts they have put forth to

25

receive funding from the State Legislature, and what
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1

was their success or outcome of their ability to try

2

and get their request through the State Legislature.

3

Because I would be disappointed to find out that

4

they asked us for money and they didn't ask the

5

State Legislature.

I would be greatly disappointed.

But while this and 28, we have heard

6

7

regarding the Canetop Utilization Study, and I

8

believe people have been providing written as well

9

as independent meetings with the members.

Why don't

10

we put these two on the add list at this time, and

11

keeping 200, if there are no objections to that.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am?
What are you keeping?

I'm keeping the 200, and I'm putting your

16

CTAHR request on the add list, as well as the

17

Canetop project.

18

MS. KOLLER:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MS. KOLLER:

21

Mr. Chair?
Yes, Tamara?
These were considered separate grants from

the watershed protection.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MS. KOLLER:

24
25

Yes.

Yeah, they are.

So each one that, you know, were new,

considered new grants.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, okay.

No, I understand that.
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1

just saying that the Chair is willing to put both of

2

them on the add list for further review during

3

second round.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

Canetops?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8
9

Chair, may I speak to the

Yes.
Thank you.

The reason that I'm asking the $50,000 was
for them to begin to do their feasibility study.

I

10

think that before we get into giving them big sums

11

of money, we really need to know what their plan is,

12

what the feasibility study is, how they're going to

13

operate this, who is going to benefit from it.

14

Because I have had some concerns raised by

15

some of the smaller cattle raiser, cattlemen or

16

cattle ranches in the Kula area that are a little

17

concerned about who is going to control this feed

18

stock, how will they get a share of it, because of

19

the dwindling supplies now.

20

Some of them feel like they're getting cut

21

down a little at a time each time.

22

to assure that the large and the small business

23

owner in the ranching area is going to be treated

24

fairly and equitably, whatever the project is.

25

And that we need

So I think the 50,000 will get them a start,
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1

and while they look for the kind of equipment they

2

need, I believe this is sufficient for them to get

3

started and have them come back.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that comment.
Mr. Pontanilla?

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?
I would hope that when they do

15

move forward with this project that it could be

16

looked at as something that may qualify in our

17

emergency set aside funding, only because as the

18

pineapple tops go out as a source of feed, if we're

19

trying to expand the cattle industry, they need a

20

reliable source of feed.

21

they're all getting very uptight about the whole

22

prospect of, you know, the feed source going away.

23

And so I think that while I can support the

24

50,000, and not necessarily, you know, saying that

25

it's the Cattlemen's Association that has to control

And right now, I think
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1

this, I would really like to have that capability so

2

that they could come back if they have an agreeable

3

plan and access that money, because -- you know,

4

through our $4,000,000 fund.

5

or break their efforts to expand that industry.

Because it could make

And I just hate like heck to see them just

6

7

take a giant leap backward.

So I'm really concerned

8

about it, and that's why I supported the full

9

amount.

10

But I'll support the 50 for the time being,

11

but I want people to remember that if they have to

12

come back for supplemental or something for the

13

other 200, that we really consider supporting our

14

agriculture industry with that extra 200.

15
16

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Kane?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I can support the 50 on the add list,

18

Mr. Chair, and I would ask Member Tavares if this is

19

successful in going through ultimately, that somehow

20

create an item in the committee.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

24
25

Uh-huh.

And bring these guys forward, and so

we can have a discussion with them.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Chair, the first time I

heard about this situation was at the budget
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1

hearing, so I will put this on the Committee for us

2

to further investigate, or to further give them a

3

venue to report to us to how they're progressing.

4

Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll?

7

8

Thank you, Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I would support

9

this being put in the add column, and whether or not

10

this does pass in the budget or not, I would like to

11

see it as a committee item.

12
13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
I will support the, at this time, to place it

14

on the add.

15

up in addition to what you have already heard from

16

each other is, what I thought was a simple operation

17

or question, but no one was able to give me the

18

response.

19

or harvest the canetop on the ground.

20

to be manually, are you going to develop a machine?

21

And I can tell you, no one gave me an answer yet.

22

They have ideas.

23

I will say that my concern that I bring

And my question was, how will you pick up
Is it going

So I think this study might be in the right

24

track, because I thought first thing you do is take

25

care of the operational, common sense questions.
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So I will support that to the add list.

1

2

objections, Members?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, thank you.

This is the request from the Wailuku Business
Center.

That was a project, I guess also supported

10

by Lokahi Pacific.

11

proposal that I did finally find.

12

April 13th.

13

I guess I've been

busy.

8

9

Okay, we have one more, line 488.
Ms. Tavares?

5

6

Any

And they gave us a list or a
It was dated

And the $102,300 that is represented there

14

would pay for the kitchen, commercial kitchen

15

equipment only as part of their request.

16

everything down in their request, and it's quite an

17

undertaking.

18

They put

But I think that if we would consider

19

supporting it, this is the portion that we should

20

support, because the commercial kitchen will afford

21

people the opportunity to not only do value added

22

products, as we heard about, but also to help with

23

some of the employment training programs that they

24

hope to implement.

25

I think this is a, I think this program is
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1

good one, because I do hear that people are looking

2

for trained personnel to do their restaurant type

3

business, wait help as well as assistants and

4

cashiers and assistant cooks, and those kinds of

5

things.

6

So I would, while this is not high tech, I

7

think it's a very real part of our community, and

8

this affords people an opportunity to use this

9

commercial kitchen, as well as for people to get job

10
11

training experience under supervision.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla?

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22
23
24
25

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?

grease trap?

Are they in compliance with the

You know, because

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

They will be.

They haven't built

it yet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, because I just wondered if,
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1

you know, with all the expenses we're hearing about,

2

Mr. Chair, for the FOG compliance, I just want to

3

make sure that all of a sudden we're putting in the

4

equipment, but they can't get certified because of

5

that.

6

And then the other thing would be, is this

7

and I can't remember, Charmaine, if this is in

8

concert with the MEO microenterprise.

9

going to be able to partner in terms of offering

Are they

10

small business opportunities, or is this a

11

stand-alone?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think this was a stand-alone,

13

and it was, as Alexa was telling us, sharing with

14

you, it was to incubate some businesses.

15

they're

So I think

I don't know if they would be working with

16
17

microenterprise, but it almost seems like it's along

18

the same lines, but specific to service industry

19

types of programs.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I would just be, because,

again, we have --

22

You know, I support this concept, but I would

23

also think that MEO, microenterprise, and the

24

business incubator portion of that would be really

25

good.

And I wish I -- I don't recall seeing any
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1

partnership, but I would have liked to have seen

2

that in this particular presentation.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane?

4

5

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I don't have comments at this time,

6

Mr. Chair, other than I think Ms. Johnson brings up

7

one good point about the grease trap.

8

that's very important.

I think

I don't know if that was included in part of

9
10

the breakdown.

I don't know if Member Tavares has

11

that in front of her to see whether that was part of

12

the breakdown.

13

onetime, or are we investing in something that we're

14

going to be next year and the following year paying

15

for additional equipment to upkeep the existing

16

equipment.

Because if it's not, then is this a

So I'm willing to support putting it on the

17
18

add list and then maybe getting a little bit more

19

detailed if possible.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

21

Mr. Carroll?

22

Okay, the Chair then would recommend we place

23

this on the add list.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, ma'am.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

As we might recall, this is also

2

the project where Lokahi Pacific was going to be

3

paying a proportionate share of the drain lines to

4

the lao Theater parking lot.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So I believe that the grease trap

7

is part, is going to be part of this.

8

Blue Hawaii building, and they're trying to renovate

9

it into making it a usable space like this.

10
11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is the

Thank you.
So, Members, we'll move the 200,000 forward,

12

and we'll add 50,000 for CTAHR, 50,000 Canetop

13

Utilization Study, and 102,300 for the certified

14

kitchen equipment for the Wailuku Business Center on

15

the add list.

16

Under the E-Tech program, the original

17

request was 264,680.

The Chair reduced 50,000 under

18

operations, for a net revised number of 214,680.

19

And part of the adjustment is, of course,

20

part of the E-Tech is a portion of ELlS.

21

look at pages 12-18 and 12-19 of the program

22

descriptions, you will see the various six program

23

areas, and the Chair just made his adjustments to

24

this program, as regards also with the ELlS program.

25

Mr. Pontanilla?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

Comments, questions?
No comment.

Ms. Tavares?
Yeah, Mr. Chair.

I had been

6

looking at this yesterday also, and looked at

7

reducing their funds to focus only on the HR payroll

8

time and attendance project.

9

89,000.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Carroll?

11

So I had a minus

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane?

I'll support the consensus of

reduction, whatever that will be.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson?

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No comment.

Mr. Mateo?
Chairman, I reduced it a little more

18

than the Chair here is recommending.

19

support the Chair's recommendation.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

However, I can

Okay, Mr. Molina?
No comment.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Well, then.

Let us move 214,680 forward

with addition on the subtract list of an additional
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$39,000.

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.
Members, the Chair is going to take a short

4

5

recess, and we'll come back with suggestions for

6

you.

7

requirements of this Committee, as well as I'm aware

8

of the requirements that Council has tomorrow

9

evening in regards to real property tax hearing.

I am aware of the time.

I'm aware of the

10

if we would please be back here by 10:30.

11

10:30.

RECESS:

10 : 18 p. m.

13

RECONVENE:

10:33 p.m.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

Recess

(Gavel)

12

15

So

(Gavel)

to order.

We shall bring this meeting back

Let the record show we have quorum.

We have completed department of, or the

17

Office of the Mayor.

18

Members, taking into consideration time of the

19

evening and our requirements for the rest of the

20

week, I'm going to defer till tomorrow all of Parks

21

and Rec.

22

What the Chair will do,

We shall take up Personnel Services right now

23

on page 17.

24

1,023,461 for Personnel Services.

25

No revision is being proposed.
Any objections?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let's see.

Planning, I'm going to defer

till tomorrow.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Police.

Thank you.

We can do Police, page 18, Department of

Under Administration, the request was

6
7

2,812,438.

The Chair is recommending the 43,000

8

adjustment.

9

the Salary Commission regarding both the Chief and

I believe you have received a copy from

10

Deputy Chief.

11

2,855,438 for Administration.

Therefore the net revised number is

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections?

Under Invest i gat i ve Servi ces, the Chai r is

14

recommending no revision from 5,280,257.

15

objections?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any

Under Uniformed Patrol Services, I have

18

made an adjustment.

The original request was for

19

15,582,433.

20

Bond and added to the department's program area 11

21

marked cars, for an add of $341,000.

22

decreased 43,000, which we've put into the

23

Administration for the salary increases for both the

24

Chief and Deputy, resulting in a net amount of

25

15,880,433.

I have eliminated from the Equipment

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

I have moved,

339

BF 4/26/04

Any objections?

1
2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Under Technical and Support Services

4

Program, no revision.

5

objections?

The amount is 5,020,329.

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

8

of Prosecuting Attorney.

9

revisions.

493,455.

Moving on to Department
Under Administration, no

Objections?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Under General Prosecution, no revisions.

12

The amount is 2,592,078.

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Any

Thank you.
Let's see.

Any objections?

Department of Public Works.
I would like to take the General

16

Fund portion at this time.

17

page 19, Administration Program, there's no revision

18

to the request, 369,117.

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Under General Fund on

Any objections?

Under General Fund, under Engineering

21

Division, I had recommended a reduction of $12,000

22

as regards to their equipment portion, whereby the

23

net appropriation would be 1,488,708.

24

objections?

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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1
2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Under Special Maintenance Program, General

Fund, no revisions.

1,817,264.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Fund.

Under Developmental Services Admin, General
No revisions, 1 ,858,806.

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Any objections?

Okay, thank you.
Excuse me?

8

Any objections?

finished.

Prosecuting Attorney?

That's done.

No, we

No revisions.

Let's see, Highway Fund, we might get some

10
11

discussion.

Wastewater, we have discussion.

12

Waste, we will have discussion.
Okay, we'll skip the rest for now.

13
14

defer DOT.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Solid

We will

We could take Water.

Move it down, yes, hit Water Department.

17

Water Department, Members, if you would notice, the

18

Chair has recommended no revisions at this time.

19

Under the Admin Water Supply Fund, no revisions to

20

the 1,256,423 request.

21

Any objections?

22

(Multiple members voicing no

objections) .

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Chair?

Yes?
Just overall for the Department of
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Water Supply.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because you've made no changes, is

4

your intent to stay the course of not making any

5

revisions, or are we waiting for a priority list

6

from --

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

We -- oh, I'm sorry.
No, no, no, no, no.

Please, please.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'll stop there, and if you can

11

provide us just some insight to what your intention

12

is with this department.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Basically, with the operational request, I,

14

at this time, do not plan to recommend any

15

revisions.

16

Under the CIP requests, I had asked for a

17

priority for the first $10,000,000 worth of

18

projects.

19

to just renumber the projects in its entirety, so

20

you can take that response any way you feel to as

21

members of this committee.

You will see their response,

They chose

22

I am looking at ways on the CIP, and I know

23

not there, but I will already -- I will inform you

24

that the Chair needs to be away for approximately

25

two hours in the morning session, that Vice-Chair
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1

Nishiki, with the assistance of staff, will run the

2

meeting.

3

But under Water Supply CIP, I'm looking at

4

proposing to you a revised CIP that would utilize

5

their cash, and possibly eliminate at least

6

$5,000,000 to be borrowed from the State Revolving

7

Fund.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Comments, Mr. Mateo?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

No.

Ms. Johnson?
No.

Okay, just so we're clear, the Chair will

run down through the Water Supply Operations.
Admin is 1,256,423.

Objections?
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Department-wide Expense from the Water

Supply Fund, 6,251,763.

Objections?

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8
9

10
11

Under Insurance, 150,000.

Under Overhead Charges, 283,485.

Objections?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Under Employee Benefits, 2,803,193.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:
500,000.

Under Refuse for Main Line Expenses,
Any objections?

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20
21
22

Any

objections?

12

14

Objections?

Emergency Fund, 166,224.

Objections?

Question.

Mr. Kane?
Emergency Fund, what kind of

emergencies does this deal with?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I remember the department responding,

because I know we bugged them for this question.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Did they provide that in writing,

24

Chair?

25

don't have them here.

And I'll just go reference my notes.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Corporation Counsel, do you recall some of

2

the comments from the department regarding this

3

Emergency Fund?

4

them about it, and they did have a reasonable

5

response.

Do you recall?

I am try; ng to. . .

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chair.

We'll follow up.

8

question.

9

Chair will follow up.

10

It's a very good

So we'll just defer it, this

one.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

No objection.

Okay, defer Emergency Fund.
Under Fiscal Customer Service Program, Water

Supply Fund, 2,145,358.

Objections?

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

Let us go to Engineering.

1,764,106.

No revisions,

Any objections?

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let us move to Water Resource and Planning.

20

No revisions, 1,487,962.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Let's move.

It deserves an answer, Mr. Kane, so the

11

14

I remember we asked

Any objections?

Let us move to Water Treatment Plant

Operations.

No revisions, 3,816,513.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Field Operations, 4,608,506.
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objections?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

Plant Operations, no revisions, 8,711,762.

Any objections?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Therefore, Members, we have the

7

remaining of all of Transportation.

We have

8

portions of Public Works, which is more of the

9

special funds area.

We do have Planning as well as

10

Parks and Recreation tomorrow morning prior to us

11

beginning the first round of the CIP review,
Questions?

12
13

reached that point in the day, Members.

14

Tamara?

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MS. KOLLER:

18

Okay, if not, I think we've

Mr. Chair, just for a reference.
Yes.
At this point in time, the Committee has

spent $339,969 more than revenue that we have.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for the running total.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that with the add list?

23

list?

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

Okay.
That's not that bad.

That's the add

The add list is not included in that.

the confirmed ones, because the add list was
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

and I will assure you of

2

3

?:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

We will get you the running total tomorrow,

(Inaudible).
Well, you will need to look at revenue

generation.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Or cuts.

Or more cuts.

But again, I think at this

8

point in time we shall just continue, as we've

9

started round one, and we'll see where we end up.

10

And then when we start round two, we can --

11

MS. KOLLER:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair?
get down to the mai n deci sions.
Yes, Tamara?

13
14

MS. KOLLER:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MS. KOLLER:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MS. KOLLER:

19

The add list is approximately $602,000.
So total, approximately 1,000,000.
1,000,000.
What was the add list, I'm sorry?

Approximately 602,000, so that would total

1,000,000.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

339 plus 602?
You got the minus list?

941.
Yeah, the minus.

What about the minus list?

voices talking at once)
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Lance?

What is that number, please?

Yeah,

just give us a ballpark.
MS. KOLLER:

There's about 300,000 in that, but when you

4

look at the adds and the minuses, you're going to

5

have duplicates in there with what's already taken

6

out.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, that's fine.

8

Okay, Members, so tomorrow the Chair

9

anticipates to open the meeting and then recess to

10

allow Mr. Nishiki to step right in for the short

11

time the Chair needs to be excused, and then the

12

Chair will return.
Okay, anything else, Members?

13

14

you very much.

15

(Gavel)

16
17
18

If not, thank

We shall adjourn this meeting.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:
ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.
10 : 48 p. m.

19

20
21

22

23
24
25
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1

2

STATE OF HAWAII

)

3

4

)

SS.

CITY AND COUNTY OF KAUAI

5

6

I, Kathy Pearson, Certified Shorthand Reporter for

7

the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the proceedings

8

were taken down by me in machine shorthand and was

9

thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

DATED this 24th day of May, 2004, in Lihue, Hawaii.

17

18
19
20
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